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Financial and Operational Highlights BB ¥ K=

(Amounts expressed in HK$’ million, unless specified) Notes 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(UBEBEETAEN  BRIFRIFHIN) K —E—NF - ZE——-F ZE-TF
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(#&A55T)  (&A55T)  (BA5ET)
Turnover =E X0 9,860 11,251 13,766 11,862 10,538
Profit for the year attributable to KRR EBEERTEE
ordinary equity holders of FE A5 2N %R
the Company 668 734 938 1,135 1,012
Total equity HER 6,187 6,170 5,886 5,522 4,800
Total assets BEE 9,727 12,313 13,436 12,260 8,255
Total liabilities to total mesEH
equity ratio (times) BEREE(IF8) 0.6 1.0 13 1.2 0.7
Total interest-bearing debts to HH S EKE
total equity ratio (times) MER L E (IF2) 03 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.4
Current ratio (times) ENLE T (£ ) 2.4 1.7 1.5 16 19
Trade and bills receivables (excluded FEWEBRFR K EHE (FEF
bills receivable — intra-group trade)  FE Uk Z {5 — &£ B i B
to turnover (days) BH)LLEXTE(H) 33 30 29 29 35
Inventories to turnover (days) FELEZERE(A) 70 67 72 91 75
Net assets per share (HK cents) BREEZFRECEE W) 448 453 432 406 360
Return on total assets (%) BEEDHRE(%) 6.9 6.0 7.0 93 12.3
Return on turnover (%) EEZAIEEESCA) 6.8 6.5 6.8 9.6 9.6
Interest cover (times) FIERELE 2 (%) 1 22 15 31 58 118
EBITDA E B -ERBHEAFE 2 1,079 1,165 1,511 1,803 1,549
EBITDA on turnover (%) BB mEREHEA
FE L & 25 (%) 10.9 10.4 11.0 15.2 14.7
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) ~ ERE IR B R B #1l) 3 48.9 53.9 68.9 84.5 76.1
Dividends per share (HK cents) BRERE CEEAL) 48 40 50 53 48
Dividend yield (%) IR 28 ] = (%) 4 58 4.9 53 6.4 5.6
Number of issued shares (million) EEITROMHE (BE) 1,382 1,364 1,361 1,361 1,335
Number of employees: EEAH:
Hong Kong and Macau BERREM 676 680 805 785 728
Taiwan =0 352 571 737 700 696
Mainland China A K fE 16,499 19,196 22,950 22,770 22,620
Total e 17,527 20,447 24492 24255 24,044
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Financial and Operational Highlights BB ¥ KR E

Notes:

1. Interest cover was calculated by dividing the profit before interest and

tax by the interest expenses.

2. EBITDA is the earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation
expenses.
3. Number of shares was on weighted average basis.

4. Dividend yield was calculated by dividing the dividends per share by the
closing market price per share as at the end of the respective reporting

period.

5. The financial results of the above refer to the results of the Group for
each financial year. And, the other figures used were the position of the

Group as at the end of the respective reporting period.
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Chairman’s Statement X [EREE

The operating conditions in this financial year continued to be
challenging. The Group’s total turnover dropped to HK$9,860 million,
a decrease of 12.4% from last year. Other income and gains reduced
by HK$184 million. Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders
reduced by 9.0% to HK$668 million.

The U.S. market conditions remained quite worse making the textile
business experienced a tough time. The Group managed to protect
profit margins at the expense of volumes. Thus, gross profit margin
increased to 20.4% from last year’s 16.0%, but revenue decreased by
7.9%. Generally, the textile business had improvement in the
operating level.

The retail operations continued to be impacted by weak China
consumer sentiment. Business was competitive as more international
brands expanded their presence in China. At the same time, many
local competitors continued to discount price heavily. In the year, we
exercised stringent cost control and reduced the inventory to a healthy
level. Store consolidation was going on to enhance operating
efficiency.

In this financial year, the Group continued to maintain a solid financial
position with strong cashflow, liquid working capital and significant
cash balances.

The business environment shall remain uncertain for some time. The
textile business would be more positive as the U.S. economic
conditions have shown improvement. With disciplined inventory level
and improved operating efficiency, the retail business should also
achieve improved results next year. | am optimistic towards the
performance of the Group in the year ahead.

On behalf of the board, | would like to convey my gratitude to our
shareholders and business partners for their continuing support. |
would also like to express my profound thanks to our colleagues for
their outstanding performance.

Poon Bun Chak
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 16 June 2014
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis &2 8 i il & 2 17

BUSINESS REVIEW

For this financial year ended 31 March 2014, the Group’s total revenue
decreased by 12.4% to HK$9,860 million (2013 : HK$11,251 million).
Profit for the year attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the
Company was HK$668 million (2013 : HK$734 million), a drop of 9.0%.
The Group's gross profit margin was 33.3% (2013 : 30.9%), an increase
of 2.4 percentage points from last year. In the year, other income and
gains declined by HK$184 million mainly attributable to the drop in
interest income, drop in gain on revaluation of investment properties,
gain on foreign exchange derivatives and gain on disposal of
properties. The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK25.0
cents (2013 :
dividend, total dividend per ordinary share would be HK48.0 cents, an

HK27.0 cents) per ordinary share. Including interim

increase of 20.0% from last year’'s HK40.0 cents.

Textile business

The business recorded a net sales of HK$5,026 million (2013 : HK$5,460
million), a reduction of 7.9%. The sum was 51.0% (2013 : 48.5%) of
the Group'’s total turnover. Cotton price was stable in the year under
the regulatory measures of the China Government. Operating
environment was tough as the U.S. market conditions were extremely
unfavourable. The Group pursued profit margins rather than volumes
in such difficult situation. The gross profit margin improved to 20.4%
from last year’s 16.0%. In the year, the average selling price increased
by 8.7% and the sales volume decreased by 15.5%. The performance

and the key financial ratios of the business were as below :

¥XKEE
BE-_Z-NE=ZA=+—-HLZUWBRFEE K
EBBARARD124%EHBEIB60E B T (=
E—=F BENBIBEER) AQAEBER
FEEREAFE R ABBIEET (=T
—ZF BYIAEET) THIO% -AEEZ
EFMEA3BI%(ZE—=F:309%) BEF
FAH24BEHH - FR > EMEARKET KRS
BIGEBELETEZEARANERARSD BREMWE
EfWE NETEIARSZRHEEYMERET
KR EESEBREARIREEZTEARBY
250l (=ZF— =5 : BE27.04L) - ERPH R
B BETERRELERBHEIM BREFZ
B #540.01L £EFH20% ©

HEEL
HWEKHEFEABES026BET(ZE—=
F:B¥5460HE L) WMP79% BB AKX
EEBEEEE251.0%(ZF — = :485%) °
EFERAZERTREEENERFERE  ZE™T
SMMBETERASKCERBRNSE - T HRERE
ATAEBERFIBEANRBEE - ERNFEHEF
216.0% LA ZE204% - FR FHERERK L
H87% M E THISS% c WEBCRARTE
ML RBIRT :

(Amounts expressed in HK$'million, unless specified) 2014
(UBEEBTHEN  BREFFFHIP) —E-mEF
Net sales HEFH 5,026 5,460 6,976 5,971 5,540
Gross profit margin (%) EFE(%) 20.4 16.0 14.8 20.4 21.6
Operating profit (note 1) EERNE W) 671 546 692 908 853
EBITDA (note 1) E B EREH
AR (Bt 1) 871 765 916 1,137 1,074
Return on total assets BEEWRE
(%) (note 2) (%) (Htz2) 8.4 6.3 6.4 8.3 12.6
Return on sales (%) (note 2) SHEWR R (%) (Kit2) 14.3 12.4 10.7 14.6 14.9
Return on equity (%) (note 2) T W R (%) (FaF2) 12.8 11.2 13.4 17.4 18.8
Capital expenditure EARAMETH 121 45 57 80 121
Notes : BtaE -
(1) Exclude interest income and rental income. (10 T EIEFERARESIKA -
2) Exclude rental income. @ T EIFEHSWKA -
srenmenea —s-n=n (@



Management’s Discussion and Analysis B8 Z il & 247

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued) X7 O EE ()
Retail and distribution business BERDHEK
Net sales of the business decreased by 16.5% to HK$4,816 million |tk %Ki EFH L 165% 2 B 14,816 H B 7T
(2013 : HK$5,768 million). The amount represented 48.8% (2013 : (ZZE—=4 :BH¥5768EET) LB AKE

51.3%) of the Group's total turnover. In the year, consumer demand IR 2488% (ZF — =% :51.3%) °
in the mainland China continued to be sluggish. Strong price RERXR > FBEAEZEHEEREERE -FZAK
discounting to control over inventory by many local retailers was i EEFPEBEABREUIRFBS 2 FE &
carrying on. The Management continued to consolidate the retail EEH#EZRESE/EMEBRIZEHANUIEFAFRE-
outlets and exercised strong cost control to enhance efficiencies. FEUFRBRET  EFENMREEFE 2449% EF
Despite the competitive environment, gross profit margin increased to  £46.7% c ¥ B2 X B R T EH KL ZH] 5K
46.7% from last year's 44.9%. The performance and the key financial T

ratios of the business were as below :

(@) the business performance and the key financial ratios were as (a) EBXBERIEHHBLERIIOT :
follows:

(Amounts expressed in HK$’million, unless specified) 2014
(UBMEBTRAEN BRERFHEI) —E2-NF
Net sales HEFH 4,816 5,768 6,766 5,857 4,960
Gross profit margin (%) EME(%) 46.7 44.9 44.8 47.1 46.4
Sales growth of comparable TJLLEHEER R R
shops (%) (note 1) (%) (BtaE1) (7.6) (12.0) 2.9 13.8 3.7
Operating profit/(loss) EERE (&8
(note 2) (Btz£2) (245) (202) 157 407 253
EBITDA (note 2) E B -mEREH
AR (ffaE2) (107) (52) 276 495 351
Return on total assets REEKRSEE
(%) (note 3) (%) (Ff7E3) (13.9) (7.6) 3.2 12.5 9.7
Return on sales HEWRZE
(%) (note 3) (%) (KfzE3) (5.2) (3.0) 1.3 5.0 3.7
Return on equity RS =
(%) (note 3) (%) (KfaE3) (42.5) (20.4) 9.0 38.6 40.0
Capital expenditure EARMTH 43 119 192 109 53
Notes: et -
(1) Comparable shops include shops with full year operation during 1 AL G ISR ZERBEF — FI9E R FEE
the year and the preceding year. HIJE 4 o
(2)  Exclude gain on disposal of properties, interest income and rental @ TEEHEYE R  FISWAREEILA °
income.
(3)  Exclude rental income. B TEIFEHEUA -

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014



Management’s Discussion

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)
Retail and distribution business (continued)

(b)

the analysis of turnover by major brand was as follows:

(HK$’million)

(B¥EET)

Baleno I fE B’
S&K S&K

I.P. Zone I.P.Zone
ebase ebase
Others Hih
Total &3t

(9]

the development in different markets was as follows:

Mainland China

Net sales (HK$” million)
Increase/(decrease)

HEFHROEKBET)

in net sales (%)
Retail floor area (sq.ft.)** =z
Number of sales associates**

Number of outlets*2 ]

T

3t W m
]
i

Hong Kong and Macau

Net sales (HK$’ million)

Increase/(decrease)

HEFHROEEBEET)

in net sales (%)

Retail floor area (sq.ft.)** ZEREEE (FHR)*
Number of sales associates ** & 52§ *#
Number of outlets ** FImh 8B *

HEFHE 2B M CHD)

REERE(FHR)

HEFE 2B M CAD)

and Analysis EEE 2wl 7

¥ EFEE)
BERSHER(E
(b)

BRIEmBHEEITNT

2014
—E-MF
2,754 3,038 3,653 3,089 2,463
552 742 940 846 757
417 555 699 643 601
301 381 465 399 326
792 1,052 1,009 880 813
4,816 5,768 6,766 5,857 4,960
(0 HBiHHEBRRERBROT :
B KR
2014 2013 2012
—E-NFE —ZE-=F —F—_
4,098 4,920 5,811 4,987 4,097
(%)
(17) (15) 17 22 7
2,115,738 2,147,536 2,368,260 2,162,123 1,748,531
7,710 9,168 11,492 11,348 9,957
3,432 3,820 4,044 3,894 3,639
EBRIEM
2014 2013 2012
—E-MF —T-=F —T-_F
445 435 460 465 416
(%)
2 (5) (1) 12 3
66,184 63,254 61,722 54,960 52,555
392 425 493 482 422
66 68 70 63 62
EXEEEERAT —E—NEHR



Management'’s Discussion and Analysis &2 8 2 s it & 2 7

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued) X7 O EE ()

Retail and distribution business (continued) BERTHEK(E

() the development in different markets was as follows: (0 HBUMTHEBRBRWOT : (&)
(continued)

Taiwan 2y

2014 2013 2012

—E-NF —T-=F

Net sales (HK$’ million) SEEFHEEKEET) 273 413 495 405 375
Increase/(decrease) SHEFREZ2EM
in net sales (%) CRLA) (%) (34) 17) 22 8 (12)
Retail floor area (sq.ft.)** ZEREEE(FHR)* 90,689 142,079 151,218 135,734 125,497
Number of sales associates** & ¥ S8 B ** 290 488 638 608 602
Number of outlets * MmEE=* 91 166 181 161 154
Singapore 03
2014
—E-F
Net sales (HK$’ million) EEFBEKEET) — — — — 48
Decrease in net sales (%) HEFHZRD (%) — — — (100) (71)

Retail floor area (sq.ft.)** SEREEECELTR)* — — — _ _

Number of sales associates** & S8 H ** — — — _ _

Number of outlets ** P& g ** — — _ _ _
Malaysia ERFED

2014 2011 2010

—F-pE =1 T-—F —$——5F -F-%F

Net sales (HK$’ million) SHEFERE B EET) — — _ _ 24

Decrease in net sales (%) HEFHEZRD (%) — — — (100) (67)

Retail floor area (sq.ft.)** SEETE@EE (FHR)* — — — _ _
Number of sales associates** & S8 H ** — — — _ _

Number of outlets ** PATH & ** — — — _ _
* As at the end of the reporting period * RIREHAR

# For self-managed stores # BEE

o Including self-managed and franchise stores 4 BIEEEERIGFEEE

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014



Management'’s Discussion and Analysis &2 8 i il & 2 17

BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Garment manufacturing business

Sales of this associate increased remarkably by 21.5% to HK$1,321
million (2013 : HK$1,087 million). Net profit contribution to the Group
amounted to HK$62 million, (2013 :
growth of 40.9%. The business conditions were more favourable in

HK$44 million), a significant

the year mainly due to the strong demand from Asian customers. In
the year, 69.1% (2013 : 72.2%) of the fabric consumed was supplied by
the textile division and sales to the retail division represented 15.4%
(2013 : 23.8%) of its revenue.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group continued to maintain a sound financial position. The
current ratio, the total bank borrowings and the gearing ratio as at
the year end were 2.4 times, HK$1,869 million and -0.3 times (2013 :
1.7 times, HK$3,508 million and -0.3 times) respectively. The gearing
ratio refers to the ratio of the total interest-bearing debts, net of cash
and bank balances, to the total equity. The net cash inflow from
operating activities for the year was HK$965 million (2013: HK$967

million).

During the year, the interest cover, the trade and bills receivables
(excluding bills receivable for intra-group trade) to turnover and the
inventories to turnover were 22 times, 33 days and 70 days (2013: 15
times, 30 days and 67 days) respectively. During the year, the intra-
group bills payable and intra-group bills receivable dropped
significantly by HK$875 million to nil at the year end as the Group had
changed the settlement method of intercompany current accounts
among certain subsidiaries from documentary credit to open accounts
since August 2012. The Group mainly satisfied its funding requirements
with cash inflow from its operating activities and bank borrowings. At
the year end, the cash and bank balances, the equity attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company and the unutilized banking
facilities were HK$4,024 million, HK$5,956 million and HK$5,191
million (2013: HK$5,151 million, HK$5,862 million and HK$5,836
million), respectively.

Capital expenditure

The capital expenditure incurred by the Group during the year was
HK$164 million (2013 : HK$164 million). Following, the recovery of the
US market, the Group increased its pace in capital expenditure
spending for its textile business to cope with the expected increase in
customer demand. The capital expenditure incurred by the textile
business for the year was HK$121 million (2013 : HK$45 million) mainly
for the addition of plant and machinery. For the retail and distribution
business, the PRC market remained sluggish, the Group implemented
stringent cost control on its capital expenditure. Thus, the capital
expenditure incurred for the year mainly for the renovation of retail
outlets was reduced to HK$43 million (2013 : HK$119 million).

XK EEE)

W E AR 2 HEBAE L A21.5% 2B 1,321
BER(ZZ—=F:8B¥1,08788 ) - HAE
EFEANEMAEBEQREEL(ZE—=ZF 8
WAAHE )  BEENA0.9% - EKBEFEAR
BERFTEZHREMNEFEREBS - FR - 69.1%
CE-ZF 722%) ERANPBEEAEERS B
FIME MEEFAEETEDMAMEHKAE
154% (ZF— =4 :23.8%) °

B AR R

REBESRUBKER
FEBEBEFREINMEMRR REAER K
BhHE RITERBLEREREBLEEIHIA
245 BHI189BEBIR-03B(ZE—=5F
1715 BH3508E B T R-031F) - EXRBEL
EDNEIRESRETERNAHSEBERUE
ER RELEFMENBESRAFELBEGS
BERL(ZZE—=F:8%%785ET) °

RAF FIERELR ERERRERE(FE
BREERBESREREB LEEERAERER
GFELEXBERAEXRE D5 B22/F 33X K70
RK(ZE—Z=ZF 155 30K K67K) e RAF
W SERSENEEREBERIEKZEKRIE
THRBBSISHELEZEAFARANT  TEHRAE
SEEE-Z--—ENAL HEBEABOHBEL
FEMERR AUENERARKAERE K&
EXZURLEMSRERARBTERREH
EEEEMER - REAER BERBITFR
RAAREBEEMEERLERR KRB ARTE
BEDBABE4L024EE T BHES5956BE T
REBESIMNBER(ZZ—=F ' B%515188
T B¥S82E B TR BHS836EEBT) ©

BEARMERH
AEERAFREAESIHABEI4BE T (=
E-=-F . BB148BT) BEEBETHEE
BOAEBMNSBERMREMERAEZHNS
KUBNEHLEANEEFER HBEBEFE
EAMTHABBINEER(ZE =6 8%
ASHER) FTEAESIEMERKSRE T
ERSHEB A PENTSNAES  A5E
HERMEZ HBATEENARES - B &NF
RNEEZARSEERHETNMNEAMIHREDES
MIBEER(ZE—=F: BE119ITER) -

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR



Management's Discussion and Analysis &2 8 i il & 2 17

FINANCIAL CONDITION (continued)

Pledge of assets

No significant assets were pledged as at 31 March 2014 and 31 March
2013.

Contingent liabilities
Details of the contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2014 and 31 March
2013 have been set out in note 34 to the financial statements.

Foreign exchange and interest rate risks

The Group continued to adopt a strict and prudent policy in managing
its interest rate and currency exchange risks. The major interest-
bearing bank borrowings of the Group were HKD, USD and YEN
floating rate borrowings with maturity due within three years. At the
year end, the cash and bank balances amounted to HK$4,024 million
(2013 : HK$5,151 million) were mainly denominated in RMB and USD
and were placed as fixed deposits with well-established financial
institution at fixed interest rate with maturity due within one year. As
the global economic recovery remains modest during the year, the
interest rate is expected to continue to stay at a low level. The Group
will continue to monitor the interest rate movement and arrange
financial instruments to reduce its interest rate risk whenever

appropriate.

During the year, the major assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses and
procurements of the Group were denominated in HKD, USD, RMB,
YEN and NTD and the Group had arranged foreign exchange forward
contracts to reduce its currency exchange risk.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 March 2014, the Group had about 17,500 (2013: 20,400)
employees in the Greater China. The remuneration of the employees
was largely based on industry practice and the performance of
individual employee.

Q TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis &2 8 i il & 2 17

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Group has been active in
participating in charitable donation, caring for the needy people and
supporting and sponsoring educational and environmental protection
activities. In addition, the Group also encourages its employees,
customers and business partners to partake in the aforesaid activities
with a view to developing a better future for our community.

During the year, some of the activities/organisations the Group
participated in/donated to were:

(1) World Wide Fund For Nature Hong Kong;

(2) The Community Chest of Hong Kong “The Community Chest
Green Day”;

(3) The Community Chest of Hong Kong “Dress Casual Day”;

(4) Agency for Volunteer Service “HSBC Share-to-Care Volunteer
Campaign”;

(5) The Hong Kong Council of Social Service;

(6) Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (Hong Kong) “I
Pet, | Act”;

(7)  The Community Chest “Love Teeth Day”; and

(8) HSBC Pok Oi Cycle for Millions 2014.

The Group believes that the development of a better future for our
community relies on the participation of people, corporates and the
government. Therefore, the Group will continue to invest resources in
all major social, educational and environmental protection activities to
strive for a better future for our community.

OUTLOOK

The U.S. consumer sentiment has shown some signs of improvement
and the Group is expanding its business in Japan. The raw material
cost is anticipated to be stable in the new fiscal year. With the above
factors, the Group is more optimistic on the performance of the textile
business.

The operating environment for our retail business will remain
challenging as the China consumer demand will still be weak for some
time. However, with disciplined inventory level and enhanced
management efficiency, its performance should have good

improvement in the new year.
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The board of directors (the “Board”) has pleasure in presenting the
report and the audited financial statements of Texwinca Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group’s principal activities during the year consisted of the
production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and yarn; the retailing
and distribution of casual apparel and accessory; the provision of
franchise services; the provision of repair and maintenance services for
motor vehicles and properties investment. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the Group’s principal activities during the
year.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 March 2014 and the state of
affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 43 to 152.

An interim dividend of HK23.0 cents per ordinary share was paid on 8
January 2014. The Board recommends the payment of a final dividend
of HK25.0 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year to
shareholders on the Register of Members of the Company on 22
August 2014. This recommendation has been incorporated in the
financial statements as an allocation of retained profits within the

equity section of the statement of financial position.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years, as
extracted from the published audited financial statements and
restated/reclassified as appropriate, is set out below. This summary
does not form part of the audited financial statements.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (continued)

Results

Report of the Directors EEE &

B ER B E @)
¥

Year ended 31 March
BZ=A=1+—HLFE
2013 2012

—EB-=fF —B--F
HK$’000  HK$'000
BEFT BETT
(Restated)

(#15aT)

2014
—E-mF

2011
5%
HK$°000
BET T
(Restated)
(#&155T)

2010
—2-2F
HK$'000
BEFT
(Restated)
(&EET)

HK$'000
BYEF T

REVENUE A 9,859,613 11,250,843 13,765,827 11,861,780 10,537,966
PROFIT BEFORE TAX R 5t A ) Al 707,007 740,014 1,128,219 1,459,584 1,217,351
Income tax expense FE (117,555) (59,251)  (161,560)  (200,231)  (112,110)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REEHF 589,452 680,763 966,659 1,259,353 1,105,241
Attributable to: RE
Ordinary equity holders of AAREBRER
the Company FrEE 668,352 734,229 938,186 1,135,040 1,011,710
Non-controlling interests FERER (78,900)  (53,466) 28,473 124,313 93,531
589,452 680,763 966,659 1,259,353 1,105,241

Assets, Liabilities and Non-Controlling Interests

TOTAL ASSETS HWEE
TOTAL LIABILITIES FEN =R
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS IR HE R

EE BERFERES

As at 31 March
=A=t-H
2012
—E-——F
HK$'000
BEFT BETT
(Restated) (Restated)
(B15aT)  (15ET)

2014
—E-mF

2013
===
HK$'000
BETT

2011
g%
HK$'000

2010
—5-%%
HK$'000
EETF T
(Restated)
(REET)

HK$'000
BETFT

9,727,009 12,313,156
(3,539,865) (6,142,701)
(230,673)  (308,121)

13,436,323
(7,550,343)
(322,628)

12,260,041
(6,738,305)
(280,037)

8,255,487
(3,455,541)
(219,840)

5,956,471 5,862,334 5,563,352 5,241,699 4,580,106
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES AND CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment,
investment properties and construction in progress of the Group
during the year are set out in notes 13, 14 and 16 to the financial
statements, respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share
options during the year, together with the reasons therefor, are set
out in notes 29 and 30 to the financial statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 31(b) to the financial statements
and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 March 2014, the Company’s reserves available for cash
distribution and/or distribution in specie amounted to HK$460,087,000
of which HK$345,424,000 has been proposed as a final dividend for
the year. In addition, the Company’s share premium account, in the
amount of HK$703,365,000, may be distributed in the form of fully
paid bonus shares.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS
During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling
HK$285,000 (2013: HK$143,000).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total sales for the year. Purchases
from the Group'’s five largest suppliers accounted for less than 30% of
the total purchases for the year.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors, own
more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in the Group's five largest customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:

Poon Bun Chak (Executive Chairman)
Poon Kei Chak (Executive Vice Chairman)
Poon Kai Chak (resigned on 1 May 2013)
Ting Kit Chung (Chief Executive Officer)
Poon Ho Wa

Independent non-executive directors:
Au Son Yiu

Cheng Shu Wing

Law Brian Chung Nin

On 17 June 2013, Mr. Poon Bun Chak resigned as the chief executive
officer and was appointed as the executive chairman, Mr. Poon Kei
Chak and Mr. Ting Kit Chung were appointed as the executive vice
chairman and the chief executive officer, respectively. On 1 May 2013,
Mr. Poon Kai Chak resigned as an executive director of the Company.

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, all the existing directors
will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence
from Mr. Au Son Yiu, Mr. Cheng Shu Wing and Mr. Law Brian Chung
Nin, and still considers them to be independent as at the date of this
report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The service contracts entered into between the Company and each of
the executive directors as listed above may be terminated by either
party by giving not less than three months’ written notice or

compensation in lieu.

Each of the independent non-executive directors of the Company
entered into a service contract with the Company for a term of one

year.

Save as disclosed above, no director proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory

compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the Company’s board
of directors with reference to directors’ duties, responsibilities and
performance and the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements, no director
had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of
significance to the business of the Group to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Executive directors

Mr. Poon Bun Chak, aged 65, is the executive chairman of the Group
overseeing the planning and development of the Group. He founded
the Group in 1975 and has more than 42 years’ experience in the
textile field.

Mr. Poon Kei Chak, aged 61, is the executive vice chairman of the
Group and a younger brother of Mr. Poon Bun Chak. He joined the
Group on its establishment in 1975 and has more than 39 years’
experience in the field. He is responsible for the purchases, sales and
management of the Group.

Mr. Poon Kai Chak, aged 64, is a younger brother of Mr. Poon Bun
Chak. He joined the Group in 1980 and has more than 33 years’
experience in the industry. He is responsible for the management of
the manufacturing operations of the Group. He resigned as an
executive director on 1 May 2013 due to the reach of the age of
retirement.

Mr. Ting Kit Chung, aged 58, is the chief executive officer of the
Group. He is responsible for the general administration and financial
management of the Group. He joined the Group in 1991 and has more
than 10 years’ banking experience. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree
from The University of Hong Kong.

Mr. Poon Ho Wa, aged 36, is a son of Mr. Poon Kai Chak and a nephew
of Mr. Poon Bun Chak and Mr. Poon Kei Chak, all of whom are
executive directors of the Company. He is responsible for helping the
management of the textile business and production development. He
joined the Group in 2002 and has extensive experience in the
investment banking industry. He holds a Bachelor of Science degree in
management from The London School of Economics and Political

Science.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Au Son Yiu, aged 68, has extensive experience in the securities
industry. He is a director of The Association of Former Council
Members of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”), a consultant to Dao Heng Securities Limited (1989-2008)
and a member of the Election Committee for the financial services
subsector election for the 1998 Legislative Council. He is also an
independent non-executive director for several public companies listed
on the Stock Exchange. In addition, he is a former deputy chairman of
The Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited (1992-1994) and
a former council member of the Stock Exchange (1988-1994). He was
appointed as an independent non-executive director of the Company
in July 1995.

Mr. Cheng Shu Wing, aged 64, is a director of Techluxe Investments
Limited. He holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree from
The Chinese University of Hong Kong and has more than 30 years’
experience in the banking and securities industries in Hong Kong. He
was appointed as an independent non-executive director of the
Company in July 1992.

Mr. Law Brian Chung Nin, aged 56, has worked for several major
international accounting and financial institutions. Besides, he
possesses extensive experience in auditing, corporate finance and
private equity. Mr. Law graduated from University of Toronto in 1980
with a degree in Bachelor of Commerce. He has been a member of the
Chartered Professional Accountants of Ontario, Canada (formerly
known as Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants) since 1983. He
was appointed as an independent non-executive director of the
Company in April 2011.

Senior management

Mr. Chan Min, Samuel, aged 59, is a director of the Group's retail
operations. He holds a Master's degree in business administration
from the Northwestern University and The Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology. He is a member of the British Computer
Society. Prior to joining the Group in 1996, Mr. Chan had over 15
years’ experience in retail operations and MIS management.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)

Senior management (continued)

Mr. Chan Chi Hon, aged 51, joined the Group in 1997 and is the
Group’s financial controller and company secretary. Mr. Chan holds a
Master’s degree in commerce from The University of New South
Wales, Australia, and is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and a certified practising accountant
of the CPA Australia. He has more than 27 years’ experience in
auditing and accounting.

Mr. Fung Wai Lun, Daniel, aged 57, is a director of the Group's retail
operations. Before joining the Group in 1996, Mr. Fung had more than
20 years' experience in the retailing industry.

Mr. Wong Tung Yiu, aged 59, is the director and general manager of
Nice Dyeing Factory Limited, a subsidiary of the Group engaged in the
sale of finished knitted fabric and dyed yarn. He joined the Group in
1994 and has more than 40 years’ experience in the textile industry.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 March 2014, the interests and short positions of the directors in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company or its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")), as recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

EENEREEBAEEBE®)

BREEANE (H)
RMEERE A+ —HB FAEBEPBERERLT
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HEf4E BttR AEEBELBER.
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BoFR—NAEEMARER FEEBN+F
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Number of shares held and capacity

FREER S H

Directly or
beneficially
owned
EER
BEES

Name of director

EENE

Through
discretionary
trust corporations

EERE EIEd

¥

Through Percentage of the

controlled Company'’s issued
share capital
(=R NN

27 ERTRABHR

Executive directors: HITESE

Poon Bun Chak EWE 36,888,000 170,700,104 456,450,000? 664,038,104 48.1

Poon Kei Chak EHOE 12,977,200 — 31,922,000 44,899,200 3.3

Ting Kit Chung THR 6,100,000 — — 6,100,000 0.4

Poon Ho Wa BEE 200,000 — — 200,000 0.0

Independent BYFET

non-executive directors: BEE:

Au Son Yiu B 300,000 — — 300,000 0.0

Cheng Shu Wing R 5 400,000 — — 400,000 0.0
56,865,200 170,700,104 488,372,000 715,937,304 51.8
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

(1) The 170,700,104 shares are owned by Farrow Star Limited, which is
wholly-owned by Perfection (PTC) Inc as a trustee for The Evergreen
Trust, a discretionary trust which was founded by Mr. Poon Bun Chak. Mr
Poon Bun Chak is deemed to be interested in these shares in accordance
with the SFO.

2) The 456,450,000 shares are owned by Giant Wizard Corporation in which
Farrow Star Limited has a 97.15% equity interest. A 2.85% interest in
Giant Wizard Corporation is owned by Mr. Poon Bun Chak.

3) The 31,922,000 shares are held by Treasure Link International Holdings
Limited, which is jointly owned by Mr. Poon Kei Chak and his spouse.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2014, none of the directors
had registered an interest or short position in the shares, underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed in the section “Directors’ interests and short positions
in shares and underlying shares” above and in the section “Share
option scheme” below, at no time during the year were rights to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in the Company
granted to any directors or their respective spouses or minor children,
or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any
of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors
to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Further
details of the Scheme are disclosed in note 30 to the financial
statements.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) B R RET &l (®)

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share TEBRENFEARAARADNBTRTEZERENEE
options outstanding during the year:

Number of share options
BREHA
Exercise price Exercised  Cancelled
Name or category of Date of grant of of share At 1 April during during At31March Exercise period of

participant share options* options** 2013 the year the year 2014 share options
BRETE R=B-=F R-2-OF
SEELHARE BIRRERR B L mA—-B FREE FREH ZA=t-H BRETEHER
HK$ per share
G EET

Executive directors

HOTES
Poon Kei Chak 26 March 2004 5.60 3,000,000 (3,000,000 — — 26 March 2004 to
25 March 2014
BRE g 3 “EENF=ZA=tRHE
ZAZTR —E-ME=ZB-TEA
Ting Kit Chung 26 March 2004 5.60 6,000,000  (6,000,000) — — 26 March 2004 to
25 March 2014
THR “EENE ZEEMFZAFTARAE
ZA=t5H —E-NE=ZA=1+EA
Poon Ho Wa 26 March 2004 5.60 200,000 (200,000) - — 1 April 2006 to
25 March 2014
BEE “ZENE “ZERFMNA-HE
ZA=t+RH “E-ME=ZA=t+1A
9,200,000  (9,200,000) — —
Independent non-executive directors
BUFHGTES
Au Son Yiu 26 March 2004 5.60 200,000 (200,000) — — 26 March 2004 to
25 March 2014
BRR g2 ka2 “EEMF=A-+RHE
ZRA=txH —Z-ME=ZB=TEA
Cheng Shu Wing 26 March 2004 5.60 200,000  (200,000) — — 26 March 2004 to
25 March 2014
S —EENE “EEMEZAZTRBE
ZAZTR —E-ME=ZB-TEA

400,000 (400,000) — —
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) B R e &l (®)

Number of share options

fBREHE

Exercise price Exercised  Cancelled

Name or category of Date of grant of of share At 1 April during during At31March Exercise period of

participant share options* options** 2013 the year the year 2014 share options
BRETE R=%-= R=B-OF
2EELRIER RBRERR A -1 mA—-B ERETE FERERE =ZA=t—-H BRETEHR
HKS$ per share
i EE T

Other employees

HitES
In aggregate 26 March 2004 5.60 1,220,000  (1,030,000) (190,000) — 1 April 2006 to
25 March 2014
= —EENE “EERFNA-HE
ZAZ+RH —EZ-ME=ZB=TEA
Other eligible participants
HtaERSHEE
In aggregate 26 March 2004 5.60 7,500,000 (7,500,000) - — 26 March 2004 to
25 March 2014
CE —REQmF “ZIME=A=+XAZE
ZAZtTR “Z-WME=ZA=-+EA
18,320,000  (18,130,000) (190,000) -
Notes: BEE -

* The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until the ~— * FEIR IR 3 h 78R A BB Z /TR FIBLE IE ©
commencement of the exercise period.

* The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the case ~ ** FERBENITEESRE DGR RIREALR 7R
of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company'’s share IR B B i 35 {0l 5 55 i 0] 552 o
capital.

No share option was granted or lapsed pursuant to the Scheme during WEZF-ZE-—NE=F=+—HILFERX HE
the year ended 31 March 2014. RIS B A o

The weighted average closing price of the Company’'s shares FASREERETEAIHATRAATROHMETY
immediately before the exercise dates of the share options was IWHEAESREBME7S51T -
HK$7.51 per share.

BAEEMERAT —T-NER @
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSON'’S
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 March 2014, the following interests of 5% or more of the issued
share capital of the Company were recorded in the register of interests

TERRREMALIREOREBER
R

R-B-MEZA=+-F UTHEAALAC
BATRAS%AL b2 EE BREGESEREE

required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the {&fI)SE336KR EXLH N AR A BRENESR

SFO:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

Capacity

514

R

RAQXBAEBRZHFRE

Number of

ordinary

I ETEHLE
BEEEBR
2 H

Percentage of
the Company’s
issued share
capital

EARQ R E #T
BRAE G =2

Perfection (PTC) Inc Trustee 2,3 627,150,104 45.4
SHA

Farrow Star Limited Through controlled corporation 1 456,450,000 33.0
EBZEHQE
Directly owned 170,700,104 12.4
HEER

3 627,150,104 45.4

Giant Wizard Corporation Directly owned 1,2 456,450,000 33.0
HEER

Aberdeen Asset Management Investment manager 105,955,000 7.7

Plc and its associates

REKE

FMR LLC Investment manager 82,681,000 6.0
REKE

Cheah Cheng Hye Founder of a discretionary trust 4 69,336,000 5.0

#EE 2 REENAPA

To Hau Yin Through spouse 4 69,336,000 5.0

MHITE B

Hang Seng Bank Trustee Trustee 4 69,336,000 5.0

International Limited

EERITEAEBRERA A ZEA

Cheah Company Limited Through controlled corporation 4 69,336,000 5.0
EXEHNT

Cheah Capital Management Limited Through controlled corporation 4 69,336,000 5.0

Q TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSON'S
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

(continued)

Capacity

=20
Value Partners Group Limited Through controlled corporation
HEEEERAT EERHATE

Value Partners Hong Kong Limited Through controlled corporation

HEESEEEBERAT EREFAT
Value Partners Limited Directly owned
HEHESEE AR HEES
Notes:
1. The interests of Giant Wizard Corporation in the Company were

duplicated by the indirect interests in the Company held by Farrow Star
Limited.

2. The interests of Giant Wizard Corporation in the Company were
duplicated by the indirect interests in the Company held by Perfection
(PTC) Inc.

3. The interests of Farrow Star Limited in the Company were duplicated by
the indirect interests in the Company held by Perfection (PTC) Inc.

4. These Shares are registered in the name of Value Partners Limited which
is indirectly wholly-owned by Value Partners Group Limited which in turn
is held as to 28.47% by Cheah Capital Management Limited. The entire
issued share capital of Cheah Capital Management Limited is held by
Cheah Company Limited, whose entire issued share capital is held by
Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited in its capacity as trustee of
The C H Cheah Family Trust with Cheah Cheng Hye as the founder of the
trust. Under the SFO, Value Partners Hong Kong Limited, Value Partners
Group Limited, Cheah Capital Management Limited, Cheah Company
Limited, Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited, Cheah Cheng Hye
and To Hau Yin (as spouse of Cheah Cheng Hye) are all deemed to be
interested in the Shares held by Value Partners Limited.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2014, no person, other than
the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out in the
section “Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and
underlying shares” above, had registered an interest and short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

TEREREMATAROREBR
R (7)

Kt -

Percentage of

Number of  the Company’s

ordinary issued share

shares held capital
HEEER MARAEHRIT

HE RAE 65 =

4 69,336,000 5.0
4 69,336,000 5.0
4 69,336,000 5.0

Giant Wizard Corporation#¥ 78 7~ 23 &] 2 #& 22 E2Farrow
Star Limited Bl B A R Bl 2 Bm GIHES ©

Giant Wizard Corporationts 5 7 2 & 2 # # £
Perfection (PTQ) IncEi### 5 B A N A2 Em GIHESE -

Farrow Star Limited#5 75 7K 2 7] 2 # 2 £2 Perfection (PTC)
IncIEHBEAAGZEZEIHES -

ZERGUBEREGEELNGNEHZT HAB
BEEABRAGBELEHT MBEZLEAR
R 2x 7] Al HiCheah Capital Management Limited#5 &
2847% o Cheah Gapital Management Limited 9 % 5 2
& 1T JR A< /i Cheah Company Limited#% & - [ Cheah
Company Limited#) 2 582 31T IR A 15 £ iR 17157
BB 5 R A & (U The C H Cheah Family Trustfy 1= 7%
ABH HEERETAWA)IE - RIFFFRY
Exp BEESEEEEARAG  BEEEE
R 23 &] + Cheah Capital Management Limited ~ Cheah
Company Limited 184 iR{TIE7EEIBR B IR 22 &] ~ #f
JBBRIMITE (HEENER) 2HHEERBEER
SEBLAFERRG PHEEEZ -

BREXFIREEN R-B-—NF=ZA=+—
B HEZAT(REALNAESHERSHANIE
ERROREERD 2EEREBIINRAQF
ROLEERG D EEAERGESFRPERK

VE

3B6MRTURFZEBR KA -

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The independent non-executive directors of the Company have
reviewed the continuing connected transactions set out below,
disclosed in compliance with the requirements of Chapter 14A of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”), and have confirmed that these continuing connected
transactions were entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(ii)  on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to
the Group than terms available to or from independent third
parties; and

(iii)  in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Ernst & Young, the Company’s independent auditors, were engaged
to report on the Group’s continuing connected transactions in
accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of
Historical Financial Information and with reference to Practice Note
740 Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the
Hong Kong Listing Rules issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Ernst & Young have issued their unqualified letter
containing their findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions disclosed below by the Group in accordance
with relevant clauses of Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules.

Details of non-exempt continuing connected transactions:

In accordance with Rules 14A.35 and 14A.45 of the Listing Rules, the
Group is required to disclose certain details of its non-exempt
continuing connected transactions in compliance with Rule 14A.45.

(1)  Lease of a property as a retail outlet from a connected person:
On 26 March 2012, the Group entered into a lease agreement
with Mountain Rich Limited (“MRL"), a company controlled and
owned by Mr. Poon Bun Chak, an executive director and
controlling shareholder of the Company, to lease Tianjin Bin
Jiang Fu Shi Commercial Building at Tianjin City, He Ping Qu, Bin
Jiang Road 282-286, Tianjin, China from MRL as a retail outlet
for the retail and distribution business of the Group for a term
of two years commencing from 1 April 2012 at the monthly
rents of RMB948,000 for the first year and RMB995,000 for the
second year.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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TESRENSERERSFHE

B ETRAE4AISR14ALIEERTE  AEEE
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D A o
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Details of non-exempt continuing connected transactions: (continued)

BEBERS @)
TEBENSHEBERSHE  (8)

(2) Lease of a property as a director’s quarter from a connected (2) |[G—EJEANLRE—YEEEEERFE:
person:
On 26 March 2012, the Group entered into a lease agreement R-ZZE-—=—F=ZA=+~A KAEFHEYT
with Latex (Hong Kong) Limited (“Latex”), a company wholly- BEB)AERQAB(EZE]D) (BEAQIHIT
owned by Mr. Poon Bun Chak, an executive director and EERERBRREWELRLEZTERER)EF
controlling shareholder of the Company, to lease 22 Perkins e MyY@EEBAEEEALEERE
Road, Jardine’s Lookout, Hong Kong from Latex as a director’s WREIEAKRER —ZEEFE2H- B2
quarter of the Group for a term of two years commencing from ——HENA—BEAYME - BAHEEA
1 April 2012 at the monthly rent of HK$360,000. 78 % 360,000 7T ©

(3) Lease of a property as a training center from a connected (3) [E—FEANLRHA—YEELBIEZIFEL :
person:
On 26 March 2012, the Group entered into a lease agreement MN-ZE——-—FE=A=+HB KEBEHEK
with Winson Link Enterprises Limited (“WLEL”), a company FEEGE£ERLATTKEEH]D)(BARQT
wholly-owned by Mr. Poon Bun Chak, an executive director and HITESRERRREWELEEL2ER
controlling shareholder of the Company, to lease Room 42078, B)EITEHN BXKEEAEEBHAER
42nd Floor, Metroplaza, Tower Il, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai B2 GHBEESE_EN+ =42
Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong from WLEL as a training 4207BE - FAREBHNETINFL -HZE
center of the Group for a term of two years commencing from ——FWNA—BE AEWMFE -B8AHES
1 April 2012 at the monthly rent of HK$42,000. A8 %42,000 7T ©

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT BHZARERE

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and

within the knowledge of the Board, at least 25% of the Company’s

BARAEBSZAHENRESE 2EMR R
BER ARCEHFEEAQXIFRIREFEHITR

total issued share capital was held by the public as at the date of this 74X 2 25% o
report.
AUDITORS 7% 4l

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their re-appointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual

general meeting.

it

ZXEEMBEBAERER ERITEREE
BT CRRBFAE T REFAEZLEBE 2 RE

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD AEEGm

Poon Bun Chak HITERE

Executive Chairman EWE

Hong Kong, 16 June 2014 BB ZE—WEXRA+XAE

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR



Corporate Governance Report ¥ ERRE

The Group is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance and enhancing corporate value and accountability. The
principles as set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules have been
adopted to shape our corporate governance structure. This report
describes how the principles of the CG Code have been applied during
the year ended 31 March 2014 under different aspects.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

As at 31 March 2014, the Board comprised of seven members. The four
executive directors included Mr. Poon Bun Chak, Mr. Poon Kei Chak,
Mr. Ting Kit Chung and Mr. Poon Ho Wa. The three independent non-
executive directors (“INEDs") included Mr. Au Son Yiu, Mr. Cheng Shu
Wing and Mr. Law Brian Chung Nin.

On 17 June 2013, Mr. Poon Bun Chak resigned as the chief executive
officer and was appointed as the executive chairman, Mr. Poon Kei
Chak and Mr. Ting Kit Chung were appointed as the executive vice
chairman and the chief executive officer, respectively. Mr. Poon Kai

Chak, the former executive director, resigned on 1 May 2013.

Mr. Poon Bun Chak, Mr. Poon Kei Chak and Mr. Poon Kai Chak are
brothers. Mr. Poon Ho Wa is a son of Mr. Poon Kai Chak and a nephew
of Mr. Poon Bun Chak and Mr. Poon Kei Chak.

All the existing non-executive directors of the Company entered into
service contracts with the Company for a term of one year
commencing from 1 April 2013, and they are subject to retirement and
re-election at the Company’s annual general meeting in accordance
with Clause 87 of the Company’s bye-laws.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The executive chairman and the chief executive officer are Mr. Poon
Bun Chak and Mr. Ting Kit Chung, respectively; therefore the roles of
the executive chairman and the chief executive officer are segregated.
The primary role of the executive chairman is to provide leadership for
the Board and to ensure that it works effectively in discharging its
responsibilities. The chief executive officer is responsible for the day-

to-day management of the Group's business.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Independence and Qualification of Independent Non-executive
Directors

The Company has three INEDs representing more than one third of its
Board, which is in compliance with Rule 3.10(1) and Rule 3.10A of the
Listing Rules. All the INEDs possess a wide range of business and
financial experience. One of the INEDs, Mr. Law Brian Chung Nin,
possesses professional accounting qualification in full compliance with
Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. In accordance with Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules, all the INEDs have confirmed their independence for the
year ended 31 March 2014.

Role of the Board
The overall management of the Group is vested with the Board and
the day-to-day management of the business is delegated to the

executive management.

The principal roles of the Board are:

(1

to lay down the Group’s objectives, strategies, policies and
business plan;

(2)  to monitor the performance of each operating segment;

(3) to set appropriate policies to manage risks in pursuit of the
Group's strategic objectives;

(4) to authorise material borrowings and expenditures;

(5) to prepare and approve financial statements, annual and
interim reports, and make judgments that are fair and
reasonable in the preparation of the Company’s disclosure
statements;

(6) to perform corporate governance functions in accordance with
the CG Code, including the determination of the Group’s
corporate governance policies, and the review and monitoring
of the corporate governance practices of the Group; and

(7)  to oversee and review the effectiveness of the risk management

and internal control systems of the Group through review of the
reports from Audit Committee.

Directors’ Insurance
The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover for the
directors in connection with the discharge of their responsibilities.

EExgem)
BUFPTESNBIERERE

ARBFELETHRAE3I10(1)ER3I0AKHE
R EEFERE-ZFF/IUFUTES HES
EREAHSR=OZ - FEBIFHTES
EREAERANEBRYBER -Hh— Bk
HITESEMFLLEBEREXESHERK A2
FHELEMRAEIIQQENER - RBE-F—
ME=ZRB=+—-HBLFE FMEBIFHUTES
ERETRAEINBGEREB L -

E=ZENRE

EESREAEEERRNER BEITHNER
EREREEAEREXB LHNERE-
ESENTEREE:

(1) BEAEBEER X HEREBTI

Q EESELEIENRE;

BRAEEXRBMEEEHTAENBRUE
@B s

©)

(4) BEEXEEREX
REREMMBERER ERRPHHES
THAABAWEEBENFREELLOFME
BER: ORI ]- g
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Induction and Continuous Professional Development

Newly appointed directors will receive a comprehensive, formal and
tailored induction on the first occasion of their appointment so as to
ensure that they have appropriate understanding of the business and
operations of the Company as well as the obligation and responsibility
of being a director under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory
requirements.

Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to
ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed and
relevant. Reading materials on the latest development of applicable
laws, rules and regulations will be provided to directors where
appropriate. All directors are also encouraged to attend relevant
training courses at the Company’s expense.

According to the records maintained by the Company, the directors
received the following training during the financial year:

Directors

=2

Executive directors HITES
Poon Bun Chak BWIE
Poon Kei Chak BHOE

Poon Kai Chak (resigned on 1 May 2013)

Ting Kit Chung THAR
Poon Ho Wa BIEE
Independent non-executive directors BYFHTES
Au Son Yiu E LR
Cheng Shu Wing B et 58
Law Brian Chung Nin EF

A: reading materials relating to the Group, general business or
director’s duties and responsibilities, etc.

B: attending seminars and/or conferences and/or forums

Board Process

The Company has in place clear board process. Regular board meetings
are scheduled at least four times per year. Agendas and accompanying
board papers are served to all directors at least five business days in
advance of each board meeting to facilitate informed discussion and
decision making. Directors may include any matters they wish to
discuss in the agendas. Minutes of the Board and committee meetings
are prepared and kept by the company secretary of the Company, and
are open for inspection by directors upon request. All directors have
access to the advice and services of the company secretary, and are

allowed to seek external professional advice if needed.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Annual General Meeting and Board Meetings

The Company held an annual general meeting and four regular board
meetings during the year ended 31 March 2014. Attendance of
individual Board members at the meetings is set out below:

Directors

=

Executive directors BITES
Poon Bun Chak BEBWE
Poon Kei Chak BHOR

Poon Kai Chak (resigned on 1 May 2013) &{E2 (R=ZE—=4#7 H— HFF)

Ting Kit Chung THR
Poon Ho Wa EIEE
Independent non-executive directors BYFHTES
Au Son Yiu &R
Cheng Shu Wing BR A8 28
Law Brian Chung Nin EBHE

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three board committees to oversee certain
aspects of the Company’s affairs. Each board committee has its own
terms of reference relating to its authority and duties, which have
been approved by the Board and are reviewed periodically. The terms
of reference of each board committee are available on the websites of

the Company and the Stock Exchange.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) in compliance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules. The
Audit Committee consists of three INEDs, namely Mr. Law Brian Chung
Nin, Mr. Au Son Yiu, and Mr. Cheng Shu Wing. The Audit Committee
is chaired by Mr. Law Brian Chung Nin, a qualified accounting
professional.

BEEg W)

REBAFAGRESER:
REBE-—S-NE=A=+-ALEER XA
HET—ARRBFAGRNAESEERE
B SNEEeNECESREERERNT

Attended/Number of meetings
held during the tenure of office
REHREE BITEIRY

Annual General

Regular Board

Meeting Meeting
EXgEREes RERBFRE
4/4 0/1

4/4 177

0/0 0/0

4/4 1”7

4/4 1”1

4/4 177

4/4 ”n

4/4 0/1

ExZEg
EEECRI-EESZESUEEAQAER
FHEE RESZESRESEHRIHIIERE
REBE ZE2ERYAEZERTELERSH
B-BEEZEE22ZRACTEREFL2AR
56 32 P 48 0 o

EREEE

RARERETRAUEI2VGE RIL-—FKREE
2(E%REES]) ERZEENRERE=N
BUFDTES D REFFELE BRRESE
ERBHRLE BHRFEEREREZESEE
B UEAEXRETERK-

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR



Corporate Governance Report ¥ ERRE

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)
The principal duties of the Audit Committee include:

(@)  monitoring the preparation of the financial statements;

(b) monitoring and assessing the internal controls system of the
Group;

()  monitoring the performance of the Group's internal audit team;

(d) considering the appointment and removal of the external
auditors, the audit fee and the terms of engagement; and

(e) reviewing and commenting on the connected transactions of

the Group.

The Audit Committee held five meetings during the year ended 31
March 2014 to review the followings:

(a) the internal controls and risk management of the Group;

(b) the financial reporting process and the financial statements of
the Group;

(c) the continuing connected transactions pursuant to the Listing
Rules; and

(d) the adoption of whistleblowing policy.

The attendance of Audit Committee meetings during the year ended
31 March 2014 is set out below:

Members of the Audit Committee
EREEEHE

BEEZEEe®m)
EREES(H)
ERZEEIEHERE:
() ESRHBHENESR;

(b) EERFEAEEANIPEZRL

(0 EEXAEEABEFHAZIRR

d) ZEIBHBEHEARRE BHER
REBGR R

() BHAKEHEH-HERS HWRHER-
EE-NE=ZAZ=Z=+-HLEFEER > X
S SRRTARSEUEMUT

(a) AEEMABEERREAKREE,;

(b) AEENHBEREFRTHHRE
(0 RELTHRETHFEFRERS R
(d) BRAWERHEE-

EREZEENEE-_ZE-—NE=A=1+—-HLE
ERACEZHETEENNNT :

Attended/Number of meetings

held during the tenure of office
REHREE BITEBAE

Law Brian Chung Nin BMHE
Au Son Yiu B4R
Cheng Shu Wing BR 481 28
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee

The Company has established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) in compliance with Rule 3.25 of the
Listing Rules. The Remuneration Committee consists of three INEDs
and one executive director, namely Mr. Au Son Yiu, Mr. Cheng Shu
Wing, Mr. Law Brian Chung Nin and Mr. Ting Kit Chung, respectively.
The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Mr. Au Son Yiu.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for making
recommendation to the Board on the Company’s policy and structure
for the remuneration of directors and senior management as well as
the compensations payable to directors. The remuneration of the
directors and senior management is determined with reference to the
performance of each individual and the Company, the market
conditions and the industry practice. Besides, the Remuneration
Committee will ensure that no director or any of his/her associate may

be involved in the determination of his/her own remuneration.

During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Remuneration Committee
held three meetings to make recommendations to the Board on the
directors’ fee as well as the remuneration and performance bonus of

executive directors and senior management.

The attendance of Remuneration Committee meetings during the year
ended 31 March 2014 is set out below:

Members of the Remuneration Committee

FMESSHE

Au Son Yiu B kiR
Cheng Shu Wing B fef 88
Law Brian Chung Nin EMF
Ting Kit Chung THE

Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”) consists of three INEDs and one executive director,
namely Mr. Cheng Shu Wing, Mr. Au Son Yiu, Mr. Law Brian Chung
Nin and Mr. Ting Kit Chung, respectively. The Nomination Committee
is chaired by Mr. Cheng Shu Wing.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for making recommendation
of candidates with appropriate experience and qualification to the
Board, reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board and
assessing independence of INEDs.
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Attended/Number of meetings

held during the tenure of office
REHREE BITEBAE
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Nomination Committee
held one meeting to review the structure, size and composition of the
Board ensuring that the Board has a balance of expertise, skills and
experience; to review and recommend the re-appointment of directors
standing for re-election at the Company’s 2013 annual general
meeting; and to assess independence of the INEDs.

The attendance of Nomination Committee meeting during the year
ended 31 March 2014 is set out below:

Members of the Nomination Committee

EERERBWE

BEEZEg @
BEEEY (H)
RBZE-ZE-ME=ZA=+-ALEER &K

ZEEBHRT-AEE UERHESENEE-
ABHMAR BRESSEENE BERLER
WE, BUREREFZEINREAQRA T —=F
BRBEASLERBETI-ES RTGEBELHE
BITESNE -

REZEERBE-_Z—NF=ZA=+—HLHF
ERACERHETHERINNT :

Attended/Number of meetings

held during the tenure of office

REHAHE BTEIRE

RBEZEEHE

Cheng Shu Wing B 8 24
Au Son Yiu BEiE
Law Brian Chung Nin ZEfhE
Ting Kit Chung T

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has undertaken the corporate governance function to
maintain effective corporate governance within the Group. The
corporate governance duties of the Board have been set out in the
terms of reference of the Board on corporate governance functions
which are available on the website of the Company.

During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Board approved the board
diversity policy and the amendments to the terms of reference of
Audit Committee and Nomination Committee; reviewed and
monitored the Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance, training and continuous professional development of
directors; and reviewed the Company’s compliance with the CG Code

and disclosure in this report.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE PROVISIONS SET OUT IN
THE CG CODE

In the opinion of the directors, the Company complied with all the
code provisions of the CG Code throughout the financial year, except
for the following deviations:

(1) Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual.

Prior to 17 June 2013, Mr. Poon Bun Chak undertook the roles
of chairman and chief executive officer. On 17 June 2013,
following the resignation of Mr. Poon Bun Chak as the chief
executive officer, Mr. Ting Kit Chung was appointed as the chief
executive officer of the Group. Since then, the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer have been separated and the code
provision A.2.1 has been complied with by the Company.

(2)  Under code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-
executive directors should attend general meetings and develop
a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders.

Mr. Law Brian Chung Nin, an INED of the Company, did not
attend the Company’s 2013 annual general meeting due to
business engagement overseas.

(3) Under code provision E.1.2 of the CG Code, the chairman of the
Board should attend the annual general meeting of the
Company.

The chairman of the Board has delegated the duty of attending
the annual general meeting to the chief executive officer of the
Company. The chairman considers the chief executive officer a
suitable person for taking up such duty as the chief executive
officer has been serving for similar duties for many years and he
has good understanding of each operating segment of the
Group.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code of the Listing Rules as the
Company’s code of conduct for dealings in securities of the Company
by the directors. Based on specific enquiry of the Company’s directors,
they have all complied with the required standard set out in the
Model Code throughout the financial year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
REMUNERATION

The details of the directors’ and senior management’s remuneration
for the year ended 31 March 2014 are set out in note 7 to the financial
statements contained in this Annual Report.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary, Mr. Chan Chi Hon, is responsible for
facilitating the board process, as well as communications among board
members, with shareholders and management. The Company
Secretary’s biography has been set out in the “Biographical details of
Directors and Senior Management” section of the “Report of the
Directors”. During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Company
Secretary undertook over 15 hours of professional training to upgrade
his skills and knowledge.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year ended 31 March 2014, fees paid for audit and non-
audit services by the Company to its principal external auditors were
as follows:

Services

AR5

Audit services rendered BIREBTRE

EHEERERS

Review of continuing connected
transactions

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board is responsible for preparing the financial statements of the
Company. The statement from the external auditors of the Company
about their responsibilities has been set out in the Independent
Auditors’ Report on page 41 to 42.

The directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the

Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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REVIEW OF INTERNAL CONTROLS

The system of internal controls is defined as the internal control
procedures with which the Company uses to ensure the accuracy of its
accounting records, safeguard the assets of the Company and ensure
the compliance with the relevant rules and regulations. The Board is
responsible for maintaining efficient and effective internal controls of
the Company. During the year, the internal audit team, which reports
directly to the Audit Committee, has reviewed the internal controls of
each major operating segment of the Company and has reported its
findings to the Audit Committee. The Board and Audit Committee are
satisfied with the effective internal controls of the Company.

WHISTLEBLOWING POLICY

The Broad has adopted a whistleblowing policy to facilitate employees
and other stakeholders reporting on any suspected misconduct or
malpractice within the Group in confidence and without fear of
reprisal or victimisation. The policy is available on the website of the
Company.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Board adopted a board diversity policy (the “Diversity Policy”) on
9 August 2013. A summary of this Diversity Policy, together with the
measureable objectives set for implementing this policy, and the
progress made towards achieving those objectives are disclosed as
below.

Summary of the Board Diversity Policy

In designing the Board’s composition, Board diversity has been
considered from a number of aspects, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. All
Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates will
be considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board.

Measurable Objectives

Selection of candidates for Board membership will be based on a
range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited to gender,
age, experience, cultural and educational background, ethnicity,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY (continued)

Monitoring and Reporting

The Nomination Committee will disclose the composition of the Board
annually in the Corporate Governance Report and monitor the
implementation of this Diversity Policy. The Nomination Committee
will review this Diversity Policy, as appropriate, to ensure the
effectiveness of this policy. The Nomination Committee will discuss
any revisions that may be required, and recommend any such revisions
to the Board for consideration and approval.

As at the date of this report, the Board comprises seven directors.
Three of them are INEDs, thereby promoting critical review and
control of the management process. The Board is also characterized by
significant diversity, whether considered in terms of age, experience,
cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Convening of Special General Meetings on Requisition by
Shareholders

According to clause 58 of Company’s bye-laws, shareholders holding,
at the date of deposit of the requisition, not less than one-tenth (10%)
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right, by
written requisition to the Board or the secretary of the Company, to
require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such
meeting shall be held within two months after the deposit of such
requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed
to convene such meeting, the requisitionists themselves may do so in
accordance with the provisions of Section 74(3) of the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended) (the “Companies Act”).

Procedures for Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings by
Shareholders

Shareholders who is/are (i) representing not less than one-twentieth
(5%) of the total voting rights of the Company on the date of the
requisition; or (ii) not less than 100 members holding shares in the
Company, is/are entitled to put forward a proposal (which may
properly be put to the meeting) for consideration at a general
meeting of the Company.

The requisition specifying the proposal, duly signed by the
shareholders concerned, together with a statement with respect to
the matter referred to in the proposal must be deposited at the
registered office of the Company. The Company would take
appropriate actions and make necessary arrangements, and the
shareholders concerned would be responsible for the expenses
incurred in giving effect thereto in accordance with the requirements
under Sections 79 and 80 of the Companies Act once valid documents

are received.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

We strive to provide quality information to shareholders as well as our
many stakeholders regarding the latest developments whilst ensuring
that relevant information is equally and simultaneously provided and
accessible to all interested parties. The Company has adopted a
Shareholder Communication Policy which provides the below
communication channels to shareholders so as to enable them to
engage actively with the Company and exercise their right as
shareholders in an informed manner.

(1) Meeting shareholders in annual general meetings (“AGM") to
explain results of the Company and answer questions of
shareholders;

(2) Disseminating corporate information to shareholders according
to the rules and regulations;

(3) Meeting fund managers to promote the business of the
Company; and

(4)  Publishing the background, the latest development and the

results of the Group on the Company’s website.

The Company ensures that shareholders’ views are communicated to
the Board. The chairman of the AGM proposes separate resolutions
for each issue to be considered. Members of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee also attend the
AGM to answer questions from shareholders.

AGM proceedings are reviewed from time to time to ensure that the
Company follows the best corporate governance practices. The notice
of AGM is distributed to all shareholders at least 20 clear business days
prior to the AGM and the accompanying circular also sets out details
of each proposed resolution and other relevant information as
required under the Listing Rules. The chairman of the AGM exercises
his power under the Company’s bye-laws to put each proposed
resolution to the vote by way of a poll. The procedures for conducting
a poll are explained at the meeting prior to the polls being taken.
Voting results are posted on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange on the day of the AGM.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Changes to Constitutional Documents

During the year ended 31 March 2014, there was no significant change
in the Company’s constitutional documents, and these documents are
posted on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

Making Enquiries to the Board
The Group values feedback from shareholders on its efforts to
promote transparency and foster investor relationships. Comments
and suggestions to the Board or to the Company are welcome to
contact the Company Secretary.

Designated contact information
Texwinca Holdings Limited

Address :  16/F Metroplaza Tower I
223 Hing Fong Road
Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong

Tel. : (852) 2610 7116/ (852) 2610 7257
Fax : (852) 2233 1116/ (852) 2233 1257
Email :  IR@texwinca.com

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

BREEHRARERREBERE @)

HBERWIST
REZE-ZE-—NE=ZA=+—-HLFER &2
AMNASERXH LT ES ANBT & XHER
NI DNl i P N T

MEEERHES
FEEBHREENEEREREEREZ XA
THERRREEFEMNEFE - BUDEBE D W
EFEFSIALCAREEREAZS -

ETHEER
BXREEEERLA
i 3k O ERUREE

55 8% 22355

FHEES -8+ 2
Bk © (852)26107116/(852) 2610 7257
BE : (852) 2233 1116/ (852) 2233 1257
ESEY : IR@texwinca.com



Independent Auditors’ Report &3 #Z S ET R &

EY zx

To the shareholders of
Texwinca Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Texwinca
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
"Group”) set out on pages 43 to 152, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31 March 2014,
and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are

free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 March 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
22/F, CITIC Tower,

1 Tim Mei Avenue,

Central, Hong Kong

16 June 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss #ZE8iE#H &K

Year ended 31 March 2014 B Z=-F— ¥ =F =+ —HI-FEZE

2014 2013
—E-MmE =F==
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BET T
REVENUE A 5 9,859,613 11,250,843
Cost of sales SHE R A (6,578,395) (7,777,615)
Gross profit E R 3,281,218 3,473,228
Other income and gains Hin g A R W &= 5 334,488 518,105
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHEER (2,082,315) (2,418,931)
Administrative expenses THEH (855,296) (819,696)
Other operating income/(expenses), net it & BN A /(B ) » FE 9 (2,119)
Finance costs M5 & F 8 (33,016) (54,490)
Share of profit of an associate, EREE QATER
net of tax MRB % FRE 61,919 43,917
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BR B A0 R 6 707,007 740,014
Income tax expense 18 9 (117,555) (59,251)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 7 [ w A 589,452 680,763
Attributable to: 78
Ordinary equity holders AAREBERZMEE
of the Company 10 668,352 734,229
Non-controlling interests FERER (78,900) (53,466)
589,452 680,763

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE 5B A A R EER

TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS FEEERER

OF THE COMPANY (HK cents) CEBAL) 12

Basic HAK 48.9 53.9
Diluted BwEE 48.7 53.7

Details of the dividends for the year are disclosed in note 11 to the HREEREFBHRENTHEREMITIIRN -
financial statements.

BAEEMERAT —T-NER @



Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income #& 2 HEWA X

Year ended 31 March 2014 B Z—ZF—WFE=HA=1+—HIFE

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Other comprehensive income to be
reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation
of foreign operations

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR

Attributable to:
Ordinary equity holders of
the Company
Non-controlling interests

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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REZBBETENRDE
ERENEMEEEKA

BREBIEEEREE
ZEREHE

REEEREBALE

F

ARBEBESERAEE

FER RS

2014 2013
—E-NF —E—=

HK$°000 HK$'000

EBETT BT T

589,452 680,763

2,488 59,205

591,940 739,968

10 669,388 790,475
(77.,448) (50,507)

591,940 739,968




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 4 & B #& AR R+

31 March 2014 —ZE—#F=H=+—H

Notes 31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Kzt

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties

Prepaid land lease payments
Construction in progress
Trademarks

Investment in an associate

Long term rental deposits
Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories
Trade receivables
Bills receivable — external trade
Bills receivable — intra-group trade
Prepayments, deposits and

other receivables
Due from an associate
Held-to-maturity investments
Derivative financial assets

Cash and bank balances
Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade payables

Bills payable — external trade

Bills payable — intra-group trade
Other payables and accrued liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities

Tax payable

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Total current liabilities
NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest-bearing bank borrowings
Deferred tax liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Net assets

FRBEE
M- BERRE
REWE

AN LHmBEEN
ErIR

[k
REERNRZRE
RPHEESES

BERBEE

REBEE

e

e Uit BR 3R
EWRE—INBES
BREE -—KEABLES
BARE -T2
H b FE W BR K

FE Ui B i 1 H)
SEIHMHRE
TEEREE
RERRITER

BRBEE

REBAE

B A BR X
BREE—IHIBES
EREE—SEABES
HitENRAREFRE
TTEEREE

P BiIR

ft SAR1TE R

BRBEE
REBEEFHE
HEERRBAE

FRBRE
ft SR1TER
EEBHEE

BERBEE

BEEFH

13
14
15
16
17
18

21
22

22
19
20
23
24

25

26
23

27

27
28

—E-QF —2-=

=A=+—H =A=+—H
HK$000 HK$000
BETFT BT T
1,782,302 2,028,431
349,432 304,349
21,984 22,663
39,784 2,137
33,293 33,293
78,937 76,931
84,933 149,122
2,390,665 2,616,926
1,898,392 2,061,420
622,558 616,162
267,654 318,698
— 874,509
424,035 582,183
22,966 55,733
68,877 12,634
7,754 23,528
4,024,108 5,151,363
7,336,344 9,696,230
892,173 818,685
72,105 35,148
— 874,509
486,679 609,508
5,655 468
79,946 175,044
1,502,453 3,283,460
3,039,011 5,796,822
4,297,333 3,899,408
6,687,998 6,516,334
366,664 225,000
134,190 120,879
500,854 345,879
6,187,144 6,170,455

BAEEEERAT —T-WER



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position Z& B ¥Rk R+

31 March 2014 —Z—W#E=A=+—H

Notes 31 March 2014 31 March 2013

—E-MmF —E-=F
B & =H=+-—H =H=+-—8H
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT
EQUITY B
Equity attributable to ordinary ARREBREENEE
equity holders of the Company Eih s
Issued capital 2 B®ITRAK 29 69,085 68,178
Reserves & 31(a) 5,541,962 5,425,934
Proposed final dividend BRI RS 11 345,424 368,222
5,956,471 5,862,334
Non-controlling interests FERER 230,673 308,121
Total equity s 6,187,144 6,170,455
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung EE EE
Director Director EWE THE

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows ZREHRERER

Year ended 31 March 2014 B Z=-F— ¥ =F =+ —HI-FEZE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Finance costs
Share of profit of an associate,
net of tax
Interest income
Net fair value gains on foreign
exchange derivative financial
instruments
Net fair value gains on investment
properties
Depreciation
Impairment of items of property,
plant and equipment
Recognition of prepaid land lease
payments
Gain on disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment
Provision/(write-back of provision) for
slow-moving inventories
(Write-back of impairment)/
impairment of trade receivables

Decrease in inventories

Decrease in trade and bills receivables

Decrease in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Increase/(decrease) in an amount with
an associate

Decrease in trade and bills payables

(Decrease)/Increase in other payables
and accrued liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Profits taxes paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

REMBRERE

BREL A1 5% R
P
MKEA
AR QA EER
MBI
FIE WA
MESTESRIEANRE
&2 |

REMEQAREWE FHE

e

WE - -BERREREBE

RN BEERZER

HEME HMERREEE
Wy 25

RBFEER(ERERE)

FEWERRR CRERR) FHE

FERD
BWERRRERD
BARE -FTER

H i & U 3R RURL
BN RSEEMm (D)

P& A3 BR 7R R R 45 0RL D
HESRRA R ESAE
OB 4) /481

REMBRAE
EfRRER

HEMBRERAFHE

2014
—E2—mF

HK$°000
BET T

2013
==

HK$°000

BHF T

707,007 740,014
33,016 54,490
(61,919) (43,917)
(171,141) (214,012)
(47,216) (86,551)
(23,274) (102,225)
338,073 370,249
13,563 —
685 680
(17,384) (58,000)
52,018 (9,010)
(2,724) 161
820,704 651,879
111,010 729,767
921,881 984,821
158,148 21,729
22,767 (65,448)
(764,064) (1,406,440)
(105,827) 173,220
1,164,619 1,089,528
(199,342) (122,495)
965,277 967,033
EXEEEARLAT —ZT—NFHR



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows RS HRERER

Year ended 31 March 2014 B Z—ZF—WFE=HA=1+—HIFE

2013
—E—mEFE —E—=
HK$'000 HK$°000
BT T BT T

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETEBEESRE

ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2 WA E 171,141 214,012
Proceeds from disposal of derivative HEMEEMITARA

financial instruments 68,177 71,660
Dividends received from an associate EWBEEATRE 70,000 50,000
Purchases of items of property, plant BEVE BERKREHEB

and equipment 13 (125,982) (154,967)
Additions to construction in progress AEBEEEIRE 16 (38,060) (9,121)
Purchases of held-to-maturity BEEZIHPNRE

investments (103,068) (12,615)
Redemption of held-to-maturity EOFZANHENRE

investments 46,825 23,365
Proceeds from disposal of items of HEMX BERRZHBER

property, plant and equipment PN 33 10,080 71,604
Deposit received from disposal of items FEAWHEY % - MERKRE

of property, plant and equipment BHEHZ S 33 — 17,002
Decrease/(increase) in long term rental REHESERESHD (I )

deposits 64,189 (27,030)
Decrease/(increase) in time and METZ BH=188 L L7 H

structured deposits with original ZERREBEFER

maturity over three months when WA, ()

acquired 1,103,404 (632,268)

Net cash flows from/(used in) investing & ZEHBELHAA GEE)

activities HEE 1,266,706 (388,358)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING MEZHRERE

ACTIVITIES
Issue of new shares BITHR 29 101,529 11,177
Capital contribution from FERERNE

non-controlling interests — 36,000
New interest-bearing bank borrowings 7 E iR 1T & & 3,446,977 2,771,350
Repayment of interest-bearing bank BEWERTER

borrowings (5,086,320) (2,868,789)
Interest paid ERFE (33,016) (54,490)
Dividends paid BERRE (683,889) (504,085)
Net cash flows used in financing MEETHBE SR FEEE

activities (2,254,719) (608,837)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH ReRASEEYZRAD

EQUIVALENTS FE (22,736) (30,162)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning F{ZHERBEELZEEY

of year 1,313,341 1,294,564
Foreign exchange adjustments SMEFREE (1,115) 48,939
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RERZEESRBEBSESEY

AT END OF YEAR 1,289,490 1,313,341
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH ReRESZEYHEBDN

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 8 HRERER

Year ended 31 March 2014 B Z=-F— ¥ =F =+ —HI-FEZE

2014 2013
—ZT—-F —E—=
HK$'000 HK$°000
BT T BT T
Cash and bank balances HERBITER 24 373,540 538,278
Non-pledged time and structured REITZB=BARNZEH=Z
deposits with original maturity BIEFEHREBEER
within three months when acquired 24 915,950 775,063
Non-pledged time and structured REITZB=@ANLEEZ
deposits with original maturity over BIEFEHREBEER
three months when acquired 24 2,734,618 3,838,022
Cash and bank balances as stated BeRBRTFER WHR
in the consolidated statement of mE MR R
financial position 4,024,108 5,151,363
Less: Non-pledged time and structured 3§ : R&ET 3 B =18 A L E I H
deposits with original maturity ZEBRBTER RGBT
over three months when acquired FER (2,734,618) (3,838,022)
Cash and cash equivalents as stated ReRBESEEY  WHER
in the consolidated statement of FERERER
cash flows 1,289,490 1,313,341
EXREEEERAT —ZF—NFER



Company Statement of Financial Position 2 8] B3R &

31 March 2014 —Z—W#E=A=+—H

2014 2013
—Z—MF —ZE—=
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries HNHB AR Z2KRE 32 832,836 846,003
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Prepayments and deposits ENRERFTE 22 201 201
Dividends receivable EWRE 400,000 570,000
Cash and bank balances HEREBITER 24 196 219
Total current assets BRBEE 400,397 570,420
CURRENT LIABILITIES REAE
Accrued Liabilities EstaE 26 696 555
Total current liabilities wWREBERE 696 555
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEER 399,701 569,865
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES & ERBAREBAER 1,232,537 1,415,868
Net assets EEFHE 1,232,537 1,415,868
EQUITY =
Issued capital 2 ETRAR 29 69,085 68,178
Reserves & 31(b) 818,028 979,468
Proposed final dividend BORARE RS 11 345,424 368,222
Total equity 45 1,232,537 1,415,868
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung E= E=
Director Director BWE T#HRE

Q TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014



2.1

Notes to the Financial Statements B i &E M=

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Texwinca Holdings Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the Company
is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11,
Bermuda. The principal place of business of Texwinca Holdings
Limited is located at 16th Floor, Metroplaza, Tower I, 223 Hing
Fong Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following
principal activities:

3 Production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and yarn;

o Retailing and distribution of casual apparel and accessory;
. Provision of franchise services;

° Provision of repair and maintenance services for motor

vehicles; and

o Properties investment.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
(which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for investment
properties, certain leasehold land and buildings included in
property, plant and equipment, and derivative financial
instruments which have been measured at fair value. These
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$")
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except when
otherwise indicated.

2.1

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

NEEH
BEkEEBERAAABFEEMAL
ZEREELR AARZEMBRELES
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda ° Bk EEBHR AR E
DEXMU R E B R ZFEF K235
FHMEESE_E+RE

RAFE AEBTELEUT %K

o HBMRMYZERERER,
e ERRHMIETERDHE
o RMEHBFELERE

e RUABHERRERYE K

s MERE-

mREXE
FHBRERDBESBEETMLASEM
ERMBRELEN(BERETBYBR
HER BESHEIRRE) BB K
AREFRUREBLAKAZKEER
FiREME - RREVHE - FNEEEY
X BERREANEELHREFT R
EERMTARAIAENEBIN APBHRSE
DERBRIERASHENRER -BREHF
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Notes to the Financial Statements B &R &R M=

31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

2.1

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2014.
The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting period as the Company, using consistent
accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue
to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the parent of the Group
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. All intra-
group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash
flows relating to transactions between members of the Group

are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more of the three elements of control described in the
accounting policy for subsidiaries below. A change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests and (iii)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii) the
fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting
surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share of
components previously recognised in other comprehensive
income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

Q TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#& R Kz

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

22 ERFERRRBEEZED

DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

for the first time for the current year’s financial statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 10
HKFRS 11
HKFRS 12
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11

and HKFRS 12
Amendments

HKFRS 13

HKAS 1 Amendments

HKAS 19 (2011)
HKAS 27 (2011)
HKAS 28 (2011)

HKAS 36 Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 20

Annual Improvements
2009-2011 Cycle

Other than as further explained below regarding the impact of
HKFRS 12, HKFRS 13, amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 36, and
certain amendments included in Annual Improvements 2009-
2011 Cycle, the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs has had

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Government
Loans

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Consolidated Financial Statements
Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11
and HKFRS 12 — Transition
Guidance

Fair Value Measurement

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation
of Financial Statements —
Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefits

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures

Amendments to HKAS 36 Impairment
of Assets — Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets
(early adopted)

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
issued in June 2012

no significant financial effect on these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B &R &R M=

31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)
The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs

are as follows:

(@) HKFRS 12 sets out the disclosure requirements for
subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and structured
entities previously included in HKAS 27 Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements, HKAS 31 Interests in Joint
Ventures and HKAS 28 Investments in Associates. It also
introduces a number of new disclosure requirements for
these entities. Details of the disclosures for subsidiaries
and an associate are included in notes 32 and 18 to the
financial statements.

(b)  HKFRS 13 provides a precise definition of fair value and a
single source of fair value measurement and disclosure
requirements for use across HKFRSs. The standard does
not change the circumstances in which the Group is
required to use fair value, but rather provides guidance
on how fair value should be applied where its use is
already required or permitted under other HKFRSs. HKFRS
13 is applied prospectively and the adoption has had no
material impact on the Group’s fair value measurements.
As a result of the guidance in HKFRS 13, the policies for
measuring fair value have been amended. Additional
disclosures required by HKFRS 13 for the fair value
measurements of investment properties and financial
instruments are included in notes 14 and 39 to the
financial statements.

() The HKAS 1 Amendments change the grouping of items
presented in other comprehensive income (“OCI"). Items
that could be reclassified (or recycled) to profit or loss at a
future point in time (for example, exchange differences
on translation of foreign operations, net movement on
cash flow hedges and net loss or gain on available-for-sale
financial assets) are presented separately from items
which will never be reclassified (for example, the
revaluation of land and buildings). The amendments have
affected the presentation only and have had no impact on
the financial position or performance of the Group. The
consolidated statement of comprehensive income has
been restated to reflect the changes. In addition, the
Group has chosen to use the new title “statement of
profit or loss” as introduced by the amendments in these
financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &E M=

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

(d)

(e)

The HKAS 36 Amendments remove the unintended
disclosure requirement made by HKFRS 13 on the
recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit which is not
impaired. In addition, the amendments require the
disclosure of the recoverable amounts for the assets or
cash-generating units for which an impairment loss has
been recognised or reversed during the reporting period,
and expand the disclosure requirements regarding the fair
value measurement for these assets or units if their
recoverable amounts are based on fair value less costs of
disposal. The amendments are effective retrospectively for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014 with
earlier application permitted, provided HKFRS 13 is also
applied. The Group has early adopted the amendments in
these financial statements. The amendments have had no
impact on the financial position or performance of the
Group.

Annual Improvements 2009-2011 Cycle issued in June
2012 sets out amendments to a number of standards.
There are separate transitional provisions for each
standard. While the adoption of some of the amendments
may result in changes in accounting policies, none of these
amendments have had a significant financial impact on
the Group. Details of the key amendments most applicable
to the Group are as follows:

o HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements:
Clarifies the difference between voluntary
additional comparative information and the
minimum required comparative information.
Generally, the minimum required comparative
period is the previous period. An entity must include
comparative information in the related notes to the
financial statements when it voluntarily provides
comparative information beyond the previous
period. The additional comparative information
does not need to contain a complete set of financial
statements.
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2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

(e)

(continued)

In addition, the amendment clarifies that the
opening statement of financial position as at the
beginning of the preceding period must be
presented when an entity changes its accounting
policies; makes retrospective restatements or makes
reclassifications, and that change has a material
effect on the statement of financial position.
However, the related notes to the opening
statement of financial position as at the beginning
of the preceding period are not required to be
presented.

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation:
Clarifies that income taxes arising from distributions
to equity holders are accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 12 Income Taxes. The amendment
removes existing income tax requirements from
HKAS 32 and requires entities to apply the
requirements in HKAS 12 to any income tax arising
from distributions to equity holders.
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2.3

Notes to the Financial Statements Eﬂ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁi

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these

financial statements.

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7 and

HKAS 39 Amendments

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011)

Amendments

HKFRS 14

HKAS 19 Amendments

HKAS 32 Amendments

HKAS 39 Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 21

Annual Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Annual Improvements
2011-2013 Cycle

Financial Instruments?

Hedge Accounting and amendments
to HKFRS 9, HKFRS 7 and HKAS 39°

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 (2011) — Investment
Entities’

Regulatory Deferral Accounts*

Amendments to HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits — Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions®

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities'

Amendments to HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Novation of
Derivatives and Continuation of
Hedge Accounting’

Levies'

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
issued in January 20142

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
issued in January 20142
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

2.3

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

3 No mandatory effective date yet determined but is available for
adoption

4 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements for a period

beginning on or after 1 January 2016

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be
applicable to the Group is as follows:

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of phase 1 of a
comprehensive project to entirely replace HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. This phase focuses
on the classification and measurement of financial assets.
Instead of classifying financial assets into four categories, an
entity shall classify financial assets as subsequently measured at
either amortised cost or fair value, on the basis of both the
entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.
This aims to improve and simplify the approach for the
classification and measurement of financial assets compared
with the requirements of HKAS 39.

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to HKFRS 9 to
address financial liabilities (the “Additions”) and incorporated
in HKFRS 9 the current derecognition principles of financial
instruments of HKAS 39. Most of the Additions were carried
forward unchanged from HKAS 39, while changes were made to
the measurement of financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss using the fair value option (“FVO"). For
these FVO liabilities, the amount of change in the fair value of a
liability that is attributable to changes in credit risk must be
presented in OCI. The remainder of the change in fair value is
presented in profit or loss, unless presentation of the fair value
change in respect of the liability’s credit risk in OCl would create
or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. However,
loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts which have
been designated under the FVO are scoped out of the Additions.
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2.3

Notes to the Financial Statements B i &E M=

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

In December 2013, the HKICPA added to HKFRS 9 the
requirements related to hedge accounting and made some
related changes to HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7 which include the
corresponding disclosures about risk management activity for
applying hedge accounting. The amendments to HKFRS 9 relax
the requirements for assessing hedge effectiveness which result
in more risk management strategies being eligible for hedge
accounting. The amendments also allow greater flexibility on
the hedged items and relax the rules on using purchased options
and non-derivative financial instruments as hedging instruments.
In addition, the amendments to HKFRS 9 allow an entity to
apply only the improved accounting for own credit risk-related
fair value gains and losses arising on FVO liabilities as introduced
in 2010 without applying the other HKFRS 9 requirements at the

same time.

HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its entirety.
Before this entire replacement, the guidance in HKAS 39 on
hedge accounting and impairment of financial assets continues
to apply. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 April 2015.
The Group will quantify the effect in conjunction with other
phases, when the final standard including all phases is issued.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 include a definition of an investment
entity and provide an exception to the consolidation
requirement for entities that meet the definition of an
investment entity. Investment entities are required to account
for subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss in accordance
with HKFRS 9 rather than consolidate them. Consequential
amendments were made to HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011). The
amendments to HKFRS 12 also set out the disclosure
requirements for investment entities. The Group expects that
these amendments will not have any impact on the Group as the
Company is not an investment entity as defined in HKFRS 10.

The HKAS 32 Amendments clarify the meaning of “currently has
a legally enforceable right to setoff” for offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities. The amendments also clarify the
application of the offsetting criteria in HKAS 32 to settlement
systems (such as central clearing house systems) which apply
gross settlement mechanisms that are not simultaneous. The
amendments are not expected to have any impact on the
financial position or performance of the Group upon adoption
on 1 April 2014.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FTEEHHEHNHE

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly
or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved
when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e.,
existing rights that give the Group the current ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a
majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing
whether it has power over an investee, including:

(@) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders
of the investee;

(b)  rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and
(c) the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of profit or loss to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s investments in subsidiaries that
are not classified as held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a long term
interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting
rights and over which it is in a position to exercise significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is
not control or joint control over those policies.

The Group’s investment in an associate is stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at the Group’s
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less
any impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring into line
any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist. The Group’s
share of the post-acquisition results and other comprehensive
income of an associate is included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and consolidated other comprehensive income,
respectively. In addition, when there has been a change
recognised directly in the equity of the associate, the Group
recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains
and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and
its associate are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
investment in the associate, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

=N
MEBARDAARBEESEEESNER
(BEEBLEER) EXKEH2ERE

HREBWIDEBRAERABIZEEF
UREEBHRELERNEN(WAEER
ERTRAERIUTEREHRBEEH
MBI RER) B2 S DM - BNEGIEH
BE o

HANAEERBEEFERNASEHR
EHEREREUER AAEERNTMG
HEREEHREHEZNEIKEZR —
DHBRSEERER B8

(a) HEEHZRHEMBEEBANEGY
28

(b) HMEHNZHMEENERN &

(0 XAEENREERBERERE-

MEBLR 2EEUNC WREWREBRE
ARRBzEBZR - WERBEFT B BR
HEAUBESRFEFRDEERKRILEEE
BOoBRRABAEFEEZAQXTHHMBEAF
ZRE DERABEMHEBEANRE-

BE QT
BENRDASERBEEHEREZRER

—RTIDR20%REUHETHEERZE
N2BR - EAZENEZS ﬁﬁhﬁﬁ%
BREERRNED  BFEHRBSIE
FZEHE

FEBRBELA ZRERFAEBEEG 2
EEFREESESHERZEMREER
K IAGEUBRRRA - AHERES
FEHARUAEEATREFEZTRAETHR
B -AEBERELHELTREIRZ
XERHMEZERA BRI ALRERE
BRRGEHMEERARN LI HE
BEBELARBEZTRIAEZD  AAEH
EERERBZBIRIERAMEZEM
SH(HBERER) -AKEEABE QT
ZENXEMEENARERBERULEE
REBELNRAZRERRYEE  RIFERE
AEESAMEREEHRREE-



Notes to the Financial Statements Eﬂ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁi

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Associates (continued)

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture or vice versa, the retained interest is not
remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be accounted
for under the equity method. In all other cases, upon loss of
significant influence over the associate, the Group measures and
recognises any retained investment at its fair value. Any
difference between the carrying amount of the associate upon
loss of significant influence and the fair value of the retained
investment and proceeds from disposal is recognised in profit or
loss.

The results of an associate are included in the Company’s
statement of profit or loss to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s investment in an associate is
treated as non-current asset and are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

When an investment in an associate is classified as held for sale,
it is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.

Business combinations and goodwiill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the
acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition
date fair values of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group elects
whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the
acquiree that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of
liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components of non-
controlling interests are measured at fair value. Acquisition-

related costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition
date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in
host contracts by the acquiree.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FEEHBEMNHEBE @)

(continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously
held equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair
value and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability that is a financial
instrument and within the scope of HKAS 39 is measured at fair
value with changes in fair value either recognised in profit or
loss or as a change to other comprehensive income. If the
contingent consideration is not within the scope of HKAS 39, it
is measured in accordance with the appropriate HKFRS.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests and any fair value of
the Group's previously held equity interests in the acquiree over
the identifiable net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the
sum of this consideration and other items is lower than the fair
value of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on bargain

purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.
The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at
31 March. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or
groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether
other assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those
units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to
which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less
than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &E M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or
group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation
within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the
operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the
operation when determining the gain or loss on the disposal.
Goodwill disposed of in these circumstances is measured based
on the relative value of the disposed operation and the portion
of the cash-generating unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its investment properties and derivative
financial instruments at fair value at the end of each reporting
period. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the
absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market
for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous
market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable

inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FES:HFENME (%)

(continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

whole:

Level 1:  based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2:  based on valuation techniques for which the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is observable, either directly
or indirectly

Level 3:  based on valuation techniques for which the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the
end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, financial assets and investment properties) the
asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

D SEETE (F)

FEHENEAHBRRAZIARENEER
EEDEREAAEHEERMEEBERX
MREBEBAHBEUTARESRIE

B—F: EREEREEREBERNER
M5 A RE CREHE)

B ERBEAREFEMEBEX
NITBR (EEABE RERE
BWABBNEESE

B=: ERHLOAEFEMSEEXR
NTTBEREBEOABEN
HERE

BREECEMEERADBERREANEE
REEME AREEEBRE|/ESPRE
FAEIBE(ERBLAAEFEEEMS
BEANEREERARB I BRERSRE
TRERER -

i3
Iif

FEMEERE
WENRKRBERERBREREREEETF
EREIR(FE - EREERREVER
M) RSk REEZTREOEE - -EE
ZABREEEAZEERELERSEUN
FERAEERLAABEREERETANRS E
THENEEMEE  BRIEFHEHEELSR
EERBLBIREMEEREEZER 2
BERAN EHBERT AkEeBERE
EffENReELEEUMERE -



Notes to the Financial Statements B i &E M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to statement
of profit or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment
loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting
policy for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to
whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset and certain
financial assets is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is
credited to the statement of profit or loss in the period in which
it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for
in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@) the party is a person or a close member of that person’s

family and that person:

0]

(ii)

(iii)

or

has control or joint control over the Group;

has significant influence over the Group; or

is @ member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following

conditions applies:

0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited

the entity and the Group are members of the same

group;

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group;

the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a); and

a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence

over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &E M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than investment
properties and construction in progress, are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs
of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of property,
plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the statement
of profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for
a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the
asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of property,
plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with specific
useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

The asset revaluation reserve arising from the revaluation of
property, plant and equipment is realised and transferred
directly to retained profits on a systematic basis, as the
corresponding asset is used by the Group. The amount realised
is the difference between the depreciation based on the
revalued carrying amount of the asset and the depreciation
based on the asset’s original cost. If the total of this reserve is
insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual asset basis, the
excess of the deficit is charged to profit or loss. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to profit or loss to the extent of
the deficit previously charged. An annual transfer from the asset
revaluation reserve to retained profits is made for the difference
between the depreciation based on the revalued carrying
amount of an asset and the depreciation based on the asset’s
original cost. On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant
portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as a
movement in reserves.

For a transfer from owner-occupied properties to investment
properties, the related revaluation surplus is retained in the
leasehold land and buildings revaluation reserve and remains
there until the subsequent disposal or retirement of the
property, when it is transferred from the revaluation surplus to
retained profits.
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FEEHBEMNHEBE @)

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its
residual value over its estimated useful life. The estimated useful
lives used for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold land and 25 years or over the remaining
buildings lease terms, whichever is
shorter
Leasehold improvements Over the remaining lease terms
Plant and machinery 10 to 20 years
Furniture, fixtures and 5 years
office equipment

Motor vehicles and yacht 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at

each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised
in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment losses,
and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of
construction. Construction in progress is reclassified to the
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for use.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &E M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease for
property which would otherwise meet the definition of an
investment property) held to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation, rather than for use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or for
sale in the ordinary course of business. Such properties are
measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the end
of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the statement of profit or
loss in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or
loss in the year of the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-occupied
properties, the deemed cost of a property for subsequent
accounting is its fair value at the date of change in use. If a
property occupied by the Group as an owner-occupied property
becomes an investment property, the Group accounts for such
property in accordance with the policy stated under “Property,
plant and equipment and depreciation” up to the date of
change in use, and any difference at that date between the
carrying amount and the fair value of the property is accounted
for as a revaluation in accordance with the policy stated under
“Property, plant and equipment and depreciation” above.

Trademarks

The useful lives of trademarks are assessed to be indefinite.
Trademarks with indefinite useful lives are tested for
impairment annually either individually or at the cash-
generating unit level and are not amortised. The useful life of a
trademark with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to
determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment
from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FES:HRENEME®)
(continued)
Operating leases ReEHE

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current assets, and
rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to the
statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable
under the operating leases are charged to the statement of
profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, the
entire lease payments are included in the cost of the land and
buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. For fabric and yarn, cost is determined on a weighted
average basis and, for work in progress and finished goods, cost
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. For casual apparel and accessories, cost
is determined on a weighted average basis and includes all costs
of purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Net realisable value is
based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be
incurred to completion and disposal or to make the sale.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its
foreign currency risk. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when
the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is

negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of
derivatives are taken directly to the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured
at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial assets, except in the case of financial
assets recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on
their classification as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in the statement of profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity are classified as held-to-maturity
investments when the Group has the positive intention and
ability to hold them to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method less any allowance for impairment.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FEEHBEMNHEBE @)

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets held for trading and financial assets designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments as defined by HKAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in
the statement of financial position at fair value with positive net
changes in fair value presented as other income and gains and
negative net changes in fair value presented as finance costs in
the statement of profit or loss. These net fair value changes do
not include any dividends or interest earned on these financial
assets, which are recognised in accordance with the policies set
out for “Revenue recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated as at fair value through profit or loss. These
embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms
of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that
would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial
asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that they will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and observable
data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses whether impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the Group
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for
an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or
not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them
for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to
be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The present value
of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition).
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FEEHBEMNHEBE @)

(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continuead)

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the loss is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the
reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables
together with any associated allowance are written off when
there is no realistic prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting
the allowance account.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset
or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e., removed from the Group’s consolidated
statement of financial position) when:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or
o the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and
either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a “pass-through”
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained
the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the
Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent
of the Group's continuing involvement. In that case, the Group
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and
the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Group has retained.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and,
in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial instruments entered into
by the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in
hedge relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss. The net fair value gain or loss
recognised in the statement of profit or loss does not include
any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39 are satisfied.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FEEHBEMNHEBE @)

(continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing bank borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and
losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective

interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in finance costs in the statement of
profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised
outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries in which
the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

. when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and an associate, when
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FEEHBEMNHEBE @)

(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

o when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

3 in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and an associate, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the
end of each reporting period and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be

recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Government subsidies

Government subsidies are recognised at their fair values where
there is reasonable assurance that the subsidy will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
subsidy relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on
a systematic basis over the periods that the costs which it is
intended to compensate, are expensed.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank balances and
time deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position, cash and
bank balances comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, which
are not restricted as to use.

Customer loyalty programme

The Group operates a loyalty programme in its retailing
operation which allows customers to accumulate award credits
when they purchase products from the Group.

The consideration received is allocated between the products
sold and the award credits issued, with the consideration
allocated to the award credits being equal to their fair value.
Fair value is determined by applying statistical techniques.

The fair value of the award credits issued is deferred and
recognised as revenue when the award credits are redeemed.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FEEHBEMNHEBE @)

(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(b) from the rendering of services, when the services have
been provided;

() rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease

terms;

(d) franchise and royalty income, on a time proportion basis,
over the franchise periods; and

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section
of the statement of financial position, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these
dividends have been approved by the shareholders and
declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s bye-laws grant the directors the
authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they
are proposed and declared.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

PN+
HAEETRESKENZERERA TR
THEEERSETER BB ABRIALR:

(@) WMHEESER AEHAREZEXAR
K ECEBEES  YAAXEEY
THHRHEERRSEERAEMES
2EEZH TEBERENZSCE

4

[\

=1
=.0[ »

\

by WMREMURE HECREZERHK

SN

(0 HSWA UBREHREENLEHS
HEE

() BHEEERERWA  REHFEEH
o B B L )R L R

() FEWA U REEREBRFRZE
A A hET RN T A 25
AREFHATURREFREESHE
EZREFHEZERFE-

KRB
EZTEBRRBEIARBRE 2 BARNTHMN
MERZESZSEARBEN Z2BYISE B
ERFARRASEHEREZERE - 4
ZERBEERRME - A FUE K A8
ABEBAR-

THRERBEEZRER BARALFH
NEAHREESEERTHERE 28
Jo it FHIRENEZ R B K HERD
BRAREE-



Notes to the Financial Statements B i &E M=

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Employee benefits

Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payments, whereby employees render
services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled

transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at which
they are granted. In valuing equity-settled transactions, no
account is taken of any performance conditions, other than
conditions linked to the price of the shares of the Company
(“market conditions”), if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled in
employee benefit expense. The cumulative expense recognised
for equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting
period until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the
number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The
charge or credit to the statement of profit or loss for a period
represents the movement in the cumulative expense recognised

as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest,
except for equity-settled transactions where vesting is
conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are
treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market or
non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition,
an expense is recognised for any modification that increases the
total fair value of the share-based payments, or is otherwise
beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of
modification.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FES:HRENEME®)
(continued)
Employee benefits (continued) EBERF (&)
Share-based payments (continued) HERRER AT ()

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it
had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet
recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This
includes any award where non-vesting conditions within the
control of either the Group or the employee are not met.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it is
granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they
were a modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding share options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings per
share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2 in
respect of equity-settled awards and has applied HKFRS 2 only
to equity-settled awards granted after 7 November 2002 that
had not vested by 1 April 2005 and to those granted on or after
1 April 2005.

Retirement benefit schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all
of its employees in Hong Kong. Contributions are made based
on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are
charged to the statement of profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund. The Group’s
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate
overseas are required to participate in central pension schemes
operated by the local municipal governments. These subsidiaries
are required to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll
costs to the central pension schemes. The contributions are
charged to the statement of profit or loss as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension

schemes.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs
that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially
recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of
the reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of a non-
monetary item measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the
item (i.e., translation difference on the item whose fair value
gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or
profit or loss is also recognised in other comprehensive income

or profit or loss, respectively).

24

31 March 2014 —E—F=/A=+—H
FESTHERNOBE @)

ERRA
K RRRLEAENEE NEEAR
BHEBUFEEARABENEE)E
EREEEERASERBAESERR
SEENBERE  HEEARTERRE
MRAEE BRSEERAEEE LR
FEARBEEERBELCEREENS
LA REEEREFRRNRERA &
RBFERNEERARDNG - A
BERAORELDHMES  EERAE
EAARERARAASHAELWELR
K o

ShE

FUBRRDABEZH BEREALT
ZHRERZHRER FAEESTERBREH
RECHEEY MIBERZMBREA
HeHBYUZNEEBTHE - AEEE
TERFTHUANMNETZIREALTUR
ZEHZBEENEERERTE - UINE
BECEREEREBERREHN R ZIEE
EREREHRE -MARREREED
FERBENZFYTABRR -

UM EE 2k EWEBE LB L R A
H UTROVERZEACERHRE - UL
AEFEZIBEFERRETE
REERZERBE EHRBRE
SFERZFERBREEMELANAREER
REZHNES -F(MZHEENLD
BEREMEZEWRARBEPER
BREBATDBREMEERALBERE D

) e

> 2

R

B> D

\
V.

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR



Notes to the Financial Statements B &R &R M=

31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 FES:HFENME (%)

(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and an
associate are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at
the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of
these entities are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period and their statements of profit or loss are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences
are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive income
relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for
the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the
assets or liabilities affected in the future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making that
judgement. Investment property is a property held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group
considers whether a property generates cash flows largely
independently of the other assets held by the Group. Some
properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation and another portion that is held for use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. If these portions could be sold
separately or leased out separately under a finance lease, the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could
not be sold separately, the property is an investment property
only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the production
or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.
Judgement is made on an individual property basis to determine
whether ancillary services are so significant that a property does
not qualify as an investment property.

Impairment of assets

The Group has to exercise judgement in determining whether
an asset is impaired or the event previously causing the asset
impairment no longer exists, particularly in assessing: (1)
whether an event has occurred that may affect the asset value
or such event affecting the asset value has not been in existence;
(2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be supported by
the net present value of future cash flows which are estimated
based upon the continued use of the asset or derecognition;
and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in
preparing cash flow projections including whether these cash
flow projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by management to
determine the level of impairment, including the discount rates
or the growth rate assumptions in the cash flow projections,
could materially affect the net present value used in the

impairment test.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision
for income taxes worldwide. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are described below.

Impairment of trademarks

In accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets, the Group
determines whether trademarks are impaired at least on an
annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of
the cash-generating units to which the trademarks are related.
Estimating the value in use requires the Group to make an
estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-
generating unit and also to choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Estimation of useful lives of trademarks

The Group assessed the useful lives of previously recognised
trademarks. As a result of this assessment, the trademarks were
classified as intangible assets with indefinite useful lives. This
conclusion is supported by the fact that the Group’s trademark
legal rights are capable of being renewed indefinitely at
insignificant cost and therefore are perpetual in duration,
related to well known and long established fashion brands, and
based on future financial performance of the Group, they are
expected to generate positive cash flows indefinitely. Under
HKAS 38 Intangible Assets the Group re-evaluates the useful
lives of the trademarks each year to determine whether events
or circumstances continue to support the view of the indefinite
useful lives of the trademarks. The carrying amount of
trademarks at 31 March 2014 was HK$33,293,000 (2013:
HK$33,293,000).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

The Group considers information from a variety of sources,
including (i) by reference to current prices in an active market
for properties of a different nature, condition and location (or
subject to different leases or other contracts), adjusted to reflect
those differences; (ii) recent prices of similar properties in less
active markets, with adjustments to reflect any changes in
economic conditions since the date of the transactions that
occurred at those prices; and (iii) independent valuations.

The carrying amount of investment properties at 31 March 2014
was HK$349,432,000 (2013: HK$304,349,000). Further details,
including the key assumptions used for fair value measurement
are given in note 14 to the financial statements.

Write-down/write-back of inventories to net realisable value
Write-down of inventories to net realisable value is made based
on the estimated net realisable value of inventories. The
assessment of the required write-down amount involves
management’s judgement and estimates. Where the actual
outcome or expectation in future is different from the original
estimate, such differences will have an impact on the carrying
amounts of the inventories and the write-down charge/write-
back amount in the period in which such estimate has been
changed. The carrying amount of inventories at 31 March 2014
was HK$1,898,392,000 (2013: HK$2,061,420,000).

Impairment allowances for trade and other receivables
Impairment allowances for trade and other receivables are
based on the assessment of the recoverability of trade and other
receivables. The identification of impairment allowances
requires management judgement and estimates. Where the
actual outcome or expectation in future is different from the
original estimate, such differences will have an impact on the
carrying values of the receivables and impairment or its reversal
in the period in which such estimate has been changed. The
carrying amount of trade and other receivables at 31 March
2014 was HK$775,878,000 (2013: HK$976,080,000).
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4,

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business
units based on their products and services and has three
reportable operating segments as follows:

(@) the production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and yarn
segment;

(b) the retailing and distribution of casual apparel and
accessory segment; and

() the "others” segment principally comprises the provision
of repair and maintenance services for motor vehicles, the
provision of franchise services and properties investment.

Management monitors the results of its operating segments
separately for the purpose of making decisions about resources
allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance
is evaluated based on reportable segment profit, which is a
measure of adjusted profit before tax. The adjusted profit
before tax is measured consistently with the Group's profit
before tax except that gain on disposal of properties, interest
income, finance costs and share of profit of an associate, net of

tax are excluded from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude time deposits and an investment in an
associate as these assets are managed on a group basis.

Segment liabilities exclude interest-bearing bank borrowings,
tax payable and deferred tax liabilities as these liabilities are
managed on a group basis.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference
to the selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the
then prevailing market prices.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(@) The following tables present revenue, profit and certain
asset, liability and expenditure information of the Group

for the years ended 31 March 2014 and 31 March 2013:

4,

(a)

Group £H
Production, dyeingand  Retailing and distribution
sale of knitted fabric and of casual apparel and
yarn accessory Others Eliminations Consolidated
HEAARRY
E#HRER ERRBUNZZERDH Hity H o]
2014 2014 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014
—2-mE % —E-mE —2-mE —2-mF =F -B-pE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
BEFr EBEFr BT BT BEFn  BEFr  BETr  E¥Tn  BEFr BETx
Segment revenue: 2EBA
Sales to external customers EFHREF 5,026,253 5,460,299 4,816,247 5,768,404 17,113 22,140 — — 9,859,613 11,250,843
Intersegment sales STEEZHE — — - — 9,188 7,910 (9,188) (7,910 - —
Other revenue HibgA 88,466 110,170 (1,411) 7,661 61,421 131,326 (4,458) (3,464) 144,018 245,693
Total &3t 5,114,719 5,570,469 4,814,836 5,776,065 87,722 161,376 (13,646) (11,374) 10,003,631 11,496,536
Segment results DERE 671,116 545882 (244,842)  (202,321) 61,360 134,614 - — 487,634 478,175
Reconciliation BE
Gain on disposal of properties &4 ¥ & 19,329 58,400
Interest income FIEKRA 171,141 214,012
Finance costs HBER (33,016) (54,490)
Share of profit of an associate, FE {5 & 2 A& -
net of tax BHz2E 61,919 43917
Profit before tax BB AR R 707,007 740,014
Income tax expense BB (117,555) (59,251)
Profit for the year REERF 589,452 680,763
Assets and liabilities: BEREMR:
Segment assets PEEE 4,675,339 5,991,988 1,803,907 2,304,650 399,576 356,092 (881,318)  (1,029,590) 5,997,504 7,623,140
Investment in an associate REEARZRE 78,937 76,931
Unallocated assets AOMEE 3,650,568 4,613,085
Total assets HWEE 9,727,009 12,313,156
Segment liabilities PEEE 824,414 1,565,777 1,155,616 1,443,054 90,578 91,754 (613,996) (762,267) 1,456,612 2,338,318
Unallocated liabilities KrOEER 2,083,253 3,804,383
Total liabilities Bmef 3,539,865 6,142,701
Other segment information: ~ Eft 3 B & H :
Depreciation and TERBH
amortisation 200,130 219,229 137,193 150,050 1,435 1,650 - - 338,758 370,929
Capital expenditure EARMXE 120,626 45,107 43,400 118,975 16 6 - - 164,042 164,088
Provision/(write-back of RAEGEEE/
provision) for slow-moving (EERR)
inventories 13,683 (17,100) 39,393 8,072 (1,058) 18 — — 52,018 (9,010)
(Write-back of impairment)/  FEW R (FERE)/
impairment of AE
trade receivables — — (2,724) 161 — — — — (2,724) 161
Impairment of property, ¥ BERXEAE
plant and equipment — — 13,563 — — — — — 13,563 —
Net fair value gains on REMEDRERE
investment properties FE — — — — (23,274) (102,225) — — (23,274) (102,225)
BREEEERAR —T-OFHR
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b)

Geographical information

The following table presents geographical revenue and
non-current asset information of the Group for the years
ended 31 March 2014 and 31 March 2013:

Group

Mainland China Japan
ZE: B
2014 2014 2013 2014
Z¥-[F -F-=F “B-0OF “B-ZF “F-NF
HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
BETT BETT BEFT EEFR BETR

2014

“¥-REF =
HKS'000
¥R

HK$'000

it

4,

(b)

Hong Kong

2013

HK$000
BRTT

2014 2013
ZZ-ZF Z2-NF “F-ZF “B-0F -B-=F “B-QNF “Z-ZF
HKS'000
ERFT

EEIEER @)

i i 2 38
TRAASEBZ_Z—WNE=A
=t+t-BRZ-ZZE-Z=ZF=Z=A=1+-—
BEEEZHBRARERBERE
EH:

£H

Others Eliminations Consolidated
g HE &
2014 2013 2014 2013

HK$000
BEFT

HK$000
BEFT

HK$'000
E¥FT

HK$'000
V-t ao

HK$'000
BEFT

(i) Revenue from (i) HNREFUWA
external customers
Segment revenue: FEUAN:
Sales to external EFHR
customers EF 3307454 3950591 4252576 518655 942372 704762 608426 612016 748785 796918 - 9859613 11250843
(i) Non-current assets: (i) FRHEE:

Non-current assets FRBAE - 18756 2,056,153 - — 665 76867 78319 92585 (A1S066)  (417801) 2305732 2467804
The Group's geographical revenue and non-current assets TEEMBRARFERBEEER
information, excluding long term rental deposits, are (TEERHAE2ES) DD RIRE
based on the locations of the markets and assets, TEREEZMEMDE-
respectively.

(c) Information about major customers 0 FFEEFEFzEH

No single external customer (2013: nil) contributed more
than 10% to the Group’s revenue during the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. WA HtA R WS

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the net WA "AXNEEEX5E ENREER
invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and BRNMNECHERZFE FTiRERE
trade discounts; the value of services rendered and franchise HEBENETCEREFKRA -

and royalty income.

An analysis of the revenue, other income and gains is as follows: WA-HEMBKWARKBZDHOT :
Group
&=
2014 2013
—E-mF —5-=
HK$'000 HK$°000
BT T BT T
Revenue: WA
Sale of goods HEEm 9,777,308 11,134,765
Rendering of services R AR 76,519 107,698
Franchise and royalty income BHKEREFNBA 5,786 8,380
9,859,613 11,250,843
Other income and gains: Httl AR 2 -
Interest income FE WA 171,141 214,012
Net fair value gains on foreign SNESTESRIA
exchange derivative financial AREWEFE
instruments (note 23) (Bt&E23) 47,216 86,551
Gross rental income on investment REMERS WAL
properties 20,552 17,907
Compensation from suppliers for MREESHERMEE
defective goods 13,810 14,254
Net fair value gains on investment BRENELARBERE FEE
properties (note 14) (BtEE14) 23,274 102,225
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEWE - HMERREBER
plant and equipment & 17,384 58,000
Government subsidies g e 13,061 —
Sundry income MEWA 28,050 25,156
334,488 518,105

BAEEMERAT —T-NER @



Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6. BRBLADER
The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ AEFBZBRBAEFNSHER, (L) :
(crediting):

Group
&
Notes 2014 2013

Wa —®—mE —s—=%
HK$’000 HK$°000
BEFT  EMTR

Cost of inventories sold* CEEWZRA 6,578,395 7,777,615
Depreciation e 13 338,073 370,249
Impairment of items of property, ME BERKREEDRE

plant and equipment 13 13,563 —
Recognition of prepaid land lease EALTHBAERCER

payments 15 685 680

Employee benefit expenses, including EERAFAX BREESNaR

directors’ and senior management’s EEBAEME (FEE7)
remuneration (note 7):
Wages, salaries and other IE- -FeRHEAMER
allowances 1,481,800 1,556,344
Retirement benefit scheme RIREFFEIER
contributions 8,793 9,809
1,490,593 1,566,153
Minimum lease payments under KEHET 2T HREEFEHE
operating leases in respect of land HEEH
and buildings 646,339 760,064
Contingent rents under operating leases ZE&HE T2 HARESE 529,427 598,035
Minimum lease payments under KREHET 2B E R EH &K
operating leases in respect of plant HeEA
and machinery — 1,264
Auditors’ remuneration ZE A2 2,832 2,954
Net foreign exchange gains, excluding B XU F4 TEEMESTE
net fair value gain on foreign ERMIAEAARBEREFE
exchange derivative financial
instruments (635) (9,253)
Gross rental income on investment REMEHRSBALE
properties (20,552) (17,907)
Less: Outgoings B X 1,486 1,687
Net rental income HeWARE (19,066) (16,220)
Provision/(write-back of provision) REGEEE (EERE)
for slow-moving inventories 52,018 (9,010)
(Write-back of impairment)/impairment FEUWERF CRERE) HE
of trade receivables 22 (2,724) 161
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Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued) 6.

# Cost of inventories sold includes HK$625,899,000 (2013:
HK$597,260,000) of staff costs, depreciation, minimum lease
payments under operating leases and provision/write-back of
provision for slow-moving inventories which are also included in
the respective total amounts disclosed above for each of these

types of expenses.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'’S 7.

REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
EMPLOYEES

Directors’ remuneration

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”) and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,

is as follows:

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

BB RIS F (4)

# EEEYzZHEAVTBIEEBEET KL - #T
E KEHBETZREBEHZEHARRFFE
M EE 1 [0] B 625899000 (—E— =
iF : JBI5972600007T) T £ & EE AR
AR R o

ESSREEAEMERAEN
EEFMES

ESHE
B(ERBBARZMAERLAARZ TR
BYTERRAUDREBRARE  NFEE
SHMEZKEWT

Group
=
2014 2013
—Z-pmF =
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT T
Fees: weE:
Executive directors HITESE 40 50
Independent non-executive directors BB ITES 1,095 1,035
1,135 1,085
Other emoluments: Ha i< -
Executive directors: BITES:
Salaries, allowances and benefits e RMRFBEESEA
in kind 33,840 38,311
Performance related bonuses* RIBE AT 49,934 49,770
Retirement benefit scheme BIKER 2R
contributions 51 73
83,825 88,154
84,960 89,239

* The executive directors of the Company are entitled to
discretionary performance payments not exceeding a certain
percentage of the profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the Company.

* ARAHTEEZETBBALRAEEEE
BB E Bt ERE T EOEEBEIELM
REA AL o

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

7. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S 7. EBSNEREBAEMERAN

REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EEeFMES #

EMPLOYEES (continued)

Directors’ remuneration (continued) EEME (EF)

(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BUHFHITESE
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors REREZNFBEBILFITESZ
during the year were as follows: wWemT :

2014 2013
—E—mEF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT T
Au Son Yiu E&R 365 345
Cheng Shu Wing SR 481 £ 365 345
Law Brian Chung Nin EE 365 345
1,095 1,035
There were no other emoluments payable to the RER T8 (ZZ—Z=F B)@BILFk
independent non-executive directors during the year HITESZNHMBME -
(2013: nil).
(b)  Executive directors (b) HITEE
Salaries, Retirement
allowances Performance benefit
and benefits related scheme Total
in kind bonuses  contributions remuneration
e 2R E 3] RIEA
FRLSEF #8974 HE LN [T R
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BETT BETFT BETT BETFT
2014 —E-NE
Poon Bun Chak BWIE 10 13,684 19,280 5 32,979
Poon Kei Chak BOE 10 9,218 8,900 15 18,143
Poon Kai Chak EBEE

(resigned on (R=ZF—=#

1 May 2013) A —HEE) — 558 9,584 1 10,143
Ting Kit Chung TR 10 7,280 9,160 15 16,465
Poon Ho Wa EEE 10 3,100 3,010 15 6,135

40 33,840 49,934 51 83,865
2013 —E-=F
Poon Bun Chak BWIE 10 13,323 27,830 15 41,178
Poon Kei Chak BHOE 10 9,000 5,975 15 15,000
Poon Kai Chak BIEE 10 6,585 6,555 15 13,165
Ting Kit Chung TR 10 6,373 6,165 14 12,562
Poon Ho Wa BEE 10 3,030 3,245 14 6,299

50 38,311 49,770 73 88,204

THEEENFAREIRZREETHE
B2 B o

There was no arrangement under which a director waived
or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014



Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S 7. EENSARAEBRBAEMEREN
REMUNERATION AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID EEHHNES @

EMPLOYEES (continued)

Senior management’s remuneration EREEAE#HE

Senior management’s remuneration for the year were within RKEESREEAENSERTIEE :

the following bands:

2014 2013
—E— & —E-=F
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
A%
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000 7 154,000,001 7T £ 8 ¥ 4,500,000 7T 1 1
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 7815 3,500,001 7t £ /& #£ 4,000,000 7T 2 2
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 78 %53,000,001 7T £ & # 3,500,000 7T — —
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 785 2,500,001 7t £ 78 ¥ 3,000,000 7T 1 1
Five highest paid employees INEsSFMES
The five highest paid individuals employed by the Group during EINAEERETFMATREANZRE
the year were all directors, details of whose remuneration are T OHFWHMACHERALNIESEE]
set out in the “Directors’ remuneration” above. A e
FINANCE COSTS 8. HMBEAR

Group
S
2014 2013

—E-NEF —B-=F
HK$°000 HK$000
BT BEFT

Interest on bank loans and overdrafts BRAEFREMEENRITER
wholly repayable within five years REXZFE 33,016 54,490

BAEEBERAT —E-NFH
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2013: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in
Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable
elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in
the jurisdictions in which the Group operates.

HIE

ERBFESHERFANRE BREL A5
ERBER AR E165%(ZF— =
16.5%) BB EF - T HMbEHNERFE
RE DREASEEERECLEFER LR
BZRITHETE -

2014 2013
—E-NmEF —T—-=fF

HK$’000 HK$'000
EBETT BETF T

Group: £H5:

Hong Kong and Mainland China: BERFEKE:
Current year provision NEEEE
Under-provision in prior years ETEERBTERE
Deferred tax (note 28) IEFE B I8 (ff £ 28)

Elsewhere: Hiph = :

Current year provision REEEF
Over-provision in prior year FTEEBEEE
Tax charge for the year NEEFIE
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30,459 107
13,311 8,418
252 329
(169) —
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10.

Notes to the Financial Statements Eﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ‘rﬁi

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before
tax using the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the
Company and its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at

the effective tax rate are as follows:

9.

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

BiIE (#)
BREAAARREMBARNFEAERE
2 BB AT 358 R LUEL SE B B R 5 & 2 B E B
FEHAFERERRERERHOT

Group
&=
2014 2013
—E-—ME —E-=F
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT T BT T

Profit before tax MR A A 707,007 740,014
Tax at the domestic tax rates REANREBBEREZEBGANZE

applicable to profits in the BETENFE

jurisdictions concerned 131,416 93,492
Adjustments in respect of current tax ~ FEAFENEHFH BEBAR

of previous years 30,290 107
Profits attributable to an associate FER S DN RER (13,156) (9,640)
Income not subject to tax BAHB 2B (110,375) (101,912)
Expenses not deductible for tax TaERBEHNR 2B H 28,378 24,576
Effect of withholding tax at 10% on BMAEEFEKELQETHES IR

the distributable profits of the REFM10% FENFHENZE

Group's PRC subsidiaries (note 28) (K1 zF28) 13,705 8,479
Unrecognised deferred tax assets on REBBZRABEIELHEEE

tax losses 44,848 45,475
Tax losses utilised from previous EEBRABEHEZHIEEE

periods (8,188) (3,126)
Others Hib 637 1,800
Tax charge for the year RNEEFIE 117,555 59,251

The share of tax attributable to an associate amounting to
HK$17,817,000 (2013: HK$14,506,000) is included in “Share of
profit of an associate, net of tax” in the consolidated statement

of profit or loss.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2014 includes a
profit of HK$399,029,000 (2013: HK$569,011,000) which has
been dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
(note 31(b)).

10.

e QAT IEAB17,817,000T (=
T — = #B%14,506,0007T) B ALZE
BRRZIEEHEQTDEF BRBEEF
o

RARERESRBEERGER

BE-_Z-NE=ZF=+—HALFE 7
AXRRAZHBREAZAQARA L BESR
FrE & FE(L 4R &% R B 78 1 399,029,000 7T
(==& — =% B #569,011,0007T) (K &F
31(b)) °

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

11. DIVIDENDS 1. RE
2014 2013
—E-—mE —=_—=fF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BET T BT T
Interim of HK23.0 cents HER G IR B M5 23.01L
(2013: HK13.0 cents) per share (ZZ2—=% : B%13.01) 315,667 177,360
Proposed final of HK25.0 cents BRIk R 2 9 B B 5 25.010
(2013: HK27.0 cents) per share (ZE—=%F . B¥27.011) 345,424 368,222
661,091 545,582
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the AEERRZARAREEFRATRER
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming B ETHRREFAESLEB -
annual general meeting.
12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 12. BEALAEREEEMBEESR
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 27
The basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 —E-ME=A=t+—HRZ-ZE—=F=
March 2014 and 31 March 2013 have been calculated as follows: B=+—RLEEZERXREEIRZER
BRHAENT
(a) Basic earnings per share (@) EXSRER
The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on EXGREBADEREANTERESR
the profit for that year attributable to ordinary equity FEEREZFERANRRZER
holders of the Company and the weighted average ERTERBRZMEFIRIEE -
number of ordinary shares in issue during that year.
(b) Diluted earnings per share (b) #EESREF
The calculation of the diluted earnings per share is based BEEERBADEAAAEBRE
on the profit for that year attributable to ordinary equity BTEEREZEERAFTE - AR
holders of the Company. The weighted average number FEFREBRTEBRZMETEY
of ordinary shares used in the calculation is the number of BREDLDARFGEELRASRENZR
ordinary shares in issue during that year, as used in the B REBEERZFERNNEEBTER
basic earnings per share calculation, and the weighted EEREAZERNMETIIRE -

average number of ordinary shares assumed to have been
issued at no consideration on the deemed exercise of all

share options into ordinary shares during that year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 12.
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are

based on the followings:

Earnings

Profit attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the Company,
used in the basic earnings per
share calculation

Shares

Weighted average number of shares in
issue during the year used in the
basic earnings per share calculation

Effect of dilution — weighted average
number of ordinary shares:

Share options

Weighted average number of shares in

issue during the year used in the

diluted earnings per share calculation

27

AABEBESREERGEER
&

REFEERAZSRET

B
REFEELAZSREFNZER
O BTG MEFIRE

BEoE —mMETEEER
PR
BB

BEFEHRBIEREREN ZFR
ERITROMETIRE

2014
—g-mE

HK$°000
EETT

668,352

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

BEALCAEBRREMAESR
B R &)

EXRBERCBRENFENT ¢

2013
—E—=F
HK$’000
BT T

734,229

Number of shares

R&H#HE

2014
—E-mF

1,367,313,008

4,026,867

1,362,593,035

5,934,395

1,371,339,875

1,368,527,430

BAEKEERAT

—ZT—MFR
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31 March 2014 —E—lWFE=F=+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Group

13. X BERRHE
£d |

Furniture,

Leasehold fixtures and Motor

31 March 2014

At 1 April 2013:

Cost or valuation

Accumulated depreciation
Net carrying amount

At 1 April 2013, net of
accumulated depreciation

Additions

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year (note 6)

Impairment (note 6)

Transfer from construction
in progress (note 16)

Surplus on revaluation

Transfer to investment
properties (note 14)

Foreign exchange

adjustments

At 31 March 2014, net of
accumulated depreciation

and impairment

At 31 March 2014:

Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

and impairment

Net carrying amount

Analysis of cost or valuation:

At cost

—E-mF
=A=+-8
R=ZE-=
mA—A:
BRA St E
BIHE

SREFE

RZB-—=%
mA—A:
BNKREHNE

RE

HE

FRNEER
(Hi7t6)

RE (Hfit6)

EREIBEA
(HtaF16)

EfG R

BEREYE
(Htzt14)

SN 75 2

R-E-Dmf
=ZRA=t-R"
SR A TE
RRE

R-ZE-DmE
=R=+-H:
BAH M E
REAE

RAE

SREFE
BAS EED
B

At 31 March 1992 valuation R—hh =%

=ZA=t-H
8
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land and

buildings

HELH
ST E5
HK$'000
BETT

Leasehold
improvements
HE

- Ea 3
HK$°000
EMTT

Plant and
machinery
1% 5=
R
HK$'000
BETT

office
equipment
BH - HER
WAERE
HK$°000
E¥TT

vehicles and
yacht
AER
g
HK$°000
EBEFT

Total

aF
HK$'000
BT

1,448,428 755,487 3,099,736 275,924 97,585 5,677,160
(581,550) (555,942) (2,190,205) (236,367) (84,665) (3,648,729)
866,878 199,545 909,531 39,557 12,920 2,028,431
866,878 199,545 909,531 39,557 12,920 2,028,431

— 40,928 72,591 2,737 9,726 125,982
(4,870) (3,966) — (738) (124) (9,698)
(56,627) (117,239) (143,178) (15,111) (5,918) (338,073)
— (13,563) — — — (13,563)

— — 56 — — 56
7,109 — — — — 7,109
(22,800) — — — — (22,800)
545 2,900 1,231 164 18 4,858
790,235 108,605 840,231 26,609 16,622 1,782,302

1,425,853 775,846 3,171,143 272,101 99,427 5,744,370
(635,618) (667,241) (2,330,912) (245,492) (82,805) (3,962,068)
790,235 108,605 840,231 26,609 16,622 1,782,302

1,412,251 775,846 3,171,143 272,101 99,427 5,730,768

13,602 — — — — 13,602

1,425,853 775,846 3,171,143 272,101 99,427 5,744,370
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31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Group (continued)

31 March 2013

At 1 April 2012:

Cost or valuation

Accumulated depreciation
Net carrying amount

At 1 April 2012, net of
accumulated depreciation

Additions

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year (note 6)

Transfer from construction
in progress (note 16)

Surplus on revaluation

Transfer to investment
properties (note 14)

Foreign exchange

adjustments

At 31 March 2013, net of
accumulated depreciation

At 31 March 2013:

Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

Analysis of cost or valuation:

At cost

—E-=5
=A=+-8
R-ZE-——F
mA—A:
BRA St E
ES 8

SREFE

WZZB-—ZF
mA—A8"
BNKREHNE

RE

HE

FRNEER
(Hi7t6)

EREIBEA
(HtaF16)

B4R

BEREYE
(Htzt14)

SN 75 2

R-E-=f%
=RA=+-8"
BB A IE

R-ZB-=%
=R=t-R:
BAH M E
REAE

BREFE

BRAS EED
B

At 31 March 1992 valuation R—hh =%

=A=+-8
f&E

Leasehold

land and

buildings

HELH
ST E5
HK$'000
BETT

Leasehold
improvements
HE

- Ea 3
HK$°000
EMTT

£E (&)

Plant and
machinery
1% 5=
R
HK$'000
BETT

Furniture,
fixtures and
office
equipment
BH - HER
WAERE
HK$°000
E¥TT

13. %X BERRE@R

Motor
vehicles and
yacht
AER
g
HK$°000
EBEFT

Total

aF
HK$'000
BT

1,418,744 655,812 2,967,011 269,601 94,134 5,405,302
(522,082) (436,450) (2,000,368) (224,532) (77,321) (3,260,753)
896,662 219,362 966,643 45,069 16,813 2,144,549
896,662 219,362 966,643 45,069 16,813 2,144,549
— 113,303 26,990 9,697 4,977 154,967
(10,710) (1,937) — (101) (856) (13,604)
(56,055) (127,620) (161,728) (16,670) (8,176) (370,249)
35,428 — 64,959 224 — 100,611
1,415 — — — — 1,415
(9,500) — — — — (9,500)
9,638 (3,563) 12,667 1,338 162 20,242
866,878 199,545 909,531 39,557 12,920 2,028,431
1,448,428 755,487 3,099,736 275,924 97,585 5,677,160
(581,550) (555,942) (2,190,205) (236,367) (84,665) (3,648,729)
866,878 199,545 909,531 39,557 12,920 2,028,431
1,434,826 755,487 3,099,736 275,924 97,585 5,663,558
13,602 — — — — 13,602
1,448,428 755,487 3,099,736 275,924 97,585 5,677,160
BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H
13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

An analysis of the leasehold land and buildings is as follows:

13. ¥ BERRKREm®E
HELHREFAHNMT

2014
—E-ImF
1992 1992
Professional Professional
valuation Total
—hh=%
BEXME A &st

valuation Total
—AAZ=F

EHXM4E A &t

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000

BEFT EBEFT EBETFT BT T BT T BETFT

Medium term leasehold YA ZE &~ hHA

land and buildings HELHRETF
situated in Hong Kong 13,602 95,067 108,669 13,602 111,367 124,969
Medium term leasehold {ZRAE &A=

land and buildings PHEELER

situated outside g

Hong Kong —_ 1,317,184 1,317,184 — 1,323,459 1,323,459

13,602 1,412,251 1,425,853 13,602 1,434,826 1,448,428

During the year, certain leasehold land and buildings of the RAFE AEEBHHEELHREFHR
Group were transferred to investment properties since the date NBRAREALEAREYE -EERE
of change in use. Such leasehold land and buildings were ERARRESRAZEOEZEE L HRET

EMEQAR TS EEE22,800,0007T (=
T — =% : #B#9,500,0007T) o A £ E 4

revalued at the date of change in use by directors at an
aggregate open market value of HK$22,800,000 (2013:

HK$9,500,000) based on their existing use. A revaluation surplus
of HK$7,109,000 (2013: HK$1,415,000) resulting from the above
valuation has been credited to asset revaluation reserve.

Certain medium term leasehold land and buildings were
revalued in 1992 by independent professionally qualified
valuers. Since 1993, no further revaluation of the Group'’s
leasehold land and buildings had been carried out as the Group
has relied upon the exemption granted under the transitional
provisions in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 Property, Plant and
Equipment, from the requirement to carry out future
revaluations of its property, plant and equipment which were
stated at valuation at that time. Had such leasehold land and
buildings been carried at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation, their carrying amounts would have been
approximately HK$4,459,000 (2013: HK$4,895,000).
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FMEEZ2EMBH BB 7,109,000t (=
T— =4 B%1,415000T) B ABEE
EEER -

MHFHEETHREFTFER-AAZEF
KEVEEGEMETEG AEEH —
AA=ZFRE TEHEHEI W REFTHE
E—SEHGEE RAEEREBSTE
A6 ¥  MERZE %80ARBE
MR BeBESUENEEARNY
¥ BERRBEETNBRBERML M
ZEHELHWREFEELRANREFIN
%EIJ Bk HEIRTEME X A B % 4,459,000 T
—E— =% #8%4,8950007T) °
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The directors considered that certain property, plant and
equipment of the Group were subject to impairment because
the related cash generating unit was non-performing and
suffered from substantial losses for the year.

The directors estimated the recoverable amounts of the
“Retailing and distribution of casual apparel and accessory”
cash-generating unit based on a value in use calculation which
was approved by senior management using cash flow
projections based on financial budgets covering the remaining
useful life of the respective property, plant and equipment. Key
assumptions used for the value in use calculation as at 31 March
2014 were as follows:

Sales growth rate HERER

Gross profit margin rate E R =

Discount rate BRIR &

The directors determined the above sales growth rate and gross
profit margin rate based on the expectation of future market
development.

An impairment provision of HK$13,563,000 (2013: nil) was
recognised in the statement of profit or loss during the year
ended 31 March 2014.

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

13. %X BERRE@R

ESRALEEETNE BERRES
ERE REAHBIREELEMCRR
E ARERNELEEREBR-

BN ERRAVZTERSHIR
CELBENZITNESEFEFRARESRER
B EESNEEEBM ECFRERE
T BERERIERRFESYWE BE
RERERTIFEATH M BEEETE -
R-E-—NE=ZA=+—HitEERAEE
FIRAZEERBRENT :

0% - 2%

41% - 56%

10%

ESRABHARTRBEREE LS
BEEREFE.

RBE-Z-NMF=A=+-RALEE
W RESRCERIZBRERBABYE
13,563,000 T (=% — =4 : f&) °
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

14.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

REHDIREE
DNAERBNWSFE (M)

Carrying amount at beginning of year

Net gain from fair value adjustments
(note 5)

Transfer from property, plant and
equipment (note 13)

Foreign exchange adjustments IME R
Carrying amount at end of year RERKEE

The investment properties with carrying values of
HK$301,900,000 and HK$47,532,000 are situated in Hong Kong
and Taiwan, respectively. The investment properties consist of 1
commercial and 11 industrial properties in Taiwan and Hong
Kong. The directors of the Company have determined that the
investment properties consist of two classes of assets, i.e.,
commercial and industrial properties, based on the nature,
characteristics and risks of each property. All investment
properties are held under medium term leases.

The investment properties in Hong Kong and Taiwan were
revalued on 31 March 2014 based on valuations performed by
Chung, Chan & Associates and Colliers International Valuation
(Taiwan) & Co. respectively, independent professionally qualified
valuers. Each year, the Company’s board of directors decides to
appoint which external valuer to be responsible for the external
valuations of the Group’s investment properties. Selection
criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence
and whether professional standards are maintained. The Group’s
Financial Controller has discussions with the valuer on the
valuation assumptions and valuation results once a year when

the valuation is performed for annual financial reporting.

The investment properties are leased to third parties under
operating leases, further summary details of which are included
in note 35(a) to the financial statements.
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BY%E BERRBEAN(KF13)

14. REWM=
Group
2w

2014 2013
—E-mE —E-—=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETTT BETF T
304,349 193,278
23,274 102,225
22,800 9,500
(991) (654)
349,432 304,349

Bk m B & 8 %301,900,000 T K & #
47,532,000 T IR ENEDFINURBEBER
BE REYEBREUREEREB 218
BEEBFRNBEIEZEEF -RESKREY
¥oME ARRAR AQATRESHY
RENEDEMBEEEENAK-NEE
RIERF REVEZHRPHRNE
ﬁo

RZZE-MNF=ZR=+—-H UREER
BENREMEINHEREXER 2B
VHEMEETRSHEBRIBELED
BEBBMETER -BFEARACES
EREERANMBEEMNEEHAIAEE 2
REMEFETHMBEE BHEMZEE
EREMSNE B2 BUMKBER

EREBF-ARNERFEMBRRFEM
BETETR R

REMEDUKEHANETE=8 =54
EREN B RMEI50)
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31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 14. REWE @)
Fair value hierarchy ARABEER
The following table illustrates the fair value measurement TRAPREVENDIABITESER :

hierarchy of the investment properties:

Fair value measurement as at 31 March 2014

R=-Z-NEF=A=+—-BWAAEHERH
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs

E-b/ N

AERME 2 EAUER  BHEAN#@A

WHRE HEAHE s
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
(B—%) (B=#) (B=#) FER:G)
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T BT T BT T

Recurring fair value BUTEKEEN
measurement for: DAREFE:
Commercial properties BEEF — — 47,532 47,532
Industrial properties THEEF — — 301,900 301,900
— — 349,432 349,432
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value FR E-REF_FrBALTBREMTAR
measurement between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers into B E2NEER TEREE=NEAREL -

or out of Level 3.

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised within

o

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Commercial Industrial

Properties Properties

[GEX:E ITEEF

HK$'000 HK$’000

B F T B F T

Carrying amount at 1 April 2013 R-ZE-=ZFHA—-BREE 49,849 254,500

Transfer from property, plant and BYE BERZEHFEEA

equipment — 22,800
Net (loss)/gain from fair value AREFARY (BE) WRFE

adjustments (1,326) 24,600

Foreign exchange adjustment SMEFE (991) —

Carrying amount at 31 March 2014 N-E—mME=B=+—HEEHHA 47,532 301,900

BAEEBERAT —E-NFH
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

14.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used and the

key inputs to the valuation of investment properties:

Valuation techniques

(CREDpr

Industrial properties Income approach
located in Hong Kong:

UREBEBBNIEET: L0897

Commercial properties
located in Taiwan:

UREBNEERT: L0897

Income approach

14. REYH &

)

DRABEEHR(E)

LTRAREMEMEMANEETERE

EWMAHBHOBE:

Significant
unobservable inputs

EXTTEENTARE

Passing rent

(per sq.ft. and per month)
RRHEE

(B¥HREREA)
Market rent

(per sq.ft. and per month)
mHEEE

(B¥HREREA)
Term yield
HE W& =
Market yield
™5 s =
Passing rent

(per sq.ft. and per month)
RRHEE

(B¥HREEA)
Market rent

(per sq.ft. and per month)
mHEEE

HK$4.3 to HK$18.0
BHEAITEBIE18.0T
HK$5.0 to HK$18.0
BHE50TEBIE18.0T
2.5% to 4.1%
25%E4.1%

2.8% t0 4.0%
2.8%E4.0%

HK$4.2 to HK$12.0
BEEA2TERE12.0T

HK$6.7 to HK$10.6

B TTEBR106TT

(BF¥FRREA)
Term yield 10.0% to 20.0%
Bk EE 10.0% £20.0%
Market yield 16.0% to 18.0%
mig s E 16.0% £ 18.0%
Market approach Market price (per sq.ft.) HK$2,757 to HK$4,528
DiR= 07 mEMBETEER) 2,757 T E B 4,528 T
Income approach W i 5%
Under the term and reversion approach, fair value is estimated RERRZEZ P2AEREEHSBARR
on the basis of capitalisation of existing rental income. ERNEBEITHET -

The passing rentals of the investment properties are assessed
and capitalised at term yield expected by investors for this type
of properties. The passing rents are assessed by reference to the
tenancy agreement of the investment properties. The term yield,
which is the capitalisation rate adopted, is made by reference to
the yields derived from analysing the leasing and sale
transactions of properties and adjusted to take account of the
valuers’ knowledge of the passing expectation from property
investors to reflect factors specific to the Group’s investment
properties.

The key inputs were the passing rent and the term yield, which
a significant increase/decrease in the passing rent in isolation
would result in a significant increase/decrease in the fair value
of the investment properties and a significant increase/decrease
in the term yield in isolation would result in a significant
decrease/increase in the fair value of the investment properties.
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14.

15.

16.

Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Market approach

Under the market approach, fair value is estimated by the direct
comparison method on the assumption of the sale of the
property interest with the benefit of vacant possession and by
making reference to comparable sales transactions as available
in the market.

The valuation takes into account the characteristics of the
investment properties, which included the location, size, shape,
view, floor level, year of completion and others factors
collectively, to arrive at the market price per square feet.

The key input was the market price per square feet, which a
significant increase/decrease in the market price would result in
a significant increase/decrease in the fair value of the investment
properties.

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

Carrying amount at beginning of year REXREE
Recognised during the year (note 6) FRER (M T6)

Foreign exchange adjustments SMEFDE

Carrying amount at end of year RERKREE

Current portion included in MENEH M EERELR
prepayments, deposits and Hfth FE U BR FX A

other receivables

Non-current portion Ik % Eh EB 12

The above leasehold lands are held under medium term leases
and are situated outside Hong Kong.

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

14. REYE @)

15.

1

16.

GEER2S

RETEE DAEDNEREBEET
fhEt ABRRDERZTUIERLALE
URSEMHLALEERS

A ZRIAREMENFR(BELE - K
MR ER BE ERFORAME
BAZ)UEZHEFAIRTE-

ITRHABBEREFYARTE MHEKX
fEigm, W BEBREVELIAERKR
R

BAALTHEER
Group
£8
2014 2013
—E-NF =2—=
HK$’000 HK$000
BETT BET T
23,345 23,829
(685) (680)
6 196
22,666 23,345
HE#5
(682) (682)
21,984 22,663
HEzHEL G UPHENFERLR
BB o
HRIRE

Group
-
2014 2013
—E-—MF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$°000
BT T BT T
At beginning of year RELD 2,137 94,327
Additions nNE 38,060 9,121
Transfer to property, plant and HMEYE WEKRMEHE13)
equipment (note 13) (56) (100,611)
Foreign exchange adjustments INEE FA B (357) (700)
At end of year RER 39,784 2,137

BAEEBERAT —E-NFH
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

17. TRADEMARKS 17.

Cost and carrying amount RERBARKREE

at end of year

18. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 18.

Share of net assets EBiLhEESR

Particulars of the associate are as follows:

Place of

Issued and fully paid incorporation and

L
Group
%
2014 2013
—E-mE —E-—=%
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETTT BETF T
33,293 33,293
RBELATZRE
Group
-3
2014 2013
—E-WEF —EF—=
HK$°000 HK$°000
BETFT JBHF T
78,937 76,931
BENA2ERAT

Percentage of
ownership
interest
attributable to

share capital business the Group Principal activity
= i AR 3L K& AEBEEMN
ERTRARKRE B 3 2 Baafh® FEEK
Megawell Industrial HK$3,000,000 Hong Kong/Mainland 50 Manufacture of
Limited (“Megawell”) China and Vietnam garments
BEHBERQA 7 #5 3,000,000 7T BB HE KR 50 RAREE
(R=2E)) K

Megawell, which is considered a material associate of the
Group, is a strategic partner of the Group engaged in the
manufacture of garments and is accounted for using the equity
method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

18. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)
The following table illustrates the summarised financial
information of Megawell adjusted for any differences in

accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amount in

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

18. RBE QR ZRE@®
TREFBEEEHBRR 2B ERH
T OHAMEHZRCEHE TEEg
SEBH/RPNREEYE

the consolidated financial statements:

Current assets

Non-current assets

Current liabilities
Net assets

Reconciliation to the Group’s interest
in the associate:
Proportion of the Group’s ownership
Group's share of net assets
Unrealised profit from sales to
an associate

Carrying amount of the investment

Revenues

Profit and total comprehensive income
for the year

Dividend receivable

19. DUE FROM AN ASSOCIATE

The amount due from an associate is unsecured, interest-free

and repayable on agreed credit terms.

2014 2013

—E-—ME —E-=F

HK$’000 HK$°000

BET T BT T

REEE 497,125 478,888

IRBEE 22,586 29,424

REBE (342,476) (337,755)

EEFH 177,235 170,557
HEAEEREE QAR ESE 2 HIR:

AEBzEERELH 50% 50%

EhAEELARAEESRR 88,618 85,279
HEFHLATNEENASEID

(9,681) (8,348)

ZRENREE 78,937 76,931

Y ON 1,321,275 1,087,331

REEZANREEWALLLE
126,678 77,795
FE U B B 60,000 60,000

19. BUlEE QT

BT BRAIER

BAEKEERAT

EWEEARRRTDERR EFNERA

—T—FR
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

20. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS 20.

EHHRE  REHHEAR
— &8
—HftE

FLEMHRE  HOEBHRA

Listed investments, at amortised cost
— Hong Kong
— Elsewhere

Unlisted investments, at amortised cost

At 31 March 2014, the investments have an aggregate nominal
value of HK$68,555,000 (2013: HK$12,498,000), and bear interest
at 4.50%-6.75% (2013: 4.75%) per annum. The amortised cost
of the held-to-maturity investments has been computed as the
amount initially recognised minus principal repayments, plus or
minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest
rate method of any difference between the initially recognised
amount and the maturity amount. At the end of the reporting
period, the fair values of the held-to-maturity investments were
not materially different from their carrying amounts.

None of the held-to-maturity investments were either past due
or impaired. The financial assets included in held-to-maturity
investments relate to receivables for which there was no recent

history of default.
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FEIHNRE
Group
%
2014 2013
—E-NE —E-—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
HEF T BT T
3,816 —
65,061 —
— 12,634
68,877 12,634
R-ZE-—WNE=ZA=+—H8 ZREW

S ETHE{E S B #68,555000 T (=8 — =
1 #%12,498,0007T) ¢ F B R 54.50%—
6.75% (ZFE—=F :1475%)c HZFH
MREZCHERANTEDRDERER
MWESBERECEENAS BMLERBE
FRBRAR AN RERSEHEIGA
CHZEENENEHEENE - REREH
ROBEIPNRENOABEEREE
WHEBREERE-

ZEZIHNREGEAHRAE B
REZIHNRETNEHEZEL EIE
NN ERRER -
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31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

FE

21. INVENTORIES 21.

Raw materials Bl
Work in progress TEHm
Finished goods SR
Consumables ERYE
22. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS 22.

AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Group
%

2014 2013
—E-mF —B-—=f
HK$’000 HK$°000
BETTT BET T
689,873 740,234
92,427 46,030
1,013,622 1,205,520
102,470 69,636
1,898,392 2,061,420

FEWRN  BANRE TEkEM
FE U B K

Group Company
-3 AT
2014 2013 2014 2013
—EB-mE =—T-= —EB-mE =—T-—=
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
B F T B F T B FT B F T
Trade receivables FE Ui BR 3X 632,344 628,672 — —
Impairment RAE (9,786) (12,510) — —
622,558 616,162 — —
Prepayments, depositsand FERIE &K
other receivables HiEWERR 424,035 582,183 201 201
1,046,593 1,198,345 201 201

Except for trade receivables as detailed below, none of the
above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial assets
included in the above balances relate to receivables for which
there was no recent history of default.

Payment terms of the Group’s customers mainly range from
“cash before delivery” to “90 days from the date of invoice”. A
significant portion of the customers trade with the Group under
documentary credit terms. The Group seeks to maintain strict
credit control on its outstanding receivables and has a policy to
manage its credit risk. Since the Group’s trade receivables relate
to a large number of customers, there is no significant
concentration of credit risk. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements over its trade receivable
balances. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.

BT XA ERERS BEEREE
CEEMSRE RSP EENYTK
BEETIBEMNIE I EE XA 5% 1 B W R

=h
T °

FEBEFIERBAIERREIEI#HE
BEMIOKR] HfAEXREHRNUERMN
HBAKEETRZ AEEHERTEER
E-ERZERHNENEEFERR - A
RASEEWRRBERSEF BRI
BEANFESETAR AEELEHRHE
BUREREREHRBEEMER R EMRER
ERZRE - EURIRRBFEWE -

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS 22.

AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the

reporting period, based on the invoice date and net of
impairment of HK$9,786,000 (2013: HK$12,510,000), is as
follows:

Within 90 days 90H R
Over 90 days 90H M Lt

Movements in the provision for impairment of trade receivables
are as follows:

At beginning of year READ

(Write-back of impairment)/impairment FEULBE S CRiERE) EE
of trade receivables (note 6) (Ktzte6)

At end of year RER

Included in the above provision for impairment of trade
receivables is a provision for individually impaired trade
receivables of HK$9,786,000 (2013: HK$12,510,000) with a
carrying amount of HK$9,786,000 (2013: HK$12,510,000). The
individually impaired trade receivables relate to customers that
were in default or delinquency in payments. The Group does not
hold any collateral or credit enhancements over these balances.
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FEWARR AARE Tk Ht

FE Ut BR 7K (4%)
RBEBMK RRZAHRINBRFEBSE
9,786,000 T (=& — = 1 78 512,510,000

TR ZEBIRDRE DM T

Group
]
2014 2013
—E-NE —EB-=F
HK$°000 HK$°000
BETT BETFT
606,778 584,792
15,780 31,370
622,558 616,162
FEWRFRERENEFHNT

Group
&
2014 2013
—E-mE —®-=
HK$°000 HK$°000
B F T BETF T
12,510 12,349
(2,724) 161
9,786 12,510

ELmERERRERETEEHENE
1B FE U BR FX I3 18 78 159,786,000 T (= &
— = £ 1 %12,510,0007T) 3% L& FE W BR
MW EIRTE E 58 #9,786,000T (=& — =
F ;. #%12,510,0007T) © Z & {E 5 2 B E
ERERTIRIBITARREINER -
AEBVTERZSHEFEEMNERSR
Hig 75 AR -
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23.

Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

TRADE RECEIVABLES, PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
The aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not

considered to be impaired is as follows:

WHBBREERE
BEI0BR A
BEI0H L £

Neither past due nor impaired
Within 90 days past due
Over 90 days past due

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
large number of diversified customers for whom there was no
recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of customers that have a good payment record with the
Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the Company
are of the opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are still considered
fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over these balances.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Forward currency contracts: RHNESH
Assets EE
Liabilities =R

The Group has entered into various forward currency contracts
to manage its exchange rate exposures which did not meet the
criteria for hedge accounting. Changes in the fair value of non-
hedging currency derivatives amounting to HK$47,216,000
(2013: HK$86,551,000) were credited to the statement of profit

or loss during the year.

22,

23.

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

EWERER BAZE -FTehEM
FE Ut BR 7K (4%)
REABERE-BRUERZERSH
T

Group
%E

2014 2013
—E-—OEF —E—=F
HK$°000 HK$°000
BETT BETT
595,486 517,187
12,262 87,912
14,810 11,063
622,558 616,162

A 35 0 50 5 48 AL 0 2 R RROR R K
BEF REEFUETEMARER

Cal BEEFREZRURELASEHA
FEBERFENRCTHZEFPFAR BB
ARB ANAEZRLANEEERER
FEARER ZEEHKNATE2HED .
HUtEFBELRERSE AEELERZ
EERERERR AFERAY -

fTEE€®mMIA
Group
%
2014 2013
—E-—NmF —F—=

HK$’000 HK$°000

BETFT BETF T

7,754 23,528

5,655 468

AEBECHEITZEIFEEFTEFTESR
WEBIESHUEBRHEZRRK - RF
A BERREBERRPNFEEFIIESTEER
B ARBEESE R ENA47,216000T (= F
— =4 : ##%86,551,0007T) °

BAEEBERAT —E-NFH



Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

31 March 2014 —E—lWFE=F=+—H
24. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 24, BERBITER
Group Company

% H AH
2014 2013 2014 2013

—2-mFE -B-=F -B-mF -T-=F&
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BEFT  EMTT BT BETRT

Cash and bank balances BERBITER 373,540 538,278 196 219
Time deposits with RETZB=EAR

original maturity within Bz EBHER

three months when

acquired 5,722 648,705 — —
Time deposits with original AT B =188 L L

maturity of over three B H 2 E B F R

months when acquired 956,299 836,660 — —

RIIZB=EAR
Iz EBEER

Structured deposits with
original maturity within
three months when

acquired 910,228 126,358 — —
Structured deposits with RETZB=@A UL
original maturity of over EE 2 BTN
three months when
acquired 1,778,319 3,001,362 — —
4,024,108 5,151,363 196 219

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances
and the time deposits of the Group denominated in Renminbi
("RMB”) amounted to HK$283,241,000 (2013: HK$405,540,000)
and HK$3,235,378,000 (2013: HK$4,004,587,000), respectively.
RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies, however,
under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB
for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

The structured deposits of HK$2,688,547,000 (2013:
HK$3,127,720,000) included in the above RMB time deposits, are
placed with banks with fixed maturity dates. Interest rate on
these structured deposits changes with reference to changes in
various currency exchange rates. Upon maturity, the principal
amounts of the structured deposits are guaranteed. The Group
uses the structured deposits primarily to enhance its return on

fixed deposits.
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24. CASH AND BANK BALANCES (continued)

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for
periods less than or equal to one year depending on the
immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at
the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank balances

and time deposits are placed with creditworthy banks.

25. TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables FEAT R X

An aged analysis of the trade payables as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

Within 90 days
Over 90 days

0B R
90H U E

At the end of the reporting period, the trade payables are non-
interest-bearing and are normally settled on 90-day terms.

26. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 26.

24,

25.
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RERBRITERE)

BTEERESERTERAEZRIT
BEEAE - EHENERZERES —
ERUT BFAEBZDERLERT
B OUTRSEHESERAEENAL

BOFRREFEFRFREERFNR
17
N BRR
Group
&m
2014 2013
—E-NmE —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
B F T BT
892,173 818,685
RBERR REZEBHETERARR
DHEMT

Group
3
2014 2013
—E-WmEF —EF—=
HK$°000 HK$°000
BETFT JBHF T
867,829 797,325
24,344 21,360
892,173 818,685

R|ERR BEARABFMER —RSD
90K HYBRHA o

Hitt BN RRKRETAEE

Group Company
- AT

2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-—OE —E—=F —E-—NEF —E—=F
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BT T BT T BT T
Other payables H fh FE {F BR X 213,260 273,270 — —
Deferred income IEIE WA 14,433 14,940 — —
Accrued liabilities i =R 258,986 321,298 696 555
486,679 609,508 696 555

Other payables and certain accruals are non-interest-bearing
and have an average term of three months.

HitEARARBOETEERFENRS
BFO9RBA=M@A -

BAEEBERAT —E-NFH
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27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS 27. EHRITER

Effective Effective
annual annual
interest rate interest rate
(%) Maturity HK$°000 (%) Maturity HK$°000
B E R BRFEF =
(%) ZHAE BETFT (%) ZIH A BT T
Current 7 B
Bank loans RITER within 1 year or within 1 year
— unsecured — IR 3 0.85-1.72 on demand 1,502,453 0.82-2.85 or on demand 3,283,460
R—FR R—FR
HIRER RIEER
Non-current ERE
Bank loans RITER June 2015 to March to
— unsecured — HE K 1.46-1.72 March 2017 366,664 0.82-1.80 June 2015 225,000
—ZE-HEFERXA
z —E-REF
—E2-tH=AH =A&EXA
1,869,117 3,508,460

Group
£H
2014 2013
—E-IEF —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$°000
BEFT BT T
Analysed into: DT -
Bank loans repayable: RITEFER
Within one year or on demand R—FARRER 1,502,453 3,283,460
In the second year BEZER 208,336 200,000
In the third to fifth years, inclusive R=ZZEZELFRN BREEEWME 158,328 25,000
1,869,117 3,508,460
As at 31 March 2014, all bank borrowings are in Hong Kong R-ZZE-—WNF=ZA=Z+—HB FERITE
dollars or Japanese Yen (2013: Hong Kong dollars, United States RERBERAR(ZE—Z=ZF B - X
dollars or Renminbi). TTRARE) o
As at 31 March 2014 and 31 March 2013, the Group’s banking R-E-—NE=A=+—-HR=-Z—=
facilities were supported by corporate guarantees from the ZA=t+-—H FXEEWRTEEDAHRK
Company and certain of its subsidiaries. RAREDMHBEARIEHEEER-
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28. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 28. EELEHREBEAE

Withholding tax on the
distributable profits of
the Group's PRC
subsidiaries

AKERNTEKELH

Depreciation allowance in
excess of related
depreciation Others Total
BEHERTEER
A 2R A RN B A HTERRE Hito &5
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 PANE] 2014 PANE]
Z2-QNF ZT-=F ZB-QNF ZT-=F ZT-AOF ZT-=F ZFB-0OF ZT-=
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
EBWFrT EBEFr EEFr EEFr EETFrT EEFTr EBEFrT BETr

At beginning of year REN 117,017 108,538 (721) (721) 4,583 4,644 120,879 112,461
Deferred tax charged/ ~ ERE ABHERT

(credited) to the Mg/ (ML) 8

statement of profit IEER A

or loss during the year  (f#3£9)

(note 9) 13,705 8,479 - — (394) (61) 13,311 8,418
At end of year REXK 130,722 117,017 (721) (721) 4,189 4,583 134,190 120,879

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$776,207,000 (2013: HK$798,151,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. The Group has tax losses
arising in Mainland China of HK$409,980,000 (2013:
HK$152,249,000) and in Taiwan of HK$109,564,000 (2013: nil)
that are available for offsetting against future taxable profits of
the companies in which losses arose for a maximum period of
five years and ten years, respectively. Deferred tax assets have
not been recognised in respect of these losses as they have
arisen in subsidiaries of which no assessable profits are expected
to be generated in the foreseeable future.

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10%
withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign
investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in
Mainland China. The requirement is effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings generated after 31 December 2007.
A lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax
treaty between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of the
foreign investors. For the Group, the applicable rate is 10%. The
Group is therefore liable for withholding taxes on dividends
distributed by those subsidiaries established in Mainland China
in respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

AEBREBEEZHEERAB
#776,207000t( — T — = F: B ¥
798,151,000T) ' ZLEELEREBFEN D
AANERMPEAZBEAFREREZ
ERBEEN AEERPEAERAEE
4+ 2 FIEE B 5 5l B B % 409,980,000 5T
(ZZ— =4 B %152,249,000T) | & &
109,564,000 C(Z T — =% &) ZLE
ERBEBHEENQTAFEAZEERERS
BEEBEEERIERTEANERR
M- mREHEEEESEZHBAARN
ARERIEEEERFERN EEHE
BEETERZEHEETRER

BEPELEMERE PEAXKENIE
CEARBAITREESIROKR SRR
10%ENHRE- ZERA-ZZENF -
—BREM TEAR-ZZLF+ZA
Z+t-REAELENFBE - IFREEATR
FBRERORE EHREAEERESE
AREERBEHE BEARAEENHES
10% © B WA E B3 2SR B KER L
WHELARBE-ZZNF-A-HAENE
M2 RNWBREEEMBENEE-

AARMARRKE ZRE  WEEHMF
AABMAER2ER -

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR
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29. SHARE CAPITAL

Shares

29. R

B 5

2014
—g-—mE

2013
—E—=

HK$°000

BT T

HK$°000
BET T

100,000 100,000

Authorised: ERE
2,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.05 each  2,000,000,000 % &5 B% & {&
in nominal value B #50.05 7T
Issued and fully paid: ERITRHE:

1,381,696,104 (2013: 1,363,566,104)
shares of HK$0.05 each in nominal

value B #0.057T

A summary of the transactions in the Company’s issued share
capital during the year is as follows:

Number
of shares
in issue
BT

RO EE

1,381,696,104 (—= & — =
1,363,566,104) R & R E &

69,085 68,178

ARATECETRARKER 2 5Z @0
T

Share
premium
account
€S
wBER
HK$°000
BT T

Issued

share capital
BT

€S
HK$°000
BT T

Total

M
HK$'000
BETFT

At 1 April 2012 —E-C—F
MA—H 1,361,356,104 68,068 589,666 657,734
Exercise of share TEERE
options (a) 2,210,000 110 11,067 11,177
Transfer from share BB REHEEA
option reserve — — 165 165
At31March 2013 RZZT—=F
and 1 April 2013 =A=t+—HEK
—E-=F
MmA—H 1,363,566,104 68,178 600,898 669,076
Exercise of share TEBRE
options (b) 18,130,000 907 100,622 101,529
Transfer from share B ERAEFHEEA
option reserve — — 1,845 1,845
At 31 March 2014 RZ-ZZ—OfF
=B=+—H 1,381,696,104 69,085 703,365 772,450

TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#& Rk KisE

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Shares (continued)

Notes:

(a) During the year ended 31 March 2013, the subscription rights
attaching to 1,900,000 share options and 310,000 share options
were exercised at the subscription prices of HK$4.97 per share and
HK$5.60 per share (note 30), respectively, resulting in the issue of
2,210,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each in nominal value for a
total cash consideration, before expenses, of approximately
HK$11,177,000.

(b) During the year ended 31 March 2014, the subscription rights
attaching to 18,130,000 share options were exercised at the
subscription price of HK$5.60 per share (note 30) resulting in the
issue of 18,130,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each in nominal
value for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of
approximately HK$101,529,000.

Share options

Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the share
options issued under the scheme are included in note 30 to the
financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”),
in compliance with the requirements of Chapter 17 of the
Listing Rules, for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success of
the Group’s operations. Eligible participants of the Scheme
include the Company’s directors, including independent non-
executive directors, and other employees of the Group. The
Scheme became effective on 28 August 2002 and had remained
in force for 10 years from that date, after which period no
further share options were granted but the provisions of the
share option scheme shall remain in full force and effect in all
other respects.

The maximum number of share options permitted to be granted
under the Scheme was an amount equivalent, upon their
exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company in issue on the
date of adoption of the Scheme. The maximum number of
shares issuable under share options to each eligible participant
in the Scheme within any 12-month period is limited to 1% of
the shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any further
grant of share options in excess of this limit was subject to
shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

29.

30.

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

IR A (&)

&5 (&)

Mt -

@ R-IE-—=#=ZA=+—-—HIFER
190000015 K 310000 17 [ff 75 52 i 18 = FE IR 18
7B B #497 T R B #5607T 2 iR IEE
FEITE (B EE30) - B - 2210000 82 5 A% E]
BB T2 ZERUKHGRERZHEB
BB 11,177,000 F LT ©

b R-F-HNF=ZA=Z1+—-—HILEFER"
18130000 17 Fif 5 3% 6 #E = BB IR 18 U & R B
#560T 2 BB BT 1Z (Kf7£30) - Ut -
18130000 4% £ I [ & 8 #50.05 7T =2 & 38 IR X
TR B 7 2 485 £ (U 1E 498 #101,529000T
FHERIT -

B

AR zBRESERBREZSHBTZ
BREZFHAENCHN M B RERME
30°

BRESE
KABRM—EARELTHRAUEI7TEER
mERESES(TZE]) E2ENERM
HeERRBHAEELENRUNELE
BHSRELTRBRRM - ZAEFS
ERSREREAQNDNES(BEBIHE
HITES)IRASEAEMES - ZFHEAN
BAhAE-ET=-FNB=t+tNHEFZT
TR ZHRBE REBRESSE -
SRE - BZBRESINVNGIEMEH
AEDBENRIRBER -

ZAEARZBEZARTZERESNASE
REARABDEMZAEZBEBTRO 2
10% ° RMEM+ =8 A M W AR5 =5 &
TOEEEER2HEALBTZIROE
B EZAEGRAETMEBE 2 ALAC %
TROD1% -EME-SRHBBZRE
BREXAERRNBRRASHE-

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR



Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

30.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of their
associates, were subject to approval in advance by the
independent non-executive directors. In addition, any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent
non-executive director of the Company, or to any of their
associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any time or with an aggregate value (based on the price
of the Company’s shares at the date of the grant) in excess of
HK$5,000,000, within any 12-month period, were subject to
shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options could be accepted within
28 days from the date of the offer upon payment of a nominal
consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise
period of the share options granted was determinable by the
Board but is not more than ten years from the date of grant.

The exercise price of share options was determinable by the
Board, but would not be less than the highest of (i) the Stock
Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of
the offer of the share options; (ii) the average Stock Exchange
closing price of the Company’s shares for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of offer; and (iii) the nominal
value of a share.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

The following share options were outstanding under the
Scheme at the end of the reporting period:

—g-mF

30.

2014

Weighted

average

exercise price
hn#EF 19
TEE®
HK$

per share

FREET

At beginning of year REA 5.60
Exercised during the year FRE{THE 5.60
Lapsed during the year FREEMK —
Cancelled during the year £ R E EUH 5.60
At end of year RER —

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

BRESE @

BAATDES  THREARIETERR 5
BERMHEBALIREBREXEESB Y
FHMITESELME I REAM+=
BRAHER FABRERFAQAIAETE
BERIBIFHPTES AFESHBEAL
BBAAREEMRECZTRA0.1%H
BEMREALAARORZETFTEHZER
5T E) HB 8 #55,000,000 7T » 44 B TE LR
HABEREHE -

BREZERTALERERABL 28R
AXNEEREBE 1T - BREZTER
HHEZERAE EERTHBMEKARL
sFZt+Fe

BREZTEEXRDESSEE - HETSE
BRUTZ8EE () A2IRDRER
BREABEBRIA2BHE (VAR H
BRONRBEERAHMAAERS BEBER
Iz PR mE: RGi)RODEEE -

BRELEBTEEEEZARENENR
RRRERERZNER -

RB|EBAR ZFETRTFEZBEREN
T

2013
—_F—=

Weighted
Number of average Number of
options exercise price options

b 1
BREHAE TEER BREHE

HK$
‘000 per share ‘000
F SEREET F
18,320 5.37 29,580
(18,130) 5.06 (2,210)
— 4.97 (9,000)
(190) 5.60 (50)
— 5.60 18,320
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The weighted average closing price per share at the date of
exercise for share options exercised during the year was
HK$7.45.

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options
outstanding at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

30.

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

B AR R 8 ()

FACTENERERNTEE B MET
HERWHERBETAST -

R|ERAR RTEBREZTEERR
ITEBRMT :

Number of options

BREHR
Exercise price*  Exercise period 2014
TEER>  THEHR —F
HK$ per share ‘000
SR BT
5.60 26 March 2004 to 25 March 2014 — 16,900
—EENF=ZRA-+ARBE-_Z-MNFE=A=-1+EH
5.60 1 Aprll 2006 to 25 March 2014 — 1,420
— 7 7 /\ EE E ﬂ EI IE E H + il EI
— 18,320
* The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in * FEIRERYTIEE ISR AR 2 A B IR 30k AL IR

case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the

Company’s share capital.

During the year, 18,130,000 (2013: 2,210,000) share options were
exercised resulted in the issue of 18,130,000 (2013: 2,210,000)
ordinary shares of the Company and new share capital of
HK$906,500 (2013: HK$110,500) and share premium of
HK$102,467,000 (2013: HK$11,232,000), as further detailed in
note 29 to the financial statements.

During the year, no share options (2013: 9,000,000) lapsed and
190,000 (2013: 50,000) share options were forfeited and
cancelled upon resignation of employees, resulting in a
reduction of HK$285,000 (2013: HK$75,000) in the share option
reserve which was transferred to retained profits.

At 31 March 2014 and at the date of approval of these financial
statements, the Company had no share options outstanding
under the Scheme.

HEARA PG RMLBL EE T FHE o

»W F K 18,130,0003( = T — = F:
2,210,00017) R EEATF > EHA DA
2% 17 & 38 PR 18,130,000 R (= & — =

2,210,000 %) + I 1% hn %7 B% 7< 7 #5 906,500
TT(ZZE—=%: #E#%110,5007T) & K&

878 1102,467,000T (=B — =& : ;B
11,232,0007T) » FHAERER G L RH T
29 o

RER L/(=Z — =% 9,000,000 )

B8 AR M 2k W 190,000 (=& — = & :
50,0007 ) & AR FE H B S BB M U8 W R
BE BZRAQANEREGBRESRE
1R BB R TR 4 78 #285,000T (=& — =
% 1 B #75,0007T) °

RZE-NE=ZA=+-HBRAHMERK
BER RAPAEZFE T EBRER

BT

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR
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31.

—[FE=F=+—H

RESERVES

(a)

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in
the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

The Group’s contributed surplus represents the difference
between the nominal value of the issued share capital of
the Company and the then nominal value of the issued
share capital of the subsidiaries acquired at the date of
acquisition, as a result of the reorganisation which
occurred before the listing of the Company’s shares in
1992.

The Group applied the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3
that permitted goodwill in respect of business
combinations which occurred prior to 2001, to remain
eliminated against consolidated retained profits. The
amount of goodwill remaining in consolidated retained
profits, arising from the acquisition of an associate prior
to the adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001, was HK$110,648,000

as at 31 March 2014 and 31 March 2013.

In accordance with the Macau Commercial Codes, Nice
Dyeing Factory (Macao Commercial Offshore) Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, the principal
operation of which is conducted in Macau, is required to
appropriate annually not less than 25% of its profit after
tax to a legal reserve, until the balance of the reserve
reaches 50% of the entity’s capital fund. The reserve made
has fulfilled the statutory requirement accordingly.
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31.

#E
(a)

=E

7 A G B TR A B 4B
SHERERZEHSIIRNGARES
BE RN -

HAEARARDE-—NAARZF LD
ANER AEBZEHER/ELD
BACBITRACHESRMBENES
RARWBRHNZEBETRARE
ZER

AEBCCIAEBUEREEDES
FEEMEKRI AFR=ZZ—FH
BAENEBAHELENTEEESR
FERBEAFME R —FK
MEFTERERFEI0RA  EHURE—
BENTNEENEE  NESENRESE
REEAP HEER-_T-—NFE=
A=+—-BRZ=ZZE—=F=ZHA=+
— B &% 110,648,000 7T °

RIBREMBEEL ARAA-2EHESR
MEAR KERBORMBEFE X
BRB)ERAT HEEEFEREM
BT FTEFOIRAETON25%HE
REBNEZLERB EEZRREH
HMEZZRAELEZMN50% ° ZBA
MRERCEEFEZERNER-
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RESERVES (continued) 31. f#E @
(b) Company (b) 2AF
Share Share Capital
premium option redemption Contributed Retained
account reserve reserve surplus profits Total
B BRE BRA& "R RE
i B AR *E BERE B s R k)
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
B F T BT T B F T BT EBEFTT EETT
At 1 April 2012 R-ZZE-—Z—FWABE—A 589,666 2,370 1,695 48,708 302,533 944,972
Exercise of share options 17 i i % #& 29 11,232 (165) — — — 11,067
Cancellation of share BUE B IR
options — (75) — — 75 —
Total comprehensive AFEREKRARE
income for the year — — — — 569,011 569,011
2012/2013 interim B /B -=FFE
dividend FERR B 11 — — — — (177,360)  (177,360)
2012/2013 proposed final —&—= /—Z&—=§F
dividend BORARER S 11 — — — — (368,222)  (368,222)
At 31 March 2013 and R-ZZE-=H=A=+-—H
1 April 2013 ER=Z—=5MA—H 600,898 2,130 1,695 48,708 326,037 979,468
Exercise of share options 17 {§ i % #& 29 102,467 (1,845) — — — 100,622
Cancellation of share BUH B8 AR R
options — (285) — — 285 —
Total comprehensive AEEZEHBALE
income for the year — — — — 399,029 399,029
2013/2014 interim —EB-= /—EB-NEE
dividend FEIRR B 11 — — —_ —_ (315,667)  (315,667)
2013/2014 proposed final —Z—= /—Z—-NFE
dividend R AR BB B 11 — — — —  (345,424) (345,424)
At 31 March 2014 R-ZZE-NE=/A=+—H 703,365 — 1,695 48,708 64,260 818,028

The Company’s contributed surplus represents the difference
between the nominal value of the issued share capital of the
Company and the then combined net assets of the subsidiaries
acquired on the date of acquisition, as a result of the
reorganisation which occurred before the listing of the
Company’s shares in 1992. Under the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (as amended), a distribution may be made out of the
contributed surplus under certain circumstances.

HAEAQREARODE-NAZFLHANE
B ARAZERBRHREAQACBITR
AeEEEMUBHEARIRWEBAZS
HEEFHR =R -REBEFFE-NN -
FERREEBER) TRETHERTIRE

BRAR-

BAEKEERAT

—T—FR
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32. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 32. RfBARZRE
Company
AT
2014 2013
—E-NF —E-=F
HK$000 HK$’000
BEFTT BEET T
Unlisted shares, at cost FEmBRBG AR 48,908 48,908
Due from subsidiaries FE U B B A B 783,928 797,095
832,836 846,003

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and BB AT 2R &Eer DEEE BEINERE
EBERE -

have no fixed terms of repayment. & & & ™

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014



32.

Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

31 March 2014 —E—F=/A=+—H
RHBARZRE @)

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

All subsidiaries other than Trustland Inc are indirectly held by

the Company. Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as

follows:

Trustland Inc*

Nice Dyeing Factory
Limited

KERBERAE

Texwinca Enterprises (China) Limited

BAE(FE)RRERAT

Dongguan Texwinca Textile &
Garment Limited*

REBXEHHHRERD T

Nice Dyeing Factory (Macao
Commercial Offshore) Limited*

KRB CRPIB B X RH)
BRAF*

Texwinca Enterprises Limited

Win Ready Industrial Limited

KEEEXERDE

Winlife Trading Limited
KEFTERAR

Baleno Holdings Limited*
e EEERAE

Baleno Kingdom Limited

PRBARAF

Place of incorporation/
registration and business

AR B
RERHHY

British Virgin Islands
REELHES

Hong Kong

it

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong

EMELHEE BB

PRC/Mainland China

HE hE KR

Macau

Hong Kong
it

Hong Kong

]

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin Islands
EEMELHS

Hong Kong

it

Issued and fully paid
share capital/registered
share capital
BRTRMERE
BRRERE

US$18,000

18,000 % T

Ordinary HK$1,000
Non-voting deferred
HK$3,125,000

EiERAE 1,000
BREBELRAE
53,125,000 T

Us$1

HK$2,557,950,000

78 % 2,557,950,000 7T

MOP100,000

B P9 %5 100,000 7T

HK$2

Ordinary HK$10
Non-voting
deferred HK$2

LTBRRABEI0T
BREBELERE
B2

HK$15,903,100
715,903,100 T

US$20,000
20,000 % T

HK$10,000

7B #10,000 7T

32.

FrTrustland Incoh - FTEMIEB A R BEALD
AEEEE - TEMBATFEENT

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
DR EGEER
ZEHRE
2014
—E2-QmEF

2013
—E-=F

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

100 100

64 64

64 64

BAEKEERAT

Principal activities

TEXK

Investment holding

REZR

Sale of finished knitted
fabric and dyed yarn

HEHBAREY

Investment holding
and trading
of machineries

REZRREEHKSE

Production and sale of
finished knitted
fabric and dyed yarn
EFEREEHBAATREY

Procurement of raw
materials and sale
of finished knitted
fabric and yarn

RERM MR
HEHAHTRRY

Provision of
management services
RUEERB

Property holding

BEME

Property holding
BEWE

Investment holding

REER

Retailing and distribution
of casual apparel
and accessory
ERRBN2TE
k|

—T—FR
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32.

Guangzhou Friendship
Baleno Co. Ltd.*

BN R EIL R 55 AR &
BRDA*

LR RERR A A

Beijing Xing Yu Baleno Garment &
Decoration Co. Ltd*

L REFHERERE
REERAR*

Chonggqing Dasheng Baleno Co. Ltd*

BEXEVRHE R
BRAA*

KR ERREER AR+

Silver Kingdom Limited*

BHEARDA*

Bigpoint Limited

KBEERDTF

Highrich Corporation*

AERRDA*

Winca (Dongguan) Motor Service
Limited*

KEE(RR) REEE
BREBRAF*
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of incorporation/
registration and business

EMRL BR
BB

PRC/Mainland China

hE/PEARE

PRC/Mainland China

hE/PEARE

PRC/Mainland China

hE E AR

PRC/Mainland China

hE R E AR

PRC/Mainland China

hE P E AR

British Virgin Islands/Taiwan

KBELHB/6E

British Virgin Islands/

Mainland China

KBELZHER/PEAE

British Virgin Islands/
Mainland China

KBELES/PEAE

PRC/Mainland China

hE T E AR

Issued and fully paid
share capital/registered
share capital
BROTRBZRE
BELERE

HK$103,800,000

78 # 103,800,000 7T

US$200,000

200,000 % T

US$500,000

500,000 % T

HK$3,880,000

78 3,880,000 7T

RMB500,000

A R % 500,000 7T

Us$1

HK$28,460,000

78 5 28,460,000 7T

32. RMBARZRE (#)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
A DA EAE S
ZEBE
2014
—EB-MOF

64

64

64

64

64

64

100

64

100

64

64

64

64

64

100

64

100

Principal activities

ETERE

Retailing and distribution
of casual apparel
and accessory
ERRHN2TE
ko8

Retailing and distribution
of casual apparel
and accessory
ERRHN2TE
ko8

Retailing and distribution
of casual apparel
and accessory
ERRHN2TE
ko8

Retailing and distribution
of casual apparel
and accessory
ERRHN2TE
ko8

Retailing and distribution
of casual apparel
and accessory
ERRHN2TE
ko8

Retailing and distribution
of casual apparel
and accessory
ERRHN2TE
ko8

Holding of trademarks and
provision of franchise
services

BEEERREMR
BRTEE R

Provision of
management services
and sub-licensing
of trademarks

RUEEERY
RREBHERB

Provision of repair
and maintenance
services for motor

vehicles
RERBEZHEBR
RERK
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32. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 32. RMBARZRE (@)
Issued and fully paid Percentage of
Place of incorporation/ share capital/registered equity attributable
registration and business share capital to the Company Principal activities
SR 'R ERTRMERE/ AR ) JE 4G i
REEHH BELRE ZEBE EREH
2014
—2-QmF
Successful Channel Corporation* British Virgin Islands/ us$1 64 64 Property holding
Mainland China
RIEEEE* KBRLZHES/ (ES BENE
EIRBE
Billion Global Limited* British Virgin Islands/Taiwan us$1 64 64 Retailing and distribution

of casual apparel
and accessory

BHERAERAF* EBELHEE /AL 127 BERREY 2
ZERDH
R REER D =) * PRC/Mainland China RMB1,010,000 64 64 Retailing and distribution

of casual apparel
and accessory

HERE AR AR #1,010,000 T BERREY 2
ZERDH
REHEERBERRDR* PRC/Mainland China RMB5,880,000 64 64 Retailing and distribution

of casual apparel
and accessory

HE E AR AR 5,880,000 7T BRREYZ
ZERAH
ROMERBREERAR* PRC/Mainland China RMB500,000 64 64 Retailing and distribution

of casual apparel
and accessory

RE B KR A R #500,000 7T ERREY 2
ZERDH
PREHEE R AR R PR 2 R]* PRC/Mainland China RMB600,000 64 64 Retailing and distribution

of casual apparel
and accessory

RE R E KR AR #600,000 7T BRREYZ
ZERDH
Excel Billion Inc.* British Virgin Islands/Taiwan us$1 64 64 Sub-letting of property
KEEBERDR* KEBRLZEHS A8 1% HEME
KEW R REBR DA PRC/Mainland China HK$2,100,000 64 64 Retailing and distribution

of casual apparel
and accessory

hE E AR 72,100,000 7T BRREGNZ
TERDH
* Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member * I I 2K E A B AT E BB A M &k
firm of the Ernst & Young global network BN EEERE — KB &%
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in ERANEARRBDZHMBLAR EERA
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for REHAEEBAFEZEEBRNEIELE
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the REAREAEBEEFECETENMH -ES
Group. To give details of all subsidiaries would, in the opinion of REFIMENBRARAESERRBRIT
the directors, result in particulars of excessive length. e

BAEEMERAT —T-NER @
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32.

controlling interests are set out below:

Baleno Holdings Limited

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Details of the Group’s subsidiary that has material non-

32.

Percentage of equity interest held by
non-controlling interests

Loss for the year allocated to

non-controlling interests

Dividends paid to non-controlling

interests of Baleno Holdings Limited

Consolidated accumulated balances
of non-controlling interests

at the reporting dates

The following tables illustrate the summarised consolidated
financial information of the above subsidiary and its subsidiaries.
The amounts disclosed are before any inter-company
eliminations:

FEEEEEAE
BAEZEDS T 36% 36%
2014 2013
—E-NE —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEET T B F T
IR
PIERFEEESE (78,900) (53,466)
BNEKREBERATZ
IR RES IR RE — —
RBEBFERESEZ
HERER
230,673 308,121
TRITULEWEBLARREKE QA 24
CUBERNBEE - IPECHBERLED
R EERLEH -

2013
—E—=F
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT T BT T

Revenue I'@N 4,873,566 5,865,263
Changes in fair value of investment REYEAARBEH

properties (1,326) (75)
Total expenses BB (5,091,407) (6,013,704)
Loss for the year AKEEEE (219,167) (148,516)
Total comprehensive loss for the year AREEZHEEEEE (215,133) (140,297)
Current assets RENEE 1,519,129 1,818,741
Non-current assets ERBEE 384,048 565,025
Current liabilities REBEE (1,203,287) (1,468,732)
Non-current liabilities FREBEE (59,131) (59,141)
Net cash flows from operating REMBBEERAFE

activities 43,068 394,001
Net cash flows from/(used in) BEZFEHRER/A (R EE

investing activities 49,229 (73,806)
Net cash flows used in REEBHRESR L FEE

financing activities (170,333) (153,122)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and BeRBSEBYW2 HD)

cash equivalents 0 F 28 (78,036) 167,073
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33.

34.

Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

Major non-cash transaction

During the year ended 31 March 2014, certain items of property,
plant and equipment which were disposed of for a total
consideration of HK$27,082,000, included a deposit of
HK$17,002,000 which was received and recorded in other
payables and accrued liabilities as at 31 March 2013.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@) At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities
not provided for in the financial statements were as
follows:

33.

34,

31 March 2014 —F—M#E=H=+—H
FERERERWE

FTEHFRSERB
REBEEZE-_Z-NE=ZA=1t—HLEE
R HHNE - BMERBHEER LEAR
8 78 %27,082,000t H H E- B F B
17,002,000 N EWFT £ EF AR Z-ZZ —
ZSFEZA=+-BWHEMESRERRES
BEHR-

KBEEE
(@) REEWR UTREEERRHE
CELE LR

Group Company
3 A

2014 2013 2014 2013

—®-mNF —T-=F —B-NEF —T-—=
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEFT BETT EBETT  BETR

Bank guarantees given in REBANERSZ

lieu of property rental RATIER
deposits

Guarantees for banking BEENTRIT
facilities granted to an FEMEZER
associate

Guarantees for banking BKE A RRT
facilities granted to FEMEZER
subsidiaries

3,788 3,569 — —

12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500

— — 9,617,900 13,765,000

As at 31 March 2014, the banking facilities granted to
subsidiaries with guarantees given to banks by the
Company were utilised to the extent of approximately
HK$1,945,009,000 (2013: HK$4,421,686,000) and the
banking facilities granted to an associate with guarantees
given to banks by the Company and the Group were not
utilised (2013: nil).

(b) The Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department (the “IRD")
initiated a review on the prior years’ tax affairs of certain
subsidiaries of the Group.

RZE-—NME=ZA=+-—8" B
AFEBHAARATE @R ITEER
2 iR 17 28 E #9 B 78 % 1,945,009,000
T(=F — = : 8 %4,421,686,000
) MBEEQARITRBALRQIAR
AEBCHRITEERZBRTEE

A

(b) BEBBR(HF]) @AE B0 K
BLAREBRAUNTFERBSEE
T

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR
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34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(b)

(continued)

The protective tax assessments for the years of assessment
2005/2006, 2006/2007 and 2007/2008 issued by the IRD in
March 2012, March 2013 and March 2014 are
HK$69,125,000, HK$189,000,000 and HK$388,878,340
respectively. The directors of these subsidiaries believe
that there are valid grounds to object to the tax claimed.
Subsequent to the objections filed, the IRD agreed to hold
over the tax claimed completely subject to the purchases
of tax reserve certificates. The Group purchased tax
certificates of HK$4,500,000 and HK$31,500,000 for years
of assessment 2005/2006 and 2006/2007,
during the year ended 31 March 2014, and an additional
HK$34,000,000 for the year of assessment 2007/2008
subsequent to the year end.

respectively,

In view that the tax review for the years of assessment
2005/2006, 2006/2007 and 2007/2008 is still in progress,
the outcome of the case is still uncertain. Up to the date
of approval of these financial statements, the directors
consider that adequate tax provisions have been made in
the financial statements.
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34. EAEE#E)

(b)

(&)

BREKR= i—:izﬁ CZE—-
F=Z=AR-ZE-NE=ZAR_ZFZ
ﬁ/_ggx‘:gzx/_gg
tRZZZEL /ZEEN\RBEFE
BHREMEBBIEINRBE
69,125,000 ~ 7 #5 189,000,000 JT &
7 #5388,878,340 L c ZEM B AT
%%*ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁfi%ﬁﬁa_ﬁwﬂmﬂ
RERE RiEEREEZ BRERE
EEFEBNEIRR EXEBE
EHEF-AEERBE-_Z—NF
ZA=+-BLEER B=ZTZF
B/ ZEEARZZEER/ZZT
tRUFEINBERB S EB
#£4,500,000 T & 7 % 31,500,000 7T
ERE#BRE BR-_ZZt ==
Z\RBEFEBERBSEBY
34,000,000 7T °

HR=ZZZER/—BEX -ZEEX
S ZEBELR-BEL /ZEEN
B EERNBERNEETT B
HOERDNATHE - BEAMER
KRER EERAMBHRERPZH
HREBEEEH -

‘H u)e{
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

(b)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 14) and
sublets certain properties under operating lease
arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging
from one to five years. The terms of the leases generally
also require the tenants to pay security deposits and
provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the

then prevailing market conditions.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total

future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable

operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

Within one year R—FR
In the second to fifth years, F_EZEFERFR
inclusive (BIEEEME)
As lessee

The Group leases certain land and buildings for factories,
retail outlets, a training centre and directors’ quarters
under operating lease arrangements. Such leases are
negotiated for terms of not more than 50 years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total

future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases with its landlords falling due as follows:

Within one year R—FR

In the second to fifth years, F-_ZERER
inclusive (BIEEEWE)

After five years REF#E

35.

RERERH
@) fERHAA

AEBRBELSEHETHHAET
REWE(HWF 1O REANDY
¥ 2P -—F=21F - HAKK
—REETAFAMNRIRERA
RAARBESTSEREHAELME

SEE-

RBEHR  ARERBEARTT L
ZRAHERERESN ZRARE
BEKESEEIHBROT

Group
%m
2014 2013
—E - =F—=
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT T BUETF T
26,668 21,136
25,247 29,486
51,915 50,622
(b) fEBREHEA
ABRBEEAERFAABE

T REFAERE TEMH - IF
PO RESES ZEHENBETHE

MIABBATF-

RIBEBRR  AEERBEEET Y
MAAHECERESORRERE
FEAEESABRIBERNT

Group
%m
2014 2013
—E-mF —=-=
HK$’000 HK$°000
B F T B F T
560,848 570,920
670,797 744,842
572,627 617,691
1,804,272 1,933,453
BREEEERAR —T-OFHR
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 35. REFEZTH @
(b)  As lessee (continued) (b) {ERFEMEAE)
The operating lease rentals of certain retail outlets are MHRSEMT2L&EHNASTIIR
based on the higher of a fixed rental or the contingent EHSSBEEBRANRE 2K
rent based on the sales of the retail outlets pursuant to HREGEREEMATHEENETE
the terms and conditions as set out in the respective rental ZRAEEMEP 2B S EFE - A
agreements. As the future sales of these retail outlets RELZERGHLEESTEMTRR
could not be estimated reliably, the relevant contingent ZHERE M ERARTABBRIATE
rent has not been included above and only the minimum & MAFAREESEIE-

lease commitment has been included in the above table.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had no RIBEBR AT BELLEHEL
commitments under operating lease arrangements (2013: HRE(ZE—Z=ZF:8)-
nil).
36. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 36. BEAMEIE
The commitments for capital expenditure of the Group at the REBRBEHRBUTERM X HAE:

end of the reporting period were as follows:

Group
£
2014 2013
—E-F —EF—=
HK$’000 HK$000
BET T BETF T
In respect of property, plant and MYE - - BEREZE
equipment, contracted but not BETHNERERE
provided for 11,013 114,274
In respect of property, plant and MUE - -BERZE
equipment, authorised but not EZEBRETN
contracted for 78,710 191,159
89,723 305,433
At the end of the reporting period, the Company had no capital RBEBRR RQATAULBEBERMERIE(ZZ
commitments (2013: nil). —=F )
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

During the year, the Group had the following related

party transactions:

Sales to Megawell HETEE

Purchases from Megawell EHEEERE

Rental expenses paid to B REE A T
related companies THEESER

Notes:

()

(ii)

(iii)

The sales to Megawell, an associate of the Group, were
made according to the prices and conditions offered to the

major customers of the Group.

The directors considered that the purchases from Megawell
were made according to the prices and conditions similar to

those offered to other customers of Megawell.

The rental expenses were paid to related companies, of
which certain directors of the Company are also the
directors and beneficial shareholders, for the provision of
directors’ quarters, retail outlets and a training centre for
certain subsidiaries in Hong Kong and Mainland China. The
directors considered that the monthly rentals were charged
based on the prevailing market rates at the dates of
entering into the tenancy agreements. The rental expenses
of the directors’ quarters were included in the directors’
remuneration as detailed in note 7 to the financial

statements.

In addition, the Company and the Group have provided

certain guarantees for banking facilities granted to

Megawell, as detailed in note 34(a) to the financial

statements.

37.

BEALRS

(a)

Notes
Bt &t

(i)
(ii)

(iii)

RERN  AEBEBETUTHEAL

R

2014 2013
—E-F ZE-=ZF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BYF T BT T
433,542 381,296
203,300 259,281
25,542 24,177

Ftat :

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

EEEFEENFENA) ZHE
DREAFEOETEEFIZHE
& RAFAHETIL ©

EERIBEEEREZEKRMK
o BEEERAEMEFFRREZE
1 RAFIHIEE ©

HEBRARENTFHERAER
17 & B R E A REZHE R B E
EEE FEMTREINF L Z
ERAIZEEREZRRIBER
AZHHEE EEFRRFAZH
EORBEEESRFTHAZTSE
KEE - NHZEEBEEHLER
EBEREEMZ  WFIIRKHKE
AR ET

o RABRAEBREEELSE
TRITEEER SHERERYH
HERMEE34() °

BAEKEERAT

—T—FR
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 37. BEALTXRZ #)
(b) As at 31 March 2014, Nice Dyeing Factory Limited, a by HR-ZE—NE=A=+—H0'&X217H
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has provided ZEEREMBARKELRBRER
advances of HK$14,511,000 (2013: HK$11,996,000) to NBBAAANTBZETEEERE L
Baleno Kingdom Limited, a non-wholly-owned subsidiary ANERERAGRMZERAE
of the Company, at Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate #14,511,000c (=2 —=F : B
("HIBOR") plus 3% (2013: HIBOR plus 3%) per annum. The 11,996,0007T) * FRXHBBIRTE
advances are unsecured and have no fixed terms of EREMI% (ZE—=F : HEBRIT
repayment. BT EMN3%) o ZEFRI MIK R

EBHEBERAH -

As at 31 March 2014, Nice Dyeing Factory (Macao R-ZE-NE=ZA=+—H &2F
Commercial Offshore) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary 2EREEMB LRI KERKCRMB
of the Company, has provided advances of HK$268,975,000 FEERK BRAGOALTHESE
(2013: HK$273,196,000) to Baleno Holdings Limited, a EREEMBARNEBREEEFTRA
non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, at an T 1R {1 & X8 %5 268,975,000 T (= &
interest rate of 2.83% (2013: 5.78%) per annum. The — = : B %273,196,0007T)  F F|
advances are unsecured and have no fixed terms of £ H283%(=ZF—=F :578%) °
repayment. ZERULEEFAREHREERBE -
As at 31 March 2014, Dongguan Texwinca Textile and RZE-NE=ZA=+—H &2
Garment Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the A2ERBMBARRTEKES
Company, has provided advances of HK$255,006,000 BEXERLAABMARTNEETERE
(2013: HK$401,690,000) to Guangzhou Friendship Baleno EMMB AR EMAEMNEKREE
Co. Ltd., a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, PR 2 7 12 £ & 7 78 ¥ 255,006,000
at an interest rate of 4.54% (2013: 3.04%) per annum. The T(ZZ — = F: % ¥401,690,000
advances are unsecured and have no fixed terms of ) FREBASLAR (ZE—=
repayment. 3.04%) c ZE I EMIXIF R B AT
ERAH-

The principal purpose of the above advances is to finance LHAERTZERFUREREBFR
the operations of Baleno Holdings Limited and its REAREMBARCEEES - RE
subsidiaries. In the opinion of the directors, the EER BBATRCECEAEN—RE
transactions were entered into based on normal ERFTETZERS -

commercial terms agreed between the relevant parties.

(€ On 26 March 2012, the Group entered into a lease (0 RM-ZZTE—-—H=A=+~H &x&EH
agreement with Mountain Rich Limited (“MRL"), a HUEBEBRAERLATATWED (BAX
company controlled and owned by Mr. Poon Bun Chak, an RANHTEERERRRENE
executive director and controlling shareholder of the SEZEBRB)BRITEH BLUEX
Company, to lease Tianjin Bin Jiang Fu Shi Commercial HURPEKREZDNFEEIES2
Building at Tianjin City, He Ping Qu, Bin Jiang Road 282- 92865 M R Z B IRETEE » 1F
286, Tianjin, China from MRL as a retail outlet for the AEAEBEERRGYZZERDH
retail and distribution of apparel and accessory business of XN EEMAT B-ZFE—-——-FMA
the Group for a term of two years commencing from 1 —HEAME F—EFERE-_FHN
April 2012 at the monthly rents of RMB948,000 and BRMEE 9B A ARMEI8,0007T K
RMB995,000 for the first year and the second vyear, AR M995000t REFER AEE
respectively. During the year, the Group paid to MRL BRLEAYMELIAFFLENLELRE
operating lease rentals in respect of the above property of HE BB EI15147,000t(=ZF— =
HK$15,147,000 (2013: HK$14,019,000). & ;8 %14,019,0007T) ©
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

()

(d)

(continued)

On 26 March 2012, the Group entered into a lease
agreement with Latex (Hong Kong) Limited (“Latex”), a
company wholly-owned by Mr. Poon Bun Chak, an
executive director and controlling shareholder of the
Company, to lease 22 Perkins Road, Jardine’s Lookout,
Hong Kong from Latex as a director’'s quarters of the
Group for a term of two years commencing from 1 April
2012 at the monthly rent of HK$360,000. During the year,
the Group paid to Latex operating lease rentals in respect
of the above property of HK$4,320,000 (2013:
HK$4,320,000).

On 26 March 2012, the Group entered into a lease
agreement with Winson Link Enterprises Limited
("WLEL"), a company wholly-owned by Mr. Poon Bun
Chak, an executive director and controlling shareholder of
the Company, to lease Room 4207B, 42nd Floor,
Metroplaza, Tower I, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Chung,
New Territories, Hong Kong from WLEL as a training
center of the Group for a term of two years commencing
from 1 April 2012 at the monthly rent of HK$42,000.
During the year, the Group paid to WLEL operating lease
rentals in respect of the above property of HK$504,000
(2013: HK$504,000).

A non-controlling shareholder of the Group’s 64%-owned
subsidiary (2013: 64%) had provided an unconditional
guarantee to indemnify the Group from any losses arising
from the recoverability of prepayments made to a supplier
of the Group of HK$4,701,000 (2013: HK$5,926,000) as
included in the balance of the prepayments, deposits and
other receivables of the Group as at the end of the
reporting period.

37.
(9]

(d)

BEALRS )

(&)

R-ZBE—-—E=ZB=-+XAB FA&H
HEyEEBAERARTTZED (H
RAATYPTESRERBRREBEWNE
EERERB)BITEH BB
HEBTEILABRKE2R2RESRLE
EE-E=EFEE2A AT —=F
mE-HRABWMFE - SAMASAEE
#360,0007T > MER NEBG £
MYEIAHFLUENELHEERS
BB #4,32000T (ZE—=F 8
#4,320,0007T) °

MNZBE-——FE=ZA=+xB A&EH
BEXERCEBRAA(KEE]D
(BARRFHTESRERRBRIEEW
BERERERB)RITEH mXkE
ERFA R BN R A E S 22355
HEEHE ZEMN+ Z#£4207BE -
EBAREEMNEINFRL BZF—=
FUNA—AE AHWME SAES
BB142,0007T c RER  KEEF
Y ELIAFFREENEERE
& AHBE504,000T (ZE—=F:
7 #504,0007T) °

NEBEEBMB(ZE - =
64%) EHM B AT 2 H P — &
BRERBRAEBES -—HEFER
BH4,701,000 T (S —=F: B
5,926,000 70 ) f2 MR 4 IER UG E
FRAAEEDR E2EBLX RRE
HX ZREEBERRNEEMNTEMNRK
B ileREMEBUWRRRAE ST -

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 37.

(e) Compensation of key management personnel of the

Group:

BEALRS #®)
() AEEMIEEBASHH :

Short term employee benefits DHIEEREA
Post-employment benefits BBz EA
Total compensation paid to TEEBAEHMHEHE

key management personnel

The key management personnel of the Group refer to the

executive directors of the Company.

Further details of directors’ remuneration are included in
note 7 to the financial statements.

The rental expenses under (c) paid to related companies also
constituted continuing connected transactions as defined in
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Save as disclosed under the
section of ” Details of non-exempt continuing connected
transactions” of the Report of the Directors, the remaining
rental expenses paid to related companies constituted
continuing connected transactions exempt from the reporting,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements set out in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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2014 2013
—g-mE —g-=%
HK$000 HK$°000

H T B F T
83,814 88,131

51 73

83,865 88,204

AEEBNTEEBASNARATN
HiTES-

EEWEFREANYB|MERMEET -

BREBEQOBBEARAXNNEESERTBER
BEITRAIZFVAENEEBRERS - K
RENRESEHRERTERARNSER
BXZHEIN BTRARELRAXYNAE
CEABRELTRABZUASHEREHR
RHER AERBURRHBENSERE

X5
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 38. REEESHWNEMIA
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial RBEHR SESRIAREEWNT

instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

Group -3
Financial assets THREE

Financial
assets at fair
Held-to- value through

maturity profit or loss — Loans and
investments held for trading receivables
LAREE
BEESFFA
BEm
Bz SREE— EXRR
FHHRE BEEE ERIXRE &%
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000
B FT BEFrT BEFrT BEFr
Trade receivables FE W BR R — — 622,558 622,558
Bills receivable — external EWRERE
trade —HEHBES — — 267,654 267,654
Due from an associate FE U B & N T — — 22,966 22,966
Financial assets included in ~ EIEFATE T KE -
prepayments, deposits ek HMmER
and other receivables RRAZERMEE — — 213,329 213,329
Held-to-maturity investments % Z ZIHi 1R & 68,877 — — 68,877
Long term rental deposits RSk e — — 84,933 84,933
Derivative financial assets FTEERERE — 7,754 — 7,754
Cash and bank balances HERRITER — — 4,024,108 4,024,108
Group &5
Financial liabilities THEE
Financial
liabilities at fair
value through Financial
profit or loss — liabilities at
held for trading  amortised cost
RARETFE
BHZBE A
BaH R R A
cEaE— ABRK
BEEERE cREE =
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT T BT T
Trade payables FEAS BR R — 892,173 892,173
Bills payable — external trade BEE—HIHES — 72,105 72,105
Financial liabilities included in BENEMEMSRX
other payables and accrued RESFBEERZ
liabilities TREE — 217,085 217,085
Derivative financial liabilities TESRIERE 5,655 —_ 5,655
Interest-bearing bank borrowings Hf £ 4R 1T & 5k — 1,869,117 1,869,117
BREEEERAT —Z—NFR
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38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued) 38. #ZEEE 7@ I @)

Group &=
Financial assets TREE

Financial

assets at fair

Held-to-  value through
maturity profit or loss— Loans and
investments held for trading receivables

UAAMER B

BHZBIA

BEH
52 Z) H SREE— =§7954
HiRE BIEEE EWRFIE =

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

BT T BT BEEFTT E¥%Fr

Trade receivables FE IR BR 7K — — 616,162 616,162
Bills receivable — external FEWEE

trade —IHES — — 318,698 318,698
Bills receivable — W EE

intra-group trade —SERBES — — 874,509 874,509

Due from an associate FEWERE DT — — 55,733 55,733

Financial assets included in B FRA N IE -
prepayments, deposits and & R H M EW

other receivables RRAZEREE — — 375,516 375,516
Held-to-maturity investments 5 Z F IR E 12,634 — — 12,634
Long term rental deposits RfEsrke — — 149,122 149,122
Derivative financial assets TEEMEE — 23,528 — 23,528
Cash and bank balances ReERBITER — — 5,151,363 5,151,363

Group £68
Financial liabilities 2HEE
Financial
liabilities at fair
value through Financial
profit or loss — liabilities at
held for trading  amortised cost
LA RESE
BHZEFA
Bm i 12 85 B AR
SRBE— ANEBREY
BEEERE - h=Ri &%
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT T BT T
Trade payables AR — 818,685 818,685
Bills payable — external trade EBNEE—IIHES — 35,148 35,148
Bills payable — intra-group BAZEE - SERDB

trade = — 874,509 874,509
Financial liabilities included in BEREMENSIRK

other payables and accrued kEFEBRZ

liabilities cRAaE — 277,544 277,544
Derivative financial liabilities fTEEmAans 468 — 468
Interest-bearing bank borrowings f 84817 & X — 3,508,460 3,508,460

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014



Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=
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38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued) 38. #ZEEE 7@ I @)

Company A F
Financial assets CHEE
2014 2013
—E-—MF —E—=F
Loans and Loans and
receivables receivables
ERRERRE EBEXRREWVRRE
HK$°000 HK$°000
BT T BET T
Due from subsidiaries FE IR BT B 2 B 783,928 797,095
Financial assets included in BERBESRERITERAZ
prepayments and deposits SREE 52 52
Dividends receivable R 2 400,000 570,000
Cash and bank balances HeRIBITER 196 219
Financial liabilities THEE

2014 2013
—E-mE —E-=f
Financial Financial
liabilities at liabilities at
amortised cost amortised cost

ARWEREE ARNEEERS

HK$’000 HK$°000
BETF T BT T

Financial liabilities included in BERETEBRZ
accrued liabilities SREE 60 130

BAEEMERAT —T—NER @
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39. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL 39. ERTAZARBEER
INSTRUMENTS
The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s financial AEESRIBCKEEERAABEER
instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that BEEAAEAEMEE 2SR I AR
reasonably approximate to fair values, are as follows: I EF T -
Group £

Carrying amounts Fair values
AREE DN RE
2014 2013 2014 2013

—B-WNE —FT-=F —¥-QNOF —B-=
HK$'000 ~ HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000
BEFrT EEFTT BEFTT EBETT

Financial assets CRMEE

Derivative financial assets TEemEE 7,754 23,528 7,754 23,528

Held-to-maturity investments SEDNHHRE 68,877 12,634 69,256 12,563

76,631 36,162 77,010 36,091

Financial liabilities cRAE

Derivative financial liabilities TEsMEas 5,655 468 5,655 468
Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and bank EEEBEOCHMRERBTER BIE
balance, trade receivables, bills receivable, amounts due from MEBWEE - ERNBARARBEE A
subsidiaries and an associate, financial assets included in ACEARE-FIEREMERERERAZ
prepayments, deposits and other receivables, trade payables, TRERE EBARMN EAEE - M ERT
bills payable, current portion of interest-bearing bank EXRABHOREMENSERRESEE
borrowings, and financial liabilities included in other payables ArerBERAAEHEEZKREMBERS -
and accrued liabilities approximate to their carrying amounts
largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.
The Group's finance department headed by the financial AEBZUHBHBREEERAEERT
controller is responsible for determining the policies and BERARBEHEZBERAR KN EE
procedures for the fair value measurement of financial MEZEER-NE—HER KIS
instruments. The finance department reports directly to the MEMIEEELEHTRELERERAZ
Board. At each reporting date, the finance department analyses FEHAE - HEHESGEEHE-

the movements in the values of financial instruments and
determines the major inputs applied in the valuation. The
valuation is reviewed and approved by the Board.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf#& Rk KisE

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a
forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and
assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of the long term rental deposits and interest-
bearing bank borrowings have been calculated by discounting
the expected future cash flows using rates currently available
for instruments with similar terms, credit risk and remaining
maturities. The Group’s own non-performance risk for interest-
bearing bank borrowings as at 31 March 2014 was assessed to
be insignificant.

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with
various counterparties, principally financial institutions.
Derivative financial instruments, including forward currency
contracts, are measured using valuation techniques similar to
forward pricing, using present value calculations. The models
incorporate various market observable inputs including the
credit quality of counterparties, foreign exchange spot and
forward rates and interest rate curves. The carrying amounts of
forward currency contracts are the same as their fair values.

39.

31 March 2014 —E—F=/A=+—H
SMIBEZARBSER@E

ERMEERABZAABENAZIARAH
REH(MIFRASBFRFEE)EANXST
ZARXRGEEAKR EFEELIAERS
RATHREREBR

RHHESERSANMBRTEREEAES
BUGR - FERBRGBTEHHAZTA
ERA AN ERRERRRRERE N
FEEAAE - AKRER-_ZT-—NF=A
ZST-HARMERTERNASTENE
BETERTEK -

AEBHZEHF(ZERSREEB) T
VTEERMIAE-TESRIE  BFE
HNMESHN HRABEEHEGMLUN MG
ERMEAREFTEETE ZSREE
BZEDSUHEEGAE BFHFNE
EEZ SNEMDHREHRRE R ZE i
BoBHMESNNRAEEARENDA
EHEE -

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#E=HA=4+—H

39. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL 39.
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

EMIBEZRAABEEHR @)

The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement TRIBAEENERIENAAETE
hierarchy of the Group’s financial instruments: =4

Assets measured at fair value: BARBEFENEE:

Group &£5F

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2014
R-Z-—NE=A=+—HKH
AREFTTERA

Quoted

prices

in active
markets
BB 5
Y 3R B
(Level 1)
(8 —#%)
HK$000
BT T

MTEEREE

assets —

Derivative financial

Significant

observable
inputs
ERABEN
BABE
(Level 2)
(B=#)
HK$'000
BT T

7,754

Significant
unobservable
inputs
BERFABE
TP 6
(Level 3)
(B=4)
HK$'000
BETF T

Total
R
HK$’000
BEFT

7,754

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2013
R-ZE—-=F=HA=+—H®W
RAREFTTERA

Quoted
prices

in active
markets
RIERT 5
B 3R B
(Level 1)
(8 —#%)
HK$'000
BT T

MTEERMEERE

assets —

Derivative financial

Significant
observable

inputs
EXRAHBERN
WAHE
(Level 2)
(B=%)
HK$000
BT T

23,528

Significant
unobservable
inputs
ERFABE
TP S E ]
(Level 3)
(E=#)
HK$000
BT T

Total
Bz
HK$’000
BET T

23,528
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39. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Liabilities measured at fair value:

Group

Derivative financial

liabilities

Derivative financial

liabilities

31 March 2014 —E—WF=A=+—H
39. ERMIAEZDAAES &K@

HEE:

ain

BARME

%8

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2014
R-EBE—-NWE=A=+—H

Quoted

prices Significant Significant

in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
RERBTE EAATBEN EATAEER
B9 3R B (PN & TP S E
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
(%5 —#) (B=#) (F=#) wE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT T BT EBEFrT

— 5,655 — 5,655

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2013
R-ZZE—=5=H=+—H

Quoted
prices Significant Significant

in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs
RERBMSE EXTHEN EXATATER
9 3R B LN ¢ TP S E
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
(8 —#&) (B=%&) (F=#) FXc)
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000
B F T B F T BT BEFT

. 468 — 468

BAEEBERAT —E-NFH
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#E=HA=4+—H

39. FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

As at 31 March 2014, the Group had no financial instruments

measured at fair value under Level 3.

The Company did not have any financial assets and financial
liabilities measured at fair value as at 31 March 2014 (2013: nil).

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value

measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers

into or out of Level 3 for both financial assets and financial

liabilities (2013: nil).

Assets for which fair values are disclosed:

Group

Held-to-maturity investments ¥ Z BB IRE

Held-to-maturity investments #Z B RE

@ TEXWINCA Holdings Limited Annual Report 2014

FR EREERSREBHEEAAN
B2 -—REF_RBNER TE
ME=ZREALEL -
EREAAENEE:

%8

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2014
R-E-—-NWE=A=+—H

Quoted
prices

in active
markets
RIEBR T 5
Y 3R B
(Level 1)
(8 —#%)
HK$’000
B FT

68,877

RAEFERA

Significant Significant

observable unobservable
inputs inputs
EXRTHEN EATAHRE
LN & Y A B
(Level 2) (Level 3) Total
(B=#) (B=#%) Bz
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT EBFT BT

— — 68,877

Fair value measurement
as at 31 March 2013
R=Z2-=5=H=+—H

Quoted
prices

in active
markets
BB 5
H 3R B
(Level 1)
(B—%&)
HK$°000
BT T

DR BRA

Significant Significant
observable unobservable

inputs inputs

ERAHEN EXFTAER

WAHE TP E
(Level 2) (Level 3) Total
(B=#%) (BE=#) B
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$°000
BT T BEFT BT

12,634 — 12,634
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Notes to the Financial Statements Eﬂ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise bank loans, cash and bank deposits. The
main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance
for the Group’s operations. The Group has various other
financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables, bills
receivable, trade payables and bills payable, which arise directly

from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including
principally forward currency contracts. The purpose is to manage
currency risks arising from the Group’s operations and its sources
of finance.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for managing each
of these risks and they are summarised below. The Group’s
accounting policies in relation to derivatives are set out in note
2.4 to the financial statements.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s bank borrowings with
floating interest rates.

The Group’s policy is to manage its interest cost using an
appropriate mix of fixed and variable rate debts. To manage this
mix in a cost-effective manner, the Group may enter into
interest rate swap contracts to reduce its exposure to interest
rate fluctuations.

40.

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H

HHEEREERBEBERBXK

AEBZFTESRIAEBRITEIAN)
BERITER BeRETER -ZES
MIAECFTEEMNEALEEESEE
g o $§lﬁ£@$ﬂm%ﬂéF&E
B WEWRD EREE  ERERR
REZEE DEEREHEEE

FAEBTSETETIAERSZ T EBHEE
HHIESGY ERHEBAEELEERME
FELzEWER-

FEEBERIAMELEZETERRAA
ZEE-NERAR - FERBRERB %R
B-EEEEMIRIABEAEELSER
B ZEREHRANT - AEEERETE
TAZEFBRERYBHRRMT24-

A R @
FEEEHTSNEEPABREIRRALE
BzFRRITERARA-

FEENBRERFAAENESRFEE
REGUEEHRMERAK - BUARAN
EBEZES AEEVZHARERS
9 LSRR BT R 2RO B 2 R e
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

40.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group’s and the Company’s profit before tax
and equity (through the impact on floating rate borrowings).

40.

BEEMEERERBE @)

T AKEERARBHRE AR R EES
HEBERUTENANZZH(BEHIEER
VRE) R -

2014 —E_mE
Hong Kong dollar bk
Hong Kong dollar g
2013 —E-=F
Hong Kong dollar gt
Hong Kong dollar ek

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures
arise from sales or purchases by operating units in currencies
other than the units’ functional currencies. Approximately 29%
(2013: 29%) of the Group’s sales are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency of the operating units
making the sale, whilst almost 32% (2013: 32%) of costs are
denominated in currencies other than the units’ functional

currencies.
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Increase/
(decrease) in
interest rate

R =i,

Rl 2)
Percentage
point

B &

Group

A&
Increase/
(decrease) in
profit before
tax and equity

Company

¥ N/NIE]
Increase/
(decrease) in
profit before
tax and equity

BRB AT SR B BRE AR R
M M

(R 4) (R D)

HK$°000 HK$000

JBETF T JBEETF T

1 (24,626) —
(1 24,626 _
1 (36,645) —
%)) 36,645 —

St L B
FEBFEXRZENRR  ZABERE K
EENNZENIREEE U CERET

HERRBE - AEEN29% (ZZT—=F:
29%) 2 SHEE T LUAS & BE (v Th BE E HE LA Ah
CEBEE BENNN(ZE—-=Z45F:
32%) Z AR AN Th BLES & BE {v Ih BE & HE LA Sb
ZEMEE o
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Notes to the Financial Statements B iR &E M=

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk (continued)

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of
the reporting period to a reasonably possible change in the RMB
exchange rate, with all other variables held constant, of the
Group's profit before tax and the Group’s equity (due to
changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities).

2014 —E-mF

If Hong Kong dollar weakens BB ELARY
against RMB B{E

If Hong Kong dollar strengthens o B HEARY
against RMB HE

2013 —E—-=

If Hong Kong dollar weakens BB HE AR
against RMB BE

If Hong Kong dollar strengthens i B AR
against RMB FE

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties. It is the Group’s policy that only well-established
customers will be considered for open account terms and the
approval of credit terms is subject to stringent credit check
procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on
an ongoing basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not
significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and bank balances, and derivative financial
instruments, arises from default of the counterparties, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments, which is considered by the directors as not
significant as the counterparties of these other financial assets
are mainly well-recognised corporations.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties, there is no requirement for collateral.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from trade and bills receivables are disclosed
in note 22 to the financial statements.

40.

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H
HERREERERBEK @

S L B (AE)

TRRRTRBEHMR EEEREEM
ZENBERT  AEBOBRBEAERRA
EENESESERATENAREERS
BHNEBHEENEBIAENES)
HYBURAE o

Increase/
(decrease) in
profit before

tax and equity
R B A % Al &
REEEm
(R 2)

Increase/
(decrease) in
exchange rate

Ex#m
(R 2)

% HK$’000

JBEETF T

1 488
(1 (488)
1 1,994
(1 (1,994)

FERRE

FEBEARBEREERFZE=ZER
BoAKEBEZBEAREZERARFERZ
EEFRALGERFE RETEEZFES
BEF I REBSELERERR
HER ARAEBYES K 2RRRAR -

FEBHEMEREE(BERERRTE
FOTEERIA)2FERAREERSH
FEAMELE BEeRBRESRZEIA
ZEEHE HRALEMEREERSHF
TERABILORCERFZIHE ALE
ERRZERBAELFEK-

HRAEEEERRIAEERFZE=ZS
R MUABEREHRERR -

HtERASEHHARUERRREERE
ENEERBZEBLENCHERTER
RMFEE22

BAERBERAT —ZE-NFHR
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk
The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank
overdrafts and bank loans. As at 31 March 2014, 20% (2013: 6%)
and 80% (2013: 94%) of the Group’s total borrowings would
mature after one year and in less than one year, respectively.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at the
end of the reporting period, based on the contractual

undiscounted payments, was as follows:

40.

BEEMEERERBE @)

B R b
AEBEERMNARTEIRBRITERU
FERAESNWEAMRBEEEMEBTE-
NR-ZZE-—NE=ZA=+—-H  A&EFAE
MH20% (= F — = F:6.0%) X80% (=
ZE—=F:9.0%) 2B BR—FER—F
REH o

AEEBRBREBRNWERMEE RERAK
BEXNWERERAENT :

Group &=
2014
“E-MmE
Lessthan 3 to less than
On demand 3 months 12 months 1to 5 years Total
=2
REX ZEAURA T=EARK —-Z5F &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT
Interest-bearing bank borrowings fff 2487 & - 1,215,885 301,895 371,955 1,889,735
Trade payables FE 1S BR TR — 867,829 24,344 — 892,173
Bills payable — external trade EREE—HDES - 72,105 - - 72,105
Financial liabilities included in ~ BEREMENERK
other payables and accrued EitaEnz
liabilities EtREE 137,100 79,985 — - 217,085
Derivative financial liabilities TESRER —_ 512 5,143 — 5,655
137,100 2,236,316 331,382 371,955 3,076,753

2013
—2-=f
Lessthan 3 to less than
On demand 3 months 12 months 1to 5 years Total
=F
REX ZfEARA  TZEAR -Z5f %
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BETTT BETTT BEFTT BETFT BETFTT
Interest-bearing bank borrowings Fff 84817 &5 - 2,651,134 654,890 226,696 3,532,720
Trade payables FEA3 BR X - 797,325 21,360 — 818,685
Bills payable — external trade ~ ENZiE—HHE S — 35,148 — — 35,148
Bills payable — intra-group ENZEE—SBIHND
trade g — 872,907 1,602 — 874,509
Financial liabilities included in ~ BEREMEFEZR
other payables and accrued EitaERz
liabilities tREE 172,627 104,917 — — 277,544
Derivative financial liabilities ELRMEE — 390 78 - 468
172,627 4,461,821 677,930 226,696 5,539,074
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40. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 40.

POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

Company

31 March 2014 —ZE—H#E=HA=4+—H
HERREERERBEK @

B R B ()

al

n

2014
—E-MmE
3 to less
Less than than
On demand 3 months 12 months Total
=z
BREX Z=Z@AUR +=@ARK &5t
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
HBETFT BEFTT BEFT BETFTT
Financial liabilities included BERETEER
in accrued liabilities ZEMERE — — 60
Guarantees of banking AMBAR
facilities granted to BERRITEE
subsidiaries ez R 1,945,009 — — 1,945,009
1,945,069 — — 1,945,069

2013
—E-—=F

On demand

HK$000
BT T

Less than
3 months

=EAUR
HK$°000
BETT

3 to less
than
12 months

=%

+=mAM
HK$000
BT T

Total

&t
HK$'000
BT T

Financial liabilities included BERETEER
in accrued liabilities ZEmas — - 130
Guarantees of banking AMBAR
facilities granted to BERRTEE
subsidiaries FiiE 2 1R 4,421,686 — — 4,421,686
4,421,816 — — 4,421,816
Capital management EXRER

The Group manages its capital to ensure that the Group will be
able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return
to the ordinary equity holders through the optimisation of the
debt and equity balance.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March
2014 and 31 March 2013.

FEBEFAEERRBRASHERSE
MEERD ANBEARENEREES
HE UEEEREMEESIBREHK -

AEEEEERNERBURREBELERTRIHN
EEEHAE AEETUBBAZEHRK
RIRENBRE BRRBEELRARNBITH
BRURBHAAREREB - RBEE=-F—
ME=A=+t—HBR=-ZE—=F5=A=+
—BLEEER EXAEENEEZ BXER
BFiEEg-

BAEEBERAT —E-NFH
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31 March 2014 —ZE—Y#=H=4+—H

40.

41.

42,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Capital management (continued)

The Group monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is total
interest-bearing debts, less cash and bank balances, divided by
total equity. The Group's policy is to maintain the gearing ratio
at an appropriate level.

B EER
MR RERBITER

Total interest-bearing debts
Less: Cash and bank balances

e 2

RS
BEAREELR(FE)

Total equity

Gearing ratio (times)

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

During the year, certain comparative amounts have been
reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation. In
the opinion of the directors of the Company, this presentation
would better reflect the financial position of the Group.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 16 June 2014.
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40.

41.

42,

BEEMEERERBE @)

BEXEE(E)
FEBEREFAEBERERERER EX
EELEZENBRRERRITEFRENEMN
EEERUAERFE AEENERKE
FHBEFBBHEERNEGEKF -

Group
2w
2014 2013
—E-—NmF —F¥—=

HK$’000 HK$°000
BETTT BETF T
1,869,117 3,508,460
(4,024,108) (5,151,363)
(2,154,991) (1,642,903)
6,187,144 6,170,455
-0.3 -0.3

kBT
FR ETHBRSECTEHRSE UK
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